
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Sue Moses, Tor Hill House, 2nd Floor South, c/oTown Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, 

TQ1 3DR 

01803 207064 

Email: susan.moses@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

 

 

 

Schools Forum 

Meeting Agenda 
 

Thursday, 4 July 2013 at 9.00 am 

to be held in Board Room, Town Hall, Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 

Membership 

Jeanne Cook 

James Evans 

Russell Green 

Roger Hughes 

Jessica Humphrey 

 

Colin Kirkman 

Mike Lock 

Daneian Rees 

David Theobald 

Frances Ward 

 

1.   Apologies 
 

 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 

7th March 2013. 
 

3.   Matters Arising 
 

 

4.   2012/13 Dedicated Schools Grant Out turn position (Page 5) 

 School Forum to note position and decide on under spend. 
 

 
5.   2012/13 Maintained School Balances (Pages 6 - 10) 

 School Forum to note the position 

 
 

6.   Formula Allocations Review Group(FAR 7) (Pages 11 - 17) 
 School Forum to note the work of the group and discuss 

recommendations. 
 

 

7.   Torbay School Funding Formula 2014/15 (Pages 18 - 63) 



 School Forum to note guidance 
 

 

8.   School Forum membership to reflect Post 16 provider. 
 

 

9.   Future Meeting Dates  

 17th October 0900-1130 Boardroom Town Hall 

5th December 0900-1130 Boardroom Town Hall 
9th January 0900-1130 Boardroom Town Hall 

6th March 0900-1130 Boardroom Town Hall 

 
 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Schools Forum 

 
7 March 2013 

 
-: Present :- 

 
Roger Hughes (Chairman), Sue Foot, Jessica Humphrey, Mike Lock and David Theobald 

 
(Also in attendance:  Councillor Chris Lewis, Lisa Finn, Rob Parr, Matt Redwood, Suzie 

Franklin and Susan Moses )  
 

 

 
1. Apologies/Changes to Membership  

 
Apologies were received from Frances Ward 
 

2. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Forum held on 10th January 2013 were 
amended and noted to be a true record 
 

3. Matters Arising  
 
The Chair asked the School Forum to note the actions brought forward from the last 
minutes on 6th December 2012. 
 
2(i) Behaviour support services have not been delegated 
3(i) & (ii) Governor representation:  The Chair asked that the regulations be 
checked before considering a decision by the Local Authority to nominate a 
representative from the 14-19 partnership and an Academy governor (MR) 
5(ii)  & 7(i) Special School and PRU funding and Independent SEN placements on 
agenda today 
 
The Chair asked the School Forum to note the actions from the minutes 10/1/13.   
 
4. Funding for Induction for Newly Qualified Teachers (NQTs): The Head of Schools 
Commissioning informed the School Forum that this funding had already been 
delegated to schools through the per pupil entitlement.   
 
The School Forum considered the implications for Oldway School if schools decide 
not to buy into their Induction Programme for NQT’s.  It was agreed that this 
information should be alerted to schools through the TAPS newsletter and copied to 
TASH to establish an agreed long term NQT support programme for 2014/15 
 
The Chair asked the School Forum to consider an additional item on the agenda – 
“Nominations for a Vice Chair”.   

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Schools Forum  Thursday, 7 March 2013 
 

 
 
The Chair asked for nominations around the table – Mike Lock asked to be 
nominated and was seconded by Sue Foot.  The School Forum agreed to the 
nomination for the Vice Chair 
 
Actions: 

i) Chair of TASH to inform schools of the changes and implications to 
funding for NQT induction in Torbay Schools (RH) 

4. Independent Special school Places 2012/13 (MR)  
 
The Head of School Commissioning outlined a paper giving more details about 
High Costs SEN placements, previously raised at School Forum on 6th December 
2012. 
 
The School Forum considered and challenged the:- 
 

• high costs for 11 pupils in residential placements currently being jointly 
funded between Education, Social Care and Health 

• Independent Special Schools: numbers of secondary age pupils placed in  
out of area specialist schools  
 

The School Forum recognised the need for high costs out of area placements and 
asked for an updated report at School Forum in October 2013.   
 
Action 

i) High Costs SEN placements: report to October School Forum (MR) 
5. Full cost recovery for exclusions (MR)  

 
The Head of Schools Commissioning informed School Forum on the budget 
changes for excluded pupils 2013/14 as specified by the Schools and Early Years 
Finance (England) Regulations. He reported that Torbay has relatively low levels of 
permanent exclusions. However, support arrangements are changing from 
September 2013 and tuition is very costly.  
 
The 2013/14 exclusions adjustments will be:- 
 

• Exclusion adjustment will be based upon  the appropriate AWPU, 
deprivation, SEN  and FSM funding factors 

• Where a pupil is in receipt of top up funding the top up funding will end and 
the reduction for the SEN prior attainment factor will be adjusted to reflect 
the full £6,000 contribution from the school for the appropriate period of the 
year 

• Schools will also have any pupil premium removed  

• Schools admitting a pupil following permanent exclusion will receive these 
additional resources pro rata 
 

The School Forum agreed with the proposal that the adjustment of the allocation of 
resources  is better aligned with the exclusion of pupils and that schools are  
informed of the financial implications of permanent exclusions  
 

Page 2



Schools Forum  Thursday, 7 March 2013 
 

 
Action 

i) Head of Schools Commissioning to inform schools about the 
financial  implications of permanent exclusions and investigate the 
issues with Special Schools (MR) 

6. Recoupment protocol ( MR)  
 
The Head of School Commission asked the School Forum for their views on the 
proposed protocol for cross border working regarding admissions and top up 
between Devon, Plymouth and Torbay including the protocol for commissioning 
places in special schools.   
 
The School Forum supported both proposals – Protocol for Cross Border working 
Admissions and Top-Up between Devon, Plymouth and Torbay and the 
Commissioning of places in special schools (Appendix 1 and 2). 
 

7. School Allocations 2013/14 and comparisons with 2012/13 (LF)  
 
The  Children’s Service Finance Manager, briefed School Forum on the Schools 
funding Allocations 2013/14 which will be issued to schools (including Academies) 
on 13th February.  A spreadsheet outlining comparisons using data from allocations 
in 2012/13 was discussed.  
 
The School Forum considered the comparative analysis and recommended that 
schools/Forum members should contact Children’s Finance Team with any queries 
they may have.   
 
Action 

i) School Forum members to email Chair any feedback on the 
proposals outlined in Appendix 1 and 2 

8. 2012/13 DSG Update on forecast end of year position.(MR)  
 
The Head of Schools Commissioning informed School Forum of the projected 
outturn for 2012/2013 will be a breakeven or zero position although this  reflected 
some significant overspends and underspends within the budget. He highlighted 
the budget pressures in SEN provision.   
 
 
Action 

i) Head of Schools Commissioning to report on final out turn figures 
for the DSG in July 2013 

9. 2013/14 review consultation (MR )  
 
The Head of Schools Commissioning asked the School Forum to note the 
processes and data relating to the review of the funding changes for the 2013/14 
School Funding Arrangement.   The Chair asked members to feedback any 
comments by Monday 11th February 2013.  
 
Actions 

i) School Forum to feedback any comments by 11 February (ALL) 

Page 3



Schools Forum  Thursday, 7 March 2013 
 

 
ii) FAR 7: two meetings to be arranged in June/July and September 

(MR)  
10. Future Meeting Dates  

 
The Forum agreed the future meeting dates for School Forum: 
 

4th July 2013 0930-1130 Townhall, Boardroom, 
TQ1 3DR 17th October 2013 0930-1130 

5th December 2013 0930-1130 

  

9th January 2014 0930-1130 

6th March 2014 0930-1130 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



School Forum 4th July 2013 

Out turn position for the Dedicated School Grant (DSG) March 2013 

The outturn for 2012/2013 is that the DSG outturn was £126k under spent. This  reflects some 

significant overspends and under spends within the budget. 

The education other than at school (EOTAS) budget was projecting an overspend all year although 

with some late variations the final position was that EOTAS under spent by £50k. 

Whilst the pressures on EOTAS was less than previously reported the SEN pressure has increased. 

SEN statementing contingency was overspent  by £130k. Joint Funded placements and Independent 

Special School fees as reported at the last Forum meeting out turned at £290k overspend and £210k 

overspend respectively. Recoupment for SEN statemented pupils in other LAs was overspent by 

£120k. 

These overspends are offset by a NNDR under spend and some small under spends in other lines 

totalling £854k. The majority of this was the £784k NNDR refund from when Torquay Community 

College changed its status from a maintained school to a foundation school. Foundation and 

voluntary aided schools pay lower rates than maintained schools. The funding formula allocates 

actual costs of rates to schools so there has been no detriment to the school and this refund should 

now legitimately accrue to the overall DSG. 

Recommendations. 

1. School Forum note the 2012/13 outturn position 

2. School Forum decide how to treat the £126k underspend in the 2013/14 financial year..  

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



SCHOOL BUDGET RETURN 1 ANALYSIS 2013/14 

 

As part of the requirements of the Scheme for Financing Schools, all schools have to 
complete a budget return by the end of May each financial year. 
 
This return must detail how schools plan to spend any unspent balance from the previous 
financial year, set a Governor approved budget (providing evidence to Finance) and 
present a forecast year end position for the current year. 
 
The table below identifies the unspent balance from 2011/12, 2012/13 and the forecast 
balances for 2013/14. 
 
Please note the balances exclude those schools that became an academy since 2010/11, 
namely Torquay Grammar School for Girls, Torquay Boy’s Grammar, Churston Ferrers 
Grammar, St Margarets Primary, Shiphay School, Hayes School, Ilsham Primary, Eden 
Park Primary, Ellacombe Primary, Brixham College, Barton Primary, Curledge Street 
Primary, Kings Ash Primary Torquay Academy and Paignton and Community and Sports 
College and Combe Pafford Business and Enterprise School.  
 

School Phase 2011/12 
Unspent 
balance 

2012/13  
Unspent 
Balance 

2013/14 
Forecast 
Unspent 
Balance 

 £’000 £’000 £’000 

Primary 1945 1,588 947 

Secondary 1,267 1,297 1,087 

Special 395 620 136 

Net Total 3,607 2,964 2,194 

Deficit 
Balances 

382 0 0 

Gross Total 3,989 2,964 2,194 

 
Included within the 2012/13 balances is one special school that has converted to academy 
status form 1st April 2013. As at 31st March 2013 the school had an advance of funding of 
£299k to assist in the expansion of a vocational centre thus making the true unspent 
balance in 2012/13 for the Special phase a total of £321. 
 
       £’000 
Combe Pafford Funding Advance     299 
 
There are currently no schools with deficit balances. 
 
Excluding the funding advance, the overall balance position represents a significant 
decrease of £1m when compared to the 2011/12 unspent balances largely due to the high 
number of academy conversions. 
 
Devolved Formula Capital balances have again been stripped out where funding has been 
drawn forward (this only affects a handful of schools that have draw down DFC funding 
which they have not spent). 
 
Although there is no longer a requirement for Local Authorities to scrutinise excessive 
school balances, the LA is still reviewing those schools whose balances are significant as 

Agenda Item 5

Page 6



a percentage of their revenue allocation.  The 5% and 8% rules are considered as 
guidance levels. 
 
The table below demonstrates for each phase the number of schools in surplus, deficit and 
those schools with balances in excess of the guide percentage levels as per the Scheme 
for Financing Schools. 
 
Primary and Special   Secondary 

 Number 

In Surplus 2 

In Deficit 0 

Excessive 
Surplus > 5% 

2 

 
Using the guidance level percentages the following schools have unspent balances that 
are greater than these percentages as a percentage of their total revenue allocation.   
 

School 
12/13 

Balance 
£ 

12/13 
Balance 

% 

11/12 
Balance 

% 

White Rock Primary 171,057 11.68 9.65 

Homelands Primary 83,460 8.34 6.71 

Roselands Primary 83,244 8.03 6.41 

Brixham C of E Primary 91,421 9.15 8.45 

Upton St James 81,954 15.07 15.48 

St Margaret Clitherow 69,269 12.38 6.48 

St Marychurch 107,027 8.68 9.50 

Collaton St Mary 95,310 12.35 10.19 

Westlands 789,561 9.47 14.07 

St Cuthbert Mayne 507,153 9.36 5.86 

  
White Rock Primary 
The school has been asked by Torbay Council to expand in order to place additional pupils 
from September 2013.  There have been a significant number of new building 
developments in the area and children from this housing will need school places in the 
near future - over 400 houses planned in the local area alone.  The school is having to 
fund part of the cost itself and has therefore allocated funds for this purpose. 
 
Homelands Primary 
The school are committing £29k to cover increased cost of change of teacher; additional 
0.6 FTE teacher; additional Teaching Assistant to support higher than average intake with 
special needs in September 2014.    The school are also committing £27k relating to 
historic PFI issues with the LA and also £8k to cover ongoing Variation revenue costs.  
The remainder of the surplus is to cover additional curriculum initiatives and budget 
inconsistencies throughout the year.         
                
Roselands Primary 
The school has allocated £18k to cover additional funding for IT, Curriculum activities and 
expansion of the staff room, the remaining £65k is being used as an operational 
contingency. 
 
 

 Number 

In Surplus 24 

In Deficit 0 

Excessive 
Surplus > 8% 

8 

Page 7



 
Brixham C of E Primary  
The school as identified £17k for upgrade to ICT, £8k for SEN /1-1 support, £10k for the 
shelter at The Arc forest School delayed due to planning and change of use and the 
remaining £11k for curriculum based initiatives.  The remaining £45k is uncommitted. 
 
 
Upton St James Primary 
The school has allowed a contingency of £40k (8% as recommended) to take into account 
staffing issues. Devolved Formula Capital expenditure is planned for IT improvements.  
Improvements in premises and facilities earmarked for new flooring in reception class and 
public areas of the school, radiator upgrades in Yr 1/2 and Reception classes, canopies for 
outdoor play areas and parent shelter.  Curriculum initiatives are earmarked for additional 
outdoor learning resources, ICT software to support numeracy and literacy and additional 
RE resources. 
 
St Margaret Clitherow 
The school has allocated the entire surplus of £69k as an operational contingency for the 
following reasons 

• to provide for increased staffing in the next 3 years 

• to cover the anticipated overspend in 2013/14 and 2014/15.  

• to cover a shortfall in statement/SEN budget. 
 
St Marychurch Primary 
The school is planning a large scale capital build over the summer period 2013.   Most of 
the funds required have been received through funding applications and devolved capital 
held by the Diocese, however, the school will need to contribute in the region of £25k 
towards this same project and this has been carried forward for this purpose.   Further to 
this, there three year budget plan is showing a reduced carry forward with it being only 
2.17% at the end of 2015/16. 
 
Collaton St Mary 
The School has allocated £32k for investment in curriculum, £6k for improvements in 
premises, £6.5k for repairs and maintenance and the remainder of £51k is an operational 
contingency 
 
  
Westlands School 
The school is retaining a significant balance to (a) undertake a programme of investment 
in premises improvements linked to curriculum initiatives and (b) to provide a safety net as 
the school deals with changes in funding and changes to the workforce. With regard to (a) 
in 2012-13, the school invested around £300k from reserves to make improvements and 
further changes are planned for the summer of 2013. The school retains ambitions to 
develop a major project to cover an external play area, a project that would cost up to £1 
million. With regard to (b) the school is experiencing a fall in roll and recovery is not 
expected for a few years. The retention of balances gives the school the option to set a 
deficit budget if governors decide that this is more desirable than, say, making staff 
redundant. It is expected that the financial settlements over the next few years will be 
difficult and post 16 transitional funding will end in July 2014. 
 
St Cuthbert Mayne 
The surplus is held to support the budget in years 1&2 as the school is subject to a falling 
roll. Operational contingency to support 13/14 & 14/15 budgets £383,138, Pupil Premium 

Page 8



to support disadvantaged students £81,520, 16-19 Bursary to support disadvantaged 
students £9,137 and Various other grants/initiatives to support curriculum 23,358 
 
2013/14 Forecast Balances 
 
The school forecast balances at the end of 2013/14 are considerably lower than those 
actual balances at the end of 2012/13.  Whilst this seems a significant drop in the balances 
the 2012/13 academy convertors are now excluded and several of the forecast balances 
look unrealistic given the balances as at 31st March 2013. 
 
Schools are inherently pessimistic when forecasting and this information is less reliable. 
This makes it difficult for the LA to forecast where there are pressures and take 
appropriate action with the schools. 
 
The forecast balance for 2013/14 shows a £770k decrease when compared to the 2012/13 
confirmed balances 
 
 
 
Amanda Haley 
Principal Accountant – Schools 
01803 208284 

Page 9



C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

C
A
L
C

4
5

6
7

8
9

1
0

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

D
fE

S
 

N
o
.

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m

e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 E

n
d
 o

f 

Y
r 
L
A
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

C
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

1
2
/1

3
 c

a
rr

y
 

fo
rw

a
rd

  

S
c
h
l 

B
u
d
g
e
t

T
o
ta

l 
In

it
ia

l 

L
A
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
c
u
rr

in
g
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

 

in
c
o
m

e

T
o
ta

l 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 

T
o
ta

l 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 

a
s
 p

e
r 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
P
la

n

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

t 

e
n
d
 o

f 
1
3
/1

4
 

+
 =

 s
u
rp

lu
s
/ 
( 

) 
=
 d

e
fi
c
it

R
e
v
is

e
d
 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

t 

e
n
d
 o

f 
1
3
/1

4
 +

 

=
 s

u
rp

lu
s
/ 
( 
) 

=
 d

e
fi
c
it

S
c
h
o
o
l 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

S
h
a
re

D
e
v
o
lv

e
d
 

F
o
rm

u
la

 

C
a
p
it
a
l

O
th

e
r 
C
a
p
it
a
l

B
a
la

n
c
e
s
 h

e
ld

 

fo
r 
o
th

e
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

T
o
ta

l 

P
re

d
ic

te
d
 

Y
e
a
r 
E
n
d
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

ts
 i
n
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 &

 

F
a
c
il
it
ie

s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

ts
 i
n
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 &

 

F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 -
 

O
th

e
r 
C
a
p
it
a
l

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

P
F
I 

R
e
la

te
d
 

It
e
m

s

B
0
2
 

U
n
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

T
o
ta

l 

a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

U
n
e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 

c
a
rr

y
 f
o
rw

a
rd

  
  
  
 

c
o
l 
5
 -
 c

o
l 
2
1

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz
e
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,1
9
3
,8
4
0

  
  
  
  

7
4
,8

9
7

1
,0
3
1
,9
7
9

0
1
,1

0
6
,8

7
6

1
,0

9
0
,4

8
9

1
6
,3

8
7

1
6
,3

8
7

7
4
,8

9
7

8
,5

4
5

0
0

8
3
,4

4
2

7
4
,8

9
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
4
,8

9
7

0

2
4
3
8

O
ld
w
a
y 
P
ri
m
a
ry

2
,3
2
9
,3
1
2

  
  
  
  

8
2
,2

6
3

2
,2
8
3
,5
7
1

0
2
,3

6
5
,8

3
4

2
,3

2
3
,9

9
6

4
1
,8

3
8

4
1
,8

3
8

8
2
,2

6
3

0
0

0
8
2
,2

6
3

4
0
,0

0
0

1
2
,2

6
3

1
0
,0

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

8
2
,2

6
3

0

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R
o
c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,4
6
4
,9
2
3

  
  
  
  

1
7
1
,0

5
7

1
,3
6
4
,9
0
8

0
1
,5

3
5
,9

6
5

1
,4

5
0
,0

3
6

8
5
,9

2
9

8
5
,9

2
9

1
7
1
,0

5
7

0
0

0
1
7
1
,0

5
7

4
7
,9

6
5

2
7
,9

6
4

0
1
0
,0

0
0

8
5
,1

2
8

0
0

1
7
1
,0

5
7

0

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,6
2
2
,9
2
5

  
  
  
  

9
3
,2

5
2

1
,7
4
2
,5
7
6

1
9
,6
0
0

1
,8

5
5
,4

2
8

1
,8

4
2
,1

7
6

1
3
,2

5
2

1
3
,2

5
2

9
3
,2

5
2

0
0

0
9
3
,2

5
2

4
,2

5
2

5
9
,0

0
0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

0
0

9
3
,2

5
2

0

2
4
5
5

H
o
m
e
la
n
d
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,0
0
0
,7
8
3

  
  
  
  

8
3
,4

6
0

9
5
8
,3
6
1

0
1
,0

4
1
,8

2
1

1
,0

0
7
,8

1
1

3
4
,0

1
0

3
4
,0

1
0

8
3
,4

6
0

0
0

0
8
3
,4

6
0

3
5
,3

5
0

0
0

0
1
3
,1

1
0

3
5
,0

0
0

0
8
3
,4

6
0

0

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc
o
m
b
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,2
3
1
,9
9
9

  
  
  
  

6
2
,8

9
2

1
,1
0
8
,5
6
9

0
1
,1

7
1
,4

6
1

1
,1

7
0
,1

3
0

1
,3

3
1

1
,3

3
1

6
2
,8

9
2

0
0

0
6
2
,8

9
2

6
2
,8

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
2
,8

9
2

0

2
4
6
4

P
re
s
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry

1
,2
5
5
,6
8
8

  
  
  
  

2
7
,3

6
9

1
,2
5
1
,7
7
7

6
,3
8
4

1
,2

8
5
,5

3
0

1
,2

7
9
,7

1
6

5
,8

1
4

5
,8

1
4

2
7
,3

6
9

0
0

0
2
7
,3

6
9

2
4
,8

6
9

0
0

0
2
,5

0
0

0
0

2
7
,3

6
9

0

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 
V
a
lle
y

2
,2
5
8
,7
2
4

  
  
  
  

1
2
3
,4

3
5

2
,2
1
0
,5
4
8

0
2
,3

3
3
,9

8
3

2
,3

1
7
,1

9
6

1
6
,7

8
7

1
6
,7

8
7

9
9
,4

7
7

0
0

2
3
,9

5
8

1
2
3
,4

3
5

5
3
,6

5
0

5
,5

0
0

2
3
,0

0
0

7
,5

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

0
3
,7

8
5

1
2
3
,4

3
5

0

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la
n
d
s

1
,0
3
7
,1
3
1

  
  
  
  

8
3
,2

4
4

1
,1
2
0
,8
5
5

0
1
,2

0
4
,0

9
9

1
,1

2
0
,0

5
8

8
4
,0

4
1

8
4
,0

4
1

8
3
,2

4
4

0
0

0
8
3
,2

4
4

1
0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

0
0

6
5
,2

4
4

0
0

8
3
,2

4
4

0

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry

9
9
9
,2
5
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

9
1
,4

2
1

9
4
2
,4
1
5

0
1
,0

3
3
,8

3
6

9
8
0
,1

0
1

5
3
,7

3
5

5
3
,7

3
5

9
1
,4

2
1

0
0

0
9
1
,4

2
1

1
9
,0

0
0

2
7
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
5
,4

2
1

9
1
,4

2
1

0

3
1
2
0

U
p
to
n
 S
t 
J
a
m
e
s

5
4
3
,9
1
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1
,9

5
4

5
0
8
,5
9
9

0
5
9
0
,5

5
3

5
0
8
,5

9
7

8
1
,9

5
6

8
1
,9

5
6

7
1
,9

8
7

9
,9

6
7

0
0

8
1
,9

5
4

3
,8

0
3

2
7
,4

9
6

0
0

4
0
,6

8
8

0
9
,9

6
7

8
1
,9

5
4

0

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb
e
rr
y

1
,1
5
9
,4
0
0

  
  
  
  

4
0
,3

9
2

1
,2
6
7
,6
8
2

2
3
,2
8
1

1
,3

3
1
,3

5
5

1
,3

0
3
,3

0
7

2
8
,0

4
8

2
8
,0

4
8

4
0
,3

9
2

0
0

0
4
0
,3

9
2

2
4
,0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6
,3

9
2

0
0

4
0
,3

9
2

0

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to
n

7
2
8
,5
6
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

0
5

7
5
2
,4
6
0

0
7
7
5
,7

6
5

7
7
1
,5

2
0

4
,2

4
5

4
,2

4
5

2
3
,3

0
5

0
0

0
2
3
,3

0
5

1
2
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

0
0

4
,3

0
5

0
0

2
3
,3

0
5

0

3
6
0
1

S
t 
M
a
rg
a
re
t 
C
lit
h
e
ro
w

5
5
9
,6
2
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
,2

6
9

4
9
8
,9
7
8

0
5
6
8
,2

4
7

5
0
0
,7

2
3

6
7
,5

2
4

6
7
,5

2
4

6
9
,2

6
9

0
0

0
6
9
,2

6
9

0
0

0
0

6
9
,2

6
9

0
0

6
9
,2

6
9

0

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re
d
 H
e
a
rt

9
6
0
,8
4
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
,3

0
9

8
6
7
,7
5
1

0
9
3
7
,0

6
0

8
7
1
,9

3
4

6
5
,1

2
6

6
5
,1

2
6

6
9
,3

0
9

0
0

0
6
9
,3

0
9

2
5
,2

0
0

0
0

0
4
4
,1

0
9

0
0

6
9
,3

0
9

0

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w
a
y

8
6
6
,8
1
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
,9

1
1

8
1
1
,1
2
2

5
,1
4
8

8
5
5
,1

8
1

8
4
8
,2

7
7

6
,9

0
4

6
,9

0
4

3
8
,9

1
1

0
0

0
3
8
,9

1
1

0
0

0
0

3
8
,9

1
1

0
0

3
8
,9

1
1

0

3
6
1
5

B
a
b
b
a
c
o
m
b
e

8
0
6
,4
9
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,1

6
8

7
7
6
,6
1
0

0
8
0
4
,7

7
8

7
5
6
,0

3
8

4
8
,7

4
0

4
8
,7

4
0

2
8
,1

6
8

0
0

0
2
8
,1

6
8

2
,1

3
7

2
1
,0

3
1

0
0

5
,0

0
0

0
0

2
8
,1

6
8

0

3
6
1
6

S
t 
M
a
ry
c
h
u
rc
h

1
,2
3
3
,5
7
8

  
  
  
  

1
0
7
,0

2
7

1
,1
8
6
,3
8
1

0
1
,2

9
3
,4

0
8

1
,2

2
6
,5

9
8

6
6
,8

1
0

6
6
,8

1
0

1
0
7
,0

2
7

0
0

0
1
0
7
,0

2
7

1
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

7
2
,0

2
7

0
0

1
0
7
,0

2
7

0

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry
 R
C
 P
ri
m
a
ry

8
4
4
,0
5
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
,2

3
3

7
4
5
,3
9
0

0
8
0
9
,6

2
3

7
7
5
,2

2
6

3
4
,3

9
7

3
4
,3

9
7

6
4
,2

3
3

0
0

0
6
4
,2

3
3

3
8
,5

3
8

0
0

0
2
5
,6

9
5

0
0

6
4
,2

3
3

0

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry

9
8
6
,7
3
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
6
,9

6
5

4
3
4
,2
3
1

1
4
,0
0
0

5
2
5
,1

9
6

4
4
8
,7

9
8

7
6
,3

9
8

7
6
,3

9
8

3
2
,7

6
2

0
0

4
4
,2

0
3

7
6
,9

6
5

4
4
,2

0
3

2
2
,1

9
7

1
0
,5

6
5

0
0

0
0

7
6
,9

6
5

0

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla
to
n
 S
t 
M
a
ry

7
7
1
,7
6
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

9
5
,3

1
0

7
2
9
,7
4
6

0
8
2
5
,0

5
6

7
1
0
,9

9
1

1
1
4
,0

6
5

1
1
4
,0

6
5

7
6
,8

1
0

0
0

1
8
,5

0
0

9
5
,3

1
0

3
2
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

0
6
,5

0
0

5
0
,8

1
0

0
0

9
5
,3

1
0

0

T
o
ta

ls
 -
 P

ri
m

a
ry

2
3
,8

5
6
,3

7
4

  
  
  

1
,5

8
8
,1

3
3

2
2
,5

9
4
,5

0
9

6
8
,4

1
3

2
4
,2

5
1
,0

5
5

2
3
,3

0
3
,7

1
8

9
4
7
,3

3
7

9
4
7
,3

3
7

1
,4

9
1
,5

0
5

1
8
,5

1
2

0
8
6
,6

6
1

1
,5

9
6
,6

7
8

5
6
4
,7

5
6

2
4
8
,4

5
1

4
3
,5

6
5

2
4
,0

0
0

6
1
3
,1

8
8

5
9
,1

7
3

1
,5

8
8
,1

3
3

0

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s

8
,3
4
0
,4
9
9

  
  
  
  

7
8
9
,5

6
1

7
,2
1
8
,3
5
9

0
8
,0

0
7
,9

2
0

7
,2

0
0
,8

3
7

8
0
7
,0

8
3

8
0
7
,0

8
3

7
9
8
,5

6
1

2
7
9
,8

6
5

0
0

1
,0

7
8
,4

2
6

0
1
5
7
,0

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

0
4
6
2
,5

6
1

7
8
9
,5

6
1

0

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C
u
th
b
e
rt
 M

a
yn
e

5
,4
1
5
,5
7
8

  
  
  
  

5
0
7
,1

5
3

5
,0
7
4
,6
6
1

0
5
,5

8
1
,8

1
4

5
,3

0
1
,4

0
6

2
8
0
,4

0
8

2
8
0
,4

0
8

5
0
7
,1

5
3

0
0

0
5
0
7
,1

5
3

1
1
4
,0

1
5

0
0

0
3
9
3
,1

3
8

0
0

5
0
7
,1

5
3

0

T
o
ta

ls
 -
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

1
3
,7

5
6
,0

7
7

  
  
  

1
,2

9
6
,7

1
4

1
2
,2

9
3
,0

2
0

0
1
3
,5

8
9
,7

3
4

1
2
,5

0
2
,2

4
3

1
,0

8
7
,4

9
1

1
,0

8
7
,4

9
1

1
,3

0
5
,7

1
4

2
7
9
,8

6
5

0
0

1
,5

8
5
,5

7
9

1
1
4
,0

1
5

1
5
7
,0

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

5
4
3
,1

3
8

4
6
2
,5

6
1

1
,2

9
6
,7

1
4

0

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls

1
1
0
6

P
u
p
il 
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
U
n
it

9
4
8
,2
1
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
9
,1

6
6

9
2
4
,8
6
5

0
9
8
4
,0

3
1

9
6
1
,8

6
5

2
2
,1

6
6

2
2
,1

6
6

5
9
,1

6
6

0
0

0
5
9
,1

6
6

3
7
,0

0
0

2
2
,1

6
6

0
0

0
0

0
5
9
,1

6
6

0

7
0
4
2

M
a
yf
ie
ld

2
,4
8
5
,0
5
9

  
  
  
  

1
0
0
,6

5
4

2
,3
3
2
,8
0
7

0
2
,4

3
3
,4

6
1

2
,3

3
2
,8

0
7

1
0
0
,6

5
4

1
0
0
,6

5
4

9
0
,8

3
1

0
9
,8

2
3

0
1
0
0
,6

5
4

3
3
,1

8
2

0
9
,8

2
3

0
5
7
,6

4
9

0
0

1
0
0
,6

5
4

0

7
0
4
6

T
o
rb
a
y 
E
B
D

1
,1
9
4
,7
6
9

  
  
  
  

1
3
,3

1
3

1
,1
4
6
,9
1
4

1
,1

6
0
,2

2
7

1
,1

4
6
,9

1
4

1
3
,3

1
3

1
3
,3

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
,5

0
0

0
0

9
,8

1
3

0
0

1
3
,3

1
3

0

T
o
ta

ls
 -
 S

p
e
c
ia

ls
4
,6

2
8
,0

4
6

  
  
  
  

1
7
3
,1

3
3

4
,4

0
4
,5

8
6

0
4
,5

7
7
,7

1
9

4
,4

4
1
,5

8
6

1
3
6
,1

3
3

1
3
6
,1

3
3

1
4
9
,9

9
7

0
9
,8

2
3

0
1
5
9
,8

2
0

7
0
,1

8
2

2
5
,6

6
6

9
,8

2
3

0
6
7
,4

6
2

0
1
7
3
,1

3
3

0

O
v
e
ra

ll
 T

o
ta

l
4
2
,2

4
0
,4

9
7

  
  
  

3
,0

5
7
,9

8
0

3
9
,2

9
2
,1

1
5

6
8
,4

1
3

4
2
,4

1
8
,5

0
8

4
0
,2

4
7
,5

4
7

2
,1

7
0
,9

6
1

2
,1

7
0
,9

6
1

2
,9

4
7
,2

1
6

2
9
8
,3

7
7

9
,8

2
3

8
6
,6

6
1

3
,3

4
2
,0

7
7

7
4
8
,9

5
3

4
3
1
,1

1
7

5
3
,3

8
8

4
4
,0

0
0

1
,2

2
3
,7

8
8

5
2
1
,7

3
4

3
,0

5
7
,9

8
0

0

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

' 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 -
 S

B
R

1
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 P

L
A

N
 /
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

S

S
B
R
1
 R
e
tu
rn
 -
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 A

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
p
re

d
ic

te
d
 S

B
S

S
B
R
1
 -
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 B

 -
  
A
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 C

a
rr

y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 (
c
o
lu

m
n
 5

)

e
d
_
s
h
a
re
d
/s
c
h
o
o
ls
_
b
u
d
g
e
t_
re
tu
rn
s
/2
0
0
4
-0
5
/

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 10



School Forum 4th July 2013 

Covering note for agenda item on far 7 – formula review group 

Attached are the notes of the 2 meetings that took place on 16
th

 May and 11
th

 June.   

The purpose of the self selecting group of School representatives (including Academies) was to 

review the 13/14 formula and then debate the EFA 14/15 formula changes and make 

recommendations for any changes.  The group were presented with modelling on Mobility and 

Looked After Children. 

Recommendations. 

1. Schools Forum note the views in the FAR 7 papers 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



1 

 

Meeting Title NOTES OF FORMULA ALLOCATION REVIEW GROUP NO 7 – 2nd meeting 

Venue Mezz,  Tor Hill House, Torquay 

Date 11th June 2013 

 

Present 
 

Lisa Finn (LF) – Finance Manager Torbay Council – 01803 208283  
Roger Hughes (RH) – Chair Schools Forum 
David Theobald (DT) – Headteacher White Rock Primary 
Claire Shiers (CS) – Business Manager Oldway Primary 
Jessica Humphreys (JH) – Curledge St Primary 
Daneian Rees(DR) – Business Manager St Cuthbert Mayne  
Carolyn Andrews (CA) – Business Manager Homelands Primary School 
Amanda Haley (AH) – Principal Accountant – Schools/Children’s Services 
Rob Parr (RP) – Principal Accountant – Children’s Services 

 
Apologies Matt Redwood (MR), Gill Gribbins (GG) - PC&SC  

Rob Breeze (RB) – St Margarets Primary 
Helen Brown (HB) -Sacred Heart Primary  
Jessica Humphreys (JH) – Curledge St Primary 
Sue Foot (SF) – Business Manager Churston Ferrers Grammar School 
Sharon Wallwork (SW) – Business Manager Torquay Girls Grammar School 
Sean Hindle (SH) – Business Manager Hayes Primary School 
Sandy Dorrell (SD) – Finance Officer Hayes Primary School 
 
 

 
1.  Matters arising Action 

  MR is absent so LF chaired the meeting  
 
None 
 
 

All to note 

2. Notes from the previous meeting 16th May 2013  
   

No comments/amendments 
 
 

All to note 

3. Review of the DfE findings of the School Funding Reform consultation (June 2013)  

  
LF went through the document’s findings to establish the changing DfE requirements 
including changes to the factors.  
 
Pupil Led Funding 
 
A minimum of 80% of delegated funding is to be allocated using pupil led factors. Torbay 
allocates 94% so we are well above the minimum. 
 
The AWPU rate has to be at least £2,000 for Primary (Torbay £2,739) and Key Stage 3 & 
4 £3,000 (Torbay KS3 £3,824; KS4 £4,005). Therefore we are well within the range for 
both phases. 
 
Prior Attainment 

 
All to note 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Page 12



2 

Early Years Foundation Stage Profile (EYFSP) will be retained as the main indicator for 
prior attainment for primary pupils but that qualification will be where they have not 
achieved a good level of development which in turn translates into all those pupils who 
have not achieved the expected level of development in all 12 prime areas as well as 
maths and English. 
 
For KS 2 prior attainment, the factor has changed to those pupils who fail to achieve a 
level 4 or higher in Maths or English. For Torbay the current data suggests that there will 
be very little change to funding as a result. 
 
Deprivation 
The amount of funding allocated using deprivation is around 8%; Torbay allocates 11% 
so again we are above the average which does reflect our decision-making over the 
previous years. 
 
There are no changes to this allowable factor 
 
Looked After Children LAC 
 
The definition of a LAC for funding purposes will change to include all those pupils who 
have been termed looked after for one day or more.  Torbay does not currently use this 
factor but it has been modeled and presented to the meeting who agreed that given the 
number of pupils and the unit value the impact was not significant enough to warrant a 
change and therefore should not be used in 14/15. 
 
Pupil Mobility/Transience 
 
This factor was not used by the majority of Councils in 13/14 including Torbay. The main 
reason cited was that it did not allow Councils to target funding to schools with high 
volumes of mobile pupils. 
 
For 14/15 a threshold of 10% mobility will be applied, so those schools with at least 11% 
mobility will receive funding which will be for mobility above 10%. This factor has been 
modeled and presented to the group.  The importance of this particular model is that a 
comparison with 13/14 and 12/13 is misleading as it does appear that the changes to 
“right a wrong” to some extent as it effectively reverses the impact of not using mobility in 
13/14. However, when actual funding and the impact of any minimum funding guarantee 
(MFG) is taken into account, a number of schools who are protected by MFG and gain 
from the changes demonstrated in the modeling will not actually see any cash change to 
their overall funding.  It was agreed that implementing this change would not make a 
significant change and therefore should not be used in 14/15. 
 
Lump Sum 
Funding allocated via the lump sum varied widely.  The average lump sum was £174k, 
Torbay’s is £71,897. The purpose of the lump sum is to provide sufficient funding to 
support small schools which could not operate on the basis of per pupil funding alone.  
The definition of a small school is that which has 100 or fewer pupils based on the annual 
October pupil census. Torbay has one school in this category.  
 
For 14/15, the maximum lump sum will be £175,000 plus there can be a different lump 
sum for each phase up to this cap. To increase the lump sum would reduce the amount 
allocated via pupil led factors which is possible given the fact that Torbay is well above 
the minimum on this (see Pupil Led Funding above). The group agreed that the current 
£72k was agreed at previous meetings and should be left unchanged.   
 
 

Page 13



3 

 
Schools with Falling Rolls 
 
Council will be able to top-slice DSG to create a small fund to support falling rolls in 
exceptional circumstances. 
 
High Needs Funding 
 
Although the DfE recognise that changes to pupils to statements of educational needs 
have been challenging but it was too early to make any further changes at this stage. 
 
Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 
 
The DfE has again set this at minus 1.5%.  The following allocations will continue to be 
excluded from MFG:- 
 
lump sum  
post 16 funding 
allocations from high needs block incl SEN named pupils 
Early Years Single Funding formula 
Business Rates 
 
2014/15 Timing/Deadlines 
 
Allocations to schools need to be made by 28th February 2014. This is 2 weeks early than 
13/14. In Torbay we issued 13/14 school allocations on 8th February 2013. 
 
 

4 Future Meetings  
 It was agreed that a further meeting is no longer required given the views of the group on 

mobility, LAC and Lump Sum. LF thanked the group for their participation and stated that 
MR will consider the views of the group and consult with all partners in the Autumn term. 
 

All to note 

 

Recorded by Lisa Finn – Finance Manager Financial Services  

 

Page 14



1 

 

Meeting Title NOTES OF FORMULA ALLOCATION REVIEW GROUP NO 7 

Venue Mezz,  Tor Hill House, Torquay 

Date 16th May 2013 

 

Present 
 

Lisa Finn (LF) – Finance Manager Torbay Council – 01803 208283  
Roger Hughes (RH) – Chair Schools Forum 
David Theobald (DT) – Headteacher White Rock Primary 
Claire Shiers (CS) – Business Manager Oldway Primary 
Jessica Humphreys (JH) – Curledge St Primary 
Sue Foot (SF) – Business Manager Churston Ferrers Grammar School 
Sharon Wallwork (SW) – Business Manager Torquay Girls Grammar School 
Daneian Rees(DR) – Business Manager St Cuthbert Mayne  
Sean Hindle (SH) – Business Manager Hayes Primary School 
Sandy Dorrell (SD) – Finance Officer Hayes Primary School 
Carolyn Andrews (CA) – Business Manager Homelands Primary School 
Amanda Haley (AH) – Principal Accountant – Schools/Children’s Services 
Rob Parr (RP) – Principal Accountant – Children’s Services 

 

Apologies Matt Redwood (MR), Gill Gribbins (GG) - PC&SC, Rob Breeze (RB) – St Margarets 
Primary, Helen Brown (HB) -Sacred Heart Primary  
 
 

 
1.  Matters arising Action 

  MR is absent so LF chaired the meeting All to note 

2. Welcome and Introductions  

  Group introduced themselves  
 
Representatives from Primaries/Secondaries including Academies 

All to note 

3. Terms of Reference of FAR 7  

  
The purpose of the group is to :- 

a. Review the newly implemented funding formula for 2013/14  
b. Discuss the DfE 13/14 funding comparative analysis (BAR charts) and Torbay’s 

position 
c. Consider where changes can be made which have to be within the confines of the 

DfE imminent release of the 2nd phase of the school funding formulae proposals 
d. Report to Schools Forum in the Autumn on the group’s recommendations 

 
This group is not a decision making body  

  

 
All to note 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 Review of Changes in 2013/14  
  LF led the group through the DfE Schools Block funding formulae 2013/14 – Analysis of 

the L.As’ schools block funding formulae. 
 
For the majority of sub formulae, Torbay’s per pupil amount was similar to the majority of 
other Council’s. 
 

 
All to note 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

Page 15



2 

Those sub formulae where we were not similar are as follows;- 
1. AWPU KS 4 – per pupil amount £4k-£4.3k whereas the majority of L.As had 

higher per pupil amounts 
2. Deprivation - % of funding allocated via deprivation factors – Torbay is in the 

upper half of the table and this reflects the work we have been doing over the last 
few years and targeting more funding using FSM/Transience/IDACI etc. 

3. Looked After Children – Torbay did not use this factor whereas 53% of Councils 
did use it but it accounted for a very small % of overall funding. 

4. Mobility (Transience) – Torbay does not use this factor whereas the majority of 
Councils are allocating approx £200 per eligible pupil however the total funding 
allocated via mobility accounts for less than 2% of their overall funding so it is not 
significant issue. 

5. Lump Sum – Torbay’s amount of £72k per school (Prim & Sec) is significantly 
lower than the majority of other Councils where the average lump sum is £150k. 

6. Primary: Secondary funding ratios – Torbay’s is 1:1.31 which is very close to the 
national average of 1:1.27. 

 
 

5 Impact of the Changes on Torbay Schools  
 JH stated that the absence of a mobility factor does have a negative effect on those 

schools who previously received significant funding via this route. LF circulated the 
modeling that was carried out by FAR 6 when the mobility factor was considered.  Due to 
its “blunt” nature, the new funding method for mobility would have gone to all schools 
which had any pupil leaving early or arriving later in the term.  This had the effect in the 
modeling to spread the same level of funding across more schools and thus take it away 
from those schools which has very high levels of pupil mobility.   
 
Changes to statementing – it was acknowledged by the group that parents were 
expressing their concern that a statement of SEN does not in the main generate specific 
funding for that statement.  There is unlikely to be any change in this approach however, 
the Council does have discretion to fund those schools whose specialism does attract 
pupils with certain statements of SEN.  MR is the lead on this. 
 

All to note 
 
 
 

6 DfE consultation and Potential Changes for 2014/15 

 The DfE consultation on School Funding Reform: Next Steps towards a fairer system 
closed on 26th March 2013.  The results of this have not yet been released.   
 
It is likely though that the DfE will consider changes to lump sum, mobility, LAC. 
 
 
 

 
 

7. Potential Areas of Review within Torbay’s formula  

 The group agreed that LAC should be modeled for the next meeting and if there are any 
other changes then these can also be modeled and sent out ahead of that meeting. 
 
There weren’t at this stage any other areas that the group considered modeling but that 
this may change after the results of the DfE consultation are considered. 
 
 

 
 
 
All to note 
 
 

8. 
 

Date and Time of Future FAR 7 Meetings 
 
Meeting no 2 - 11TH June 2pm     Mezz Room 3 Tor Hill House Torquay  
 
Meeting No 3 - 27th June 9.30am Mezz Room 3 Tor Hill House, Torquay 
(pay & display car park in Castle Circus) 

All to note 

Page 16



3 

9. AOB 
AH to speak with JH concerning funding issues as a result of conversion to Academy 
DT to email LF letter about pupil growth SEPT 13 

 
AH 
DT 

 

Recorded by Lisa Finn – Finance Manager Financial Services  

 

Page 17



School Forum 4
th

 July 2013   

 

2014/15 School Funding 

 

The DfE have issued revised guidance for the 2014/15 financial year. The full guidance is attached. 

There are a number of directives contained within this guidance such as on page 8  ‘a minimum of 80% 

of delegated schools block funding is allocated through an appropriate and locally determined 

combination of pupil led factors ‘ and ‘we will require all local authorities to set an AWPU rate wghich is 

at least £2,000 for primary and at least £3,000 for KS3 and 4’. 

The Torbay School Funding formula does not need any further change for 2014/15 to be compliant with 

the directives within this guidance.  

The guidance enables local authorities to make local changes within the nationally prescribed 

boundaries. However, when the values in the Torbay funding formula (circulated at the  Forum meeting 

on 7
th

 March) were benchmarked against other local authorities nationally there were no obvious 

anomalies that suggested immediate action was needed. FAR 7 did look at a range of potential areas but 

did not recommend further action for 2014/15. 

Recommendation  

School Forum to note guidance 

Agenda Item 7

Page 18



School Funding 
Reform: 
Findings from the Review of 2013-14
Arrangements and Changes for 2014-15

June 2013 

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Page 19



!
"!

! Page 20



!
#!

!

$%&'(&')!

*&'+%,-.'/%&! 0 

$123'(+!4!5!6(7/(8!9/&,/&:)!2&,!;33+%2.1!<%+!"=4>540! ? 

*&'+%,-.'/%&! ? 

9/&,/&:)!<+%@!'1(!6(7/(8!2&,!;33+%2.1!<%+!"=4>540! ? 

A-3/B5B(,!9-&,/&:! ? 

A+/%+!;''2/&@(&'! C 

D(3+/72'/%&! 44 

E%%F(,!;<'(+!$1/B,+(&! 4# 

A-3/B!G%H/B/'I!2&,!J(+7/.(!$1/B,+(&! 4> 

J32+)/'I! 4K 

E-@3!J-@!9-&,/&:! 4C 

J.1%%B)!8/'1!92BB/&:!6%BB)! "" 

J.1%%B)!9%+-@)! "# 

$123'(+!"!L!M/:1!N((,)!9-&,/&:! "0 

N%'/%&2B!JON!H-,:('! "?!

A+(5!2&,!A%)'54K!;++2&:(@(&')!2&,!D/))(@/&2'/%&!%<!P%%,!A+2.'/.(! "Q!

$123'(+!#!L!N(R'!J'(3)! "C 

*&'+%,-.'/%&! "C 

9%+@-B2!92.'%+)!<%+!"=4>540! "C 

G/&/@-@!9-&,/&:!P-2+2&'((! #= 

A+()-@3'/%&!%<!D(B(:2'/%&! #= 

A+%5<%+@2!2&,!S/@/&:! #4 

6%B(!%<!'1(!O9;! #" 

;&&(R!;! ## 

Page 21



!
>!

!

!

Page 22



!
0!

!

Introduction 

4T! U(!)'2+'(,!2!3+%.())!/&!"=4"!'%!+(<%+@!'1(!).1%%B!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@V!)%!'12'!/'!/)!

<2/+(+V!@%+(!.%&)/)'(&'!2&,!'+2&)32+(&'!2&,!)%!'12'!<-&,/&:!/&'(&,(,!<%+!(,-.2'/%&!

+(2.1()!).1%%B)!2&,!'1(!3-3/B)!'12'!&((,!/'!@%)'T!E2)'!I(2+!8(!)('!%-'!1%8!'1(!

)I)'(@!8%-B,!)'2+'!'%!.12&:(!21(2,!%<!/&'+%,-./&:!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!/&!

'1(!&(R'!)3(&,/&:!+(7/(8!3(+/%,T!

!!

"T! E%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()V!8%+F/&:!8/'1!'1(/+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)V!,(7(B%3(,!&(8!B%.2B!

<%+@-B2(!<%+!"=4#54>V!-)/&:!)/@3B/</(,!2&,!.%&)/)'(&'!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+)T!J.1%%B)!

2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+I!2+(!&%8!<-&,(,!-)/&:!2!&-@H(+!%<!.B(2+BI!,(</&(,!<2.'%+)!81/.1!

+(3+()(&'!'1(!./+.-@)'2&.()!-&,(+!81/.1!8(!H(B/(7(!).1%%B)!)1%-B,!2''+2.'!

<-&,/&:V!2&,!-)/&:!'1(!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!(R.(3'/%&2B!<2.'%+)!81/.1!8(+(!/&!3B2.(!

B2)'!I(2+T!

!

#T! G2&I!).1%%B)!2&,!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!127(!8(B.%@(,!'1()(!.12&:()!2&,!B%%F!

<%+82+,!'%!'1(!<2/+&())!2&,!'+2&)32+(&.I!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!8/BB!H+/&:T!U(!

+(.%:&/)(!'12'!.12&:/&:!2!1/)'%+/.!)I)'(@!8/BB!/&(7/'2HBI!.+(2'(!)%@(!'-+H-B(&.(!)%!

8(!2+(!/&'+%,-./&:!'1()(!+(<%+@)!:+2,-2BBI!2&,!8/'1!<-&,/&:!3+%'(.'/%&)!/&!3B2.(!

'1+%-:1!'1(!@/&/@-@!<-&,/&:!:-2+2&'((T!

!!

>T! U(!-&,(+'%%F!2!)1%+'!+(7/(8!/&!9(H+-2+I!'1/)!I(2+!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!'%!812'!(R'(&'!8(!

&((,(,!'%!@2F(!)@2BB!.12&:()!/&!"=4>540!/&!%+,(+!'%!@%7(!.B%)(+!'%!2!&2'/%&2B!

<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2T!U(!2B)%!82&'(,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!81('1(+!2&I!-&/&'(&,(,!

.%&)(W-(&.()!12,!2+/)(&!2)!2!+()-B'!%<!'1(!2++2&:(@(&')!<%+!"=4#54>T!

!

0T! D-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8!8(!7/)/'(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!2+(2)!2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+I!2&,!'2BF(,!'%!

@(@H(+)!%<!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)V!:%7(+&%+)V!1(2,!'(2.1(+)!2&,!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!

%<</.(+)T!U(!2B)%!3-HB/)1(,!2!)1%+'!,%.-@(&'!81/.1!)%-:1'!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!@%+(!

2H%-'!'1(!.%&.(+&)!8(!12,!1(2+,!2&,!'%!.%&)/,(+!1%8!8(!@/:1'!2,,+())!'1%)(!

.%&.(+&)T!S1/)!,%.-@(&'!)(')!%-'!'1(!</&,/&:)!<+%@!%-+!+(7/(8T!

!

KT! G%)'!%<!'1(!2++2&:(@(&')!8(!3-'!/&!3B2.(!<%+!"=4#54>!8/BB!+(@2/&!/&!3B2.(!&(R'!

I(2+T!U(!8/BB!1%8(7(+!@2F(!2!&-@H(+!%<!.12&:()!81/.1!8/BB!@%7(!-)!.B%)(+!'%!2!

&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!2&,!81/.1!8/BB!2,,+())!'1(!-&/&'(&,(,!.%&)(W-(&.()!

81/.1!2+%)(!2)!2!+()-B'!%<!'1(!"=4#54>!+(<%+@)T!!

!

?T! X3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(!,().+/H/&:!'1()(!.12&:()!8/BB!H(!3-HB/)1(,!2B%&:)/,(!'1/)!

,%.-@(&'!2&,!@2,(!272/B2HB(!%&!'1(!D(32+'@(&'Y)!8(H)/'(T!;!.%3I!%<!'1(!

OW-2B/'/()!*@32.'!;))())@(&'!.2&!2B)%!H(!<%-&,!/&!'1(!M%-)(!%<!$%@@%&)!2&,!

M%-)(!%<!E%+,)!B/H+2+/()T!!

Page 23



!
K!

!

!

QT! U(!8/BB!H(!@2F/&:!'1(!&(.())2+I!+(:-B2'/%&)!'12'!8/BB!:/7(!(<<(.'!'%!'1()(!.12&:()!

/&!"=4>540T!D+2<'!</&2&.(!+(:-B2'/%&)!2&,!D(,/.2'(,!J.1%%B)!P+2&'!ZDJP[!

.%&,/'/%&)!%<!:+2&'!8/BB!H(!/))-(,!<%+!.%&)-B'2'/%&!)1%+'BIT! !

Page 24



!
?!

!

Chapter 1 - Review Findings and Approach for 2014-15

Introduction  

4T! U(!H(:2&!'1(!+(7/(8!%<!<-&,/&:!2++2&:(@(&')!<%+!"=4#54>!/&!9(H+-2+I!'1/)!I(2+T!

S1/)!)%-:1'!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!81('1(+!'1(!.12&:()!3-'!/&!3B2.(!<%+!"=4#54>!2+(!

@%7/&:!-)!'%82+,)!%-+!:%2B!%<!&2'/%&2B!.%&)/)'(&.I!2&,!:+(2'(+!'+2&)32+(&.I!%<!

).1%%B!H-,:(')T!!

!

"T! S1(!+(7/(8!2B)%!)%-:1'!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!@%+(!2H%-'!2&I!-&/&'(&,(,!.%&)(W-(&.()!

81/.1!127(!2+/)(&!2)!2!+()-B'!%<!'1(!.12&:()T!*&!2!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!3-3/B5B(,!

)I)'(@V!'1(+(!8/BB!H(!.12&:()!'%!).1%%B)Y!H-,:(')!2&,!)%@(!,(:+((!%<!+(5

2BB%.2'/%&!%<!<-&,)!H('8((&!).1%%B)T!U(!.B(2+BI!)'2'(,!2'!'1(!)'2+'!%<!'1(!+(7/(8!

'12'!'1/)!/)!2!&(.())2+IV!2&,!&%'!-&/&'(&,(,V!.%&)(W-(&.(!%<!'1(!+(<%+@)T!

!

#T! S1/)!.123'(+!.%7(+)!'1(!2+(2)!8(!82&'(,!'%!B(2+&!@%+(!2H%-'!,-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8T!*'!

)(')!%-'!2!)-@@2+I!%<!'1(!+(7/(8Y)!</&,/&:)!2&,V!81(+(!+(B(72&'V!'1(!.12&:()!8(!

/&'(&,!'%!@2F(!/&!"=4>540T!

Findings from the Review and Approach for 2014-15

Pupil-led Funding  

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 

>T! *&!\-&(!"=4"V!8(!)'2'(,!'12'!8(!8%-B,!&%'!)('!2!@/&/@-@!'1+()1%B,!<%+!'1(!3-3/B5

B(,!<2.'%+)!/&!"=4#54>!H-'!'12'!8(!8%-B,!+(7/(8!'1/)!,(./)/%&!<%+!"=4>540T!X-+!7/(8!

82)!'12'!8(!)1%-B,!)((!812'!'1(!"=4#54>!,2'2!2&,!<((,H2.F!'%B,!-)!H(<%+(!

,(./,/&:!81('1(+'%!)('!2!)'2'-'%+I!'1+()1%B,T!U(!&%8!F&%8!'12'!2BB!H-'!'8%!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'/()!2BB%.2'(,!Q=]!%+!@%+(!%<!'1(/+!,(B(:2'(,!DJP!Z).1%%B)!HB%.F[!<-&,/&:!

/&!"=4#54>!'1+%-:1!'1(!3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)T!S1/)!+(3+()(&')!)/:&</.2&'!3+%:+())!

'%82+,)!%-+!:%2B!%<!2!3-3/B5B(,!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@T!

0T! U(!2)F(,!/&!'1(!+(7/(8!81('1(+!'1(+(!)1%-B,!H(!2!@/&/@-@!3(+.(&'2:(!%<!<-&,/&:!

2BB%.2'(,!'1+%-:1!'1(!3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)T!

!

KT! 6()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!8(+(!72+/(,T!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!

'1(+(!)1%-B,!&%'!H(!2!@/&/@-@!B(7(B!%+!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!<-&,/&:!2BB%.2'(,!'1+%-:1!'1(!

3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)!2&,!'1(!@%)'!<+(W-(&'BI!./'(,!+(2)%&!82)!'12'!'1/)!8%-B,!B/@/'!

B%.2B!,/).+('/%&!2&,!<B(R/H/B/'IT!!

!

Page 25



!
Q!

!

?T! ;!)/:&/</.2&'!@/&%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!)2/,!'1(+(!)1%-B,!H(!2!@/&/@-@!'1+()1%B,!2&,!

+(2)%&)!@2/&BI!.(&'+(,!%&!'1/)!H(/&:!2!)(&)/HB(!233+%2.1!/&!'1(!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!

&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2T!

Approach for 2014-15

QT! U(!127(!H((&!.B(2+!'12'!8(!82&'!'%!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!3%)/'/%&!81(+(!2!@-.1!

:+(2'(+!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!2!).1%%BY)!<-&,/&:!/)!2BB%.2'(,!%&!2!3(+53-3/B!H2)/)V!+(<B(.'/&:!

'1(!&((,)!%<!'1(!3-3/B)!2''(&,/&:!'12'!).1%%BT!U(!<((B!'12'!2!&-@H(+!%<!'1(!

.12&:()!)('!%-'!/&!'1/)!,%.-@(&'!8/BB!:%!2!B%&:!82I!'%!2,,+())/&:!2&I!.%&.(+&)!/&!

+(B2'/%&!'%!)@2BB!).1%%B)!2&,!'1(!B-@3!)-@V!2&,!8/BB!3+%7/,(!)%B-'/%&)!'%!'1(!

3+%HB(@)!81(+(!+()3%&,(&')!127(!B(:/'/@2'(BI!<(B'!B%.2B!<B(R/H/B/'I!/)!&((,(,T!_&,(+!

2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!/'!8/BB!&%'!H(!3%))/HB(!'%!@2/&'2/&!'1(!)2@(!B(7(B!%<!B%.2B!

<B(R/H/B/'I!3+%7/,(,!HI!B%.2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2T!T!!

!

CT! *&!'1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!2+(2)!'1(+(!12)!H((&!)/:&/</.2&'!3+%:+())!/&!

@%7/&:!'%82+,)!2!3-3/B5B(,!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!2&,!2!3%)/'/7(!)'(3!'%82+,)!2!&2'/%&2B!

<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2T!U(!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!2BB!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2BB%.2'(!'1(!72)'!@2^%+/'I!

%<!<-&,/&:!&(R'!I(2+!%&!2!3(+53-3/B!H2)/)T!!We will therefore be requiring in 

2014-15 that in all local authority areas (with the exception of the Isles of 

Scilly), a minimum of 80% of delegated schools block funding is allocated 

through an appropriate and locally determined combination of the pupil-led 

factors1. 

!

4=T!*&!F((3/&:!8/'1!%-+!2/@!%<!@%7/&:!'%82+,)!2!&2'/%&2BBI!.%&)/)'(&'!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@!

81/.1!/)!B(,!HI!'1(!&((,)!%<!3-3/B)V!8(!127(!2B)%!H((&!B%%F/&:!2'!'1(!,/<<(+(&'/2B!

+2'()!)('!<%+!'1(!;:(!U(/:1'(,!A-3/B!_&/')!Z;UA_)[T!9%+!)@2BB!).1%%B)!2&,!B2+:(!

).1%%B)!2B/F(V!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!3-3/B)!%&!+%BB!2&,!'1(!+2'(!)('!<%+!'1(!H2)/.!(&'/'B(@(&'!

8/BB!H(!'1(!@2/&!,('(+@/&2&'!%<!'1(/+!H-,:('T!X-+!2&2BI)/)!)1%8)!'12'!'1(!B%8()'!

3+/@2+I!+2'(!/)!.-++(&'BI!`"V4""!2&,!'1(!B%8()'!)(.%&,2+I!+2'(!Za(I!J'2:(!#!2&,!

a(I!J'2:(!>[!/)!`#V4?QT!E%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8/BB!H(!+(W-/+(,!'%!+(7/(8!'1(/+!B%.2B!

<%+@-B2!<%+!"=4>540!/&!B/:1'!%<!'1(!.12&:()!8(!127(!)('!%-'!1(+(T!9%+!)%@(!'1/)!

+(7/(8!8/BB!H(!<2/+BI!B/@/'(,!H-'!<%+!%'1(+)!'1(+(!@2I!H(!)%@(!)-H)'2&'/2B!.12&:()!

+(W-/+(,T!;)!2-'1%+/'/()!@2F(!'1()(!.12&:()V!8(!'1(+(<%+(!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!

2&I!+(7/)(,!<%+@-B2(!,%!&%'!.%@3+%@/)(!'1(!;UA_!+2'()T!*&!"=4>540!'1(+(<%+(

we will require all local authorities to set an AWPU rate which is at least 

£2,000 for primary and at least £3,000 for KS3 and KS4. !

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
4!S1(!3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)!2+(b!'1(!;:(!U(/:1'(,!A-3/B!_&/'!Z;UA_[V!,(3+/72'/%&V!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'V!B%%F(,!2<'(+!

.1/B,+(&!ZE;$[!2&,!O&:B/)1!2)!2&!2,,/'/%&2B!B2&:-2:(!ZO;E[T!

!

Page 26



!
C!

!

Prior attainment  

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 
  

44T!*&!"=4#54>V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!2HB(!'%!'2+:('!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!<%+!3-3/B)!8/'1!

B%8!.%)'V!1/:1!/&./,(&.(!)3(./2B!(,-.2'/%&2B!&((,)!ZJON[!32+'BI!'1+%-:1!'1(!

%3'/%&2B!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!<2.'%+T!!U(!2.F&%8B(,:(,!'12'!'1(+(!82)!&%!3(+<(.'!82I!

%<!/,(&'/<I/&:!3-3/B)!8/'1!B%8!.%)'!JON!H-'!'12'!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!3+%7/,(,!-)!8/'1!2!

+(2)%&2HB(!3+%RI!<%+!)%@(!F/&,)!%<!JONT!;)!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!8/BB!&%'!/,(&'/<I!2BB!

B%8!.%)'!JONV!8(!/&7/'(,!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!-)(!'1/)!<2.'%+!2B%&:)/,(!%'1(+!<2.'%+)!

Z)-.1!2)!,(3+/72'/%&V!<%+!(R2@3B([!/&!%+,(+!'%!/,(&'/<I!2!&%'/%&2B!JON!H-,:('!<%+!2BB!

@2/&)'+(2@!).1%%B)!/&!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!2+(2T!!

!

4"T!S1(!3+(7/%-)!O2+BI!c(2+)!9%-&,2'/%&!J'2:(!A+%</B(!ZOc9JA[!.2@(!'%!2&!(&,!B2)'!

I(2+!2&,!'1(!&(8!<+2@(8%+F!12)!H((&!/&'+%,-.(,T!!D-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8V!8(!2)F(,!

81('1(+!8(!)1%-B,!.%&'/&-(!'%!-)(!Oc9JA!,2'2!2)!2&!/&,/.2'%+!%<!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!

2&,!/<!&%'V!812'!2B'(+&2'/7()!8(!)1%-B,!.%&)/,(+T!

!

4#T!;!)/:&/</.2&'!@2^%+/'I!%<!'1%)(!81%!+()3%&,(,!'%!'1(!.%&)-B'2'/%&!W-()'/%&!2:+((,!

'12'!'1(!Oc9JA!/)!'1(!H()'!3+%RI!/&,/.2'%+!272/B2HB(!<%+!3+/@2+I!).1%%B!3-3/B)T!S1(!

@%)'!3%3-B2+!2B'(+&2'/7(!'%!Oc9JA!82)!<%+!).1%%B)!'%!-)(!aJ4!,2'2T!!S1(+(!8(+(!

2B)%!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!81%!)-::()'(,!.%@H/&/&:!'1(!'8%!'%!.+(2'(!2!

&(8!3+%RIT!!;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')V!H%'1!(R3+())/&:!2!3+(<(+(&.(!<%+!+('2/&/&:!

%+!<%+!+(@%7/&:!'1(!@(2)-+(V!2:+((,!'12'!2&I!3%))/HB(!2B'(+&2'/7(!8%-B,!127(!/')!

%8&!,+28H2.F)T!!

!

4>T!U(!2B)%!2)F(,!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(!7/)/'(,!2)!32+'!%<!'1(!+(7/(8!812'!

2B'(+&2'/7(!3+%R/()!8(!.%-B,!.%&)/,(+T!J%@(!%<!'1%)(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!

.%&.(+&(,!'12'!'1(!Oc9JA!@(2)-+()!,(7(B%3@(&'!+2'1(+!'12&!2''2/&@(&'!2&,!

.%-B,!H(!2&!-&+(B/2HB(!@(2)-+(!'%!/,(&'/<I!.1/B,+(&!81%!8%-B,!&((,!2,,/'/%&2B!

)-33%+'!'%!2''2/&!8(BBT!!;!&-@H(+!%<!2-'1%+/'/()!1%8(7(+!+(.%:&/)(,!'1(!2H)(&.(!%<!

2!H(''(+!@(2)-+(!2&,!<(B'!-)/&:!2!.%@H/&2'/%&!%<!<2.'%+)!Z3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'V!

,(3+/72'/%&!2&,!'1(!;UA_[!'%!,('(+@/&(!'1(!B%8!.%)'!JON!H-,:('!.%-B,!@/'/:2'(!

)%@(!%<!'1(!3%'(&'/2B!/))-()!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!3+%RIT!

!

40T!;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!1/:1B/:1'(,!3%'(&'/2B!3+%HB(@)!8/'1!'1(!/&'+%,-.'/%&!%<!'1(!

&(8!Oc9JA!/&.B-,/&:!812'!/@32.'!2!&(8!'1+()1%B,!8%-B,!127(!%&!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!

3-3/B)!/,(&'/</(,!2)!&((,/&:!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'T!!S1(+(!8(+(!.%&.(+&)!'12'!'1(!

H2&,/&:!<%+!'1(!&(8!Oc9JA!8%-B,!H(!'%%!8/,(!'%!3+%7/,(!2!3+(./)(!/&,/.2'%+T!!

Approach for 2014-15

4KT!;B'1%-:1!8(!+(.%:&/)(!'12'!'1(!.-++(&'!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!/&,/.2'%+)!2+(!&%'!3(+<(.'V!

<%+!"=4>540!we will be retaining the EYFSP as the main indicator for prior 

Page 27



!
4=!

!

attainment for primary aged pupils.!X&!H2B2&.(V!'1/)!3+%RI!3+%7/,()!'1(!H()'!

)%B-'/%&!<%+!/,(&'/<I/&:!'1%)(!.1/B,+(&!81%!,%!&%'!2.1/(7(!2!:%%,!B(7(B!%<!

,(7(B%3@(&'T!!$%&'/&-/&:!'%!-)(!'1(!Oc9JA!/&!"=4>540!8/BB!27%/,!2&I!'-+H-B(&.(!

'12'!/&'+%,-./&:!2!&(8!@(2)-+(!@2I!.2-)(T!!U(!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!'%!B%%F!2'!812'!(B)(!

8(!.2&!,%!B%&:(+!'(+@!'%!3+%7/,(!2!@%+(!+(B/2HB(!@(2)-+(!<%+!2))())/&:!.1/B,+(&Y)!

2H/B/'/()!2)!'1(I!(&'(+!3+/@2+I!).1%%BT!!

4?T!D-(!'%!'1(!&(8!Oc9JAV!8(!8/BB!&((,!'%!.12&:(!'1(!@(2)-+(!-)(,!'%!/,(&'/<I!

.1/B,+(&!81%!@/:1'!&((,!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'T!*&!"=4>540V!<%+!'1(!.%1%+'!81%!2+(!

@%7/&:!/&'%!aJ4V!pupils will qualify for the prior attainment factor,!where they 

have not achieved a good level of developmentT!S1/)!8/BB!/&.B-,(!2BB!'1%)(!81%!

127(!&%'!2.1/(7(,!'1(!(R3(.'(,!B(7(B!%<!,(7(B%3@(&'!/&!2BB!4"!3+/@(!2+(2)!%<!

B(2+&/&:!2)!8(BB!2)!@2'1)!2&,!B/'(+2.IT!!

4QT!U(!127(!2B)%!B%%F(,!2:2/&!2'!'1(!@(2)-+(!-)(,!<%+!)(.%&,2+I52:(,!3-3/B)T!U(!

82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!/'!/,(&'/</()!3-3/B)!81%!2+(!2'!+/)F!%<!&%'!2''2/&/&:!8(BB!2'!aJ>!

2&,!'12'!/'!/)!.%@32'/HB(!8/'1!'1(!&(8!aJ"!O&:B/)1!2))())@(&')T!

!

4CT!$-++(&'BIV!3-3/B)!W-2B/<I!<%+!'1(!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!<2.'%+!2'!aJ"V!/<!'1(I!<2/B!'%!2.1/(7(!

2!B(7(B!>!%+!1/:1(+!/&!O&:B/)1!and!@2'1)T!S1/)!@(2)-+(!3/.F)!-3!2+%-&,!4=]!%<!

3-3/B)T!U(!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!'1(!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!@(2)-+(!/,(&'/</()!3-3/B)!81%!

2+(!B())!B/F(BI!'%!:%!%&!2&,!2''2/&!8(BB!2'!aJ>T!U(!127(!+(7/(8(,!2''2/&@(&'!,2'2V!

81/.1!)1%8)!'12'!.-++(&'BI!%&BI!"=]!%<!3-3/B)!81%!2.1/(7(,!2!B(7(B!>!/&!O&:B/)1!

or  @2'1)!8(&'!%&!'%!2.1/(7(!'1(!0!Z;d5$[!P$JO)!/&.B-,/&:!O&:B/)1!2&,!@2'1)T!*&!

B/:1'!%<!'1/)V!8(!8/BB!H(!.12&:/&:!'1/)!@(2)-+(!)%!'12'!/&!"=4>540V!pupils will be 

identified as having low prior attainment, if they fail to achieve a level 4 or 

higher in English or a level 4 or higher in maths.!U(!(R3(.'!)-.1!2!.12&:(!'%!

@(2&!'12'!'1/)!+(7/)(,!@(2)-+(!8%-B,!/,(&'/<I!2+%-&,!"4]!%<!3-3/B)T!

!

"=T!*&!"=4"!'1(!aJ"!O&:B/)1!2))())@(&'!@('1%,%B%:I!82)!.12&:(,!2&,!&%8!/&.B-,()!

2!+(2,/&:!'()'V!2!&(8!:+2@@2+V!3-&.'-2'/%&!2&,!)3(BB/&:!'()'!2&,!'(2.1(+!

2))())(,!8+/'/&:T!S1(!D(32+'@(&'!8/BB!3-HB/)1!'1(!+()-B')!<%+!(2.1!%<!'1()(!

.%@3%&(&')!)(32+2'(BI!2&,!8/BB!&%'!3-HB/)1!2&!%7(+2BB!O&:B/)1!B(7(B!2)!12)!H((&!

'1(!.2)(!/&!'1(!32)'T!S1/)!8/BB!@(2&!8(!8/BB!&%'!127(!'1(!)2@(!,2'2!272/B2HB(!<%+!

-)(!8/'1!'1/)!@(2)-+(!2)!12)!1/)'%+/.2BBI!H((&!'1(!.2)(T!!

"4T!9%+!'1%)(!2))())(,!2'!a(I!J'2:(!"!-3!'%!"=4"V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8/BB!H(!2HB(!'%!-)(!

'1(!aJ"!,2'2!2)!3-HB/)1(,!'%!,('(+@/&(!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!3-3/B)!<2/B/&:!'%!2.1/(7(!2!

B(7(B!>!/&!O&:B/)1T!9%+!3-3/B)!2))())(,!2'!a(I!J'2:(!"!<+%@!"=4#!%&82+,)V!'1(!

O&:B/)1!(B(@(&'!%<!'1(!aJ"!@(2)-+(!8/BB!/,(&'/<I!'1%)(!'12'!,%!&%'!2.1/(7(!2!B(7(B!

>!/&!(/'1(+!'1(!+(2,/&:!%+!'(2.1(+!2))())(,!8+/'/&:!(B(@(&')T!U(!2+(!(R.B-,/&:!'1(!

:+2@@2+V!3-&.'-2'/%&!2&,!)3(BB/&:!'()'!+()-B')!<%+!&%8T!!S1/)!H+/&:)!'1(!3+/%+!

2''2/&@(&'!@(2)-+(!/&!B/&(!8/'1!'1(!&(8!aJ"!<B%%+!)'2&,2+,)T

Page 28



!
44!

!

Deprivation 

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 
  

""T!E2)'!I(2+!8(!+(W-/+(,!2BB!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)!2''+2.'(,!

2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:V!/&!2,,/'/%&!'%!'1(!3-3/B!3+(@/-@T!U(!127(!2B82I)!H((&!.B(2+!

'12'!/'!/)!&%'!2..(3'2HB(!'12'!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)!2+(!3(&2B/)(,!2)!2!.%&)(W-(&.(!%<!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)((F/&:!'%!@2/&'2/&!'1(!)'2'-)!W-%!/&!'1(/+!2+(2!2&,!&%'!(R3B%+/&:!

'1(!<-BB!+2&:(!%<!%3'/%&)!%3(&!'%!'1(@T!!

!

"#T!*&!'1(!+(7/(8V!8(!82&'(,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!@%+(!2H%-'!1%8!'1(!3+%3%+'/%&!%+!

W-2&'-@!%<!,(3+/72'/%&!<-&,/&:!12,!H((&!,('(+@/&(,!HI!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2&,!

J.1%%B)!9%+-@)T!!

!

">T!X7(+81(B@/&:BIV!.%&)-B'2'/%&!(7/,(&.(!12)!)-::()'(,!'12'!'1(!3+%3%+'/%&!%+!

W-2&'-@!%<!<-&,/&:!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&!82)!,('(+@/&(,!H2)(,!%&!1/)'%+/.!233+%2.1()!

%+!2!.%@H/&2'/%&!%<!'1(!1/)'%+/.!233+%2.1!2&,!2&!233+%2.1!81/.1!@/&/@/)(,!

'-+H-B(&.(T!S1/)!/&.B-,(,!-)/&:!3+(7/%-)BI!,(7(B%3(,!@%,(B)!2&,!2&2BI)/)!2&,!

@233/&:!%B,!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+)!'%!'1(!&(8!2BB%82HB(!<2.'%+)T!G%)'!<(B'!2!)'2'-)5W-%!

233+%2.1!82)!'2F(&!H(.2-)(!(R/)'/&:!2++2&:(@(&')!8%+F(,!2&,!8(+(!8/,(BI!

2..(3'(,!2)!233+%3+/2'(!2&,!<2/+T!;!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!'1(+(!

82)!2!&((,!'%!+(7/(8!'1(!3+%3%+'/%&!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&!/&!'1(/+!2+(2!2&,!,%!@%+(!

2&2BI)/)!H-'!'/@/&:!12,!&%'!3(+@/''(,!'1/)T!

!

"0T!*&!2!)/:&/</.2&'!&-@H(+!%<!.%&)-B'2'/%&!+()3%&)()!'1(!@2/&!233+%2.1!./'(,!82)!'%!

@/&/@/)(!'-+H-B(&.(T!;!7(+I!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!8(&'!<-+'1(+V!2&,!<(B'!

'12'!'1(!2BB%.2'/%&!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&!82)!2!H2B2&./&:!</:-+(V!%+!2!</:-+(!,('(+@/&(,!

2<'(+!'1(!B-@3!)-@!12,!H((&!)('!2'!2&!233+%3+/2'(!B(7(B!<%+!).1%%B)!/&!'1(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'I!2+(2T!

!

"KT!S1(+(!8(+(!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!81(+(!'1(!+()3%&,(&'!,().+/H(,!'1(!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!%+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!,(7(B%3/&:!2!&(8!233+%2.1V!.%&)/,(+/&:!2<+()1!

'1(!,(3+/72'/%&!,/)'+/H-'/%&!2&,!&((,)!/&!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!2&,!+(,(7(B%3/&:!'1(!

(7/,(&.(!H2)(T!

!

"?T!D-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8V!8(!2B)%!82&'(,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!@%+(!2H%-'!81I!)%@(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'/()!'%B,!-)!'1(I!8(+(!-&2HB(!'%!-)(!'1(!2BB%82HB(!,(3+/72'/%&!/&,/.2'%+)!'%!

3+(7(&'!)/:&/</.2&'!B%))()!'%!).1%%B)!8/'1!2!1/:1!&-@H(+!%<!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)T!

!

"QT!U(!+(.(/7(,!2!+2&:(!%<!+()3%&)()!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!;!)@2BB!@2^%+/'I!

Z0K][!%<!'1%)(!+()3%&,/&:!,/,!)'2'(!'12'!/&!'1(/+!2+(2!'1(+(!12,!H((&!,/<</.-B'/()!/&!

3+(7(&'/&:!)/:&/</.2&'!B%))()!'%!).1%%B)!8/'1!2!1/:1!&-@H(+!%<!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)T!X<!

'1%)(!'12'!)'2'(,!'1/)!82)!'1(!.2)(V!'1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!+(B2'(,!'%!/))-()!/&!

Page 29



!
4"!

!

-)/&:!'1(!2BB%82HB(!@(2)-+()!Z<+((!).1%%B!@(2B)V!(7(+!9JG!2&,!*&.%@(!

D(3+/72'/%&!;<<(.'/&:!$1/B,+(&!*&,(R[!2&,!/&.B-,(,b!!

§! &%'!H(/&:!2HB(!'%!-)(!@(2)-+()!)-.1!2)!*&,(R!%<!G-B'/3B(!D(3+/72'/%&!%+!%'1(+!

3B2.(5H2)(,!,(3+/72'/%&!@(2)-+()!81/.1!12,!1/)'%+/.2BBI!H((&!-)(,!2&,!81/.1!

8(+(!.%&)/,(+(,!'%!H(''(+!/,(&'/<I!81(+(!'1(+(!2+(!)@2BB!3%.F(')!%<!,(3+/72'/%&!/&!

+-+2B!2+(2)e!

!

§! 3+%HB(@)!/&!233BI/&:!'1(!&2'/%&2B!H2&,/&:)!<%+!*D;$*!2&,!'1(!B/@/'/&:!%<!H2&,)!'%!

45Ke!and 

§! ).1%%B)!81/.1!12,!+(.(/7(,!1/:1!B(7(B)!%<!<-&,/&:!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&!'1+%-:1!1/)'%+/.!

:+2&')!<2/B/&:!'%!+(.%-3!'1/)!<-&,/&:!'1+%-:1!(/'1(+!2&!9JG!@(2)-+(!ZH(.2-)(!%<!

B%8!'2F(!-3[!%+!*D;$*!ZH(.2-)(!%<!)32'/2B!@2)F/&:!%<!)@2BB!3%.F(')!%<!,(3+/72'/%&[!

%+!2!.%@H/&2'/%&!%<!H%'1T!

!

"CT!S1(+(!8(+(!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!81/.1!+(3%+'(,!'12'!H(.2-)(!'1(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'I!12,!.%@@/''(,!2!+(B2'/7(BI!1/:1!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!<-&,/&:!'1+%-:1!'1(!B-@3!

)-@V!'1(I!8(+(!-&2HB(!'%!2<<%+,!'%!3+%7/,(!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!'1+%-:1!'1(!

,(3+/72'/%&!<2.'%+!'%!27%/,!B%))()!%<!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!8/'1!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!

,(3+/7(,!.1/B,+(&T!;!7(+I!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!'1/)!3+%HB(@!

2+%)(!2)!2!+()-B'!%<!'1(!%7(+2BB!233+%2.1!<%+!"=4#54>!2&,!2!B2.F!%<!B%.2B!<B(R/H/B/'IT!!

!

#=T!;!&-@H(+!%<!2-'1%+/'/()!8(!7/)/'(,!2&,!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2&,!

J.1%%B)!9%+-@)!+()3%&,/&:!'%!'1(!.%&)-B'2'/%&!2)F(,!<%+!<-+'1(+!<B(R/H/B/'I!'%!-)(!

%'1(+!@(2)-+()!%<!,(3+/72'/%&!/&.B-,/&:!'1(!*&,(R!%<!G-B'/3B(!D(3+/72'/%&!2&,!%'1(+!

.%@@(+./2BBI!,(7(B%3(,!@(2)-+()T!6()3%&,(&')!)'2'(,!'12'!'1/)!8%-B,!2))/)'!/&!

2+(2)!81(+(!'1(+(!2+(!)@2BB!3%.F(')!%<!,(3+/72'/%&V!32+'/.-B2+BI!/&!@%+(!+-+2B!

2+(2)T!!

Approach for 2014-15
  

#4T!U(!2+(!7(+I!F((&!'12'!2BB!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!.%&'/&-(!'%!3+%7/,(!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!'%!

).1%%B)!8/'1!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)T!U(!,%!&%'!<((B!/'!/)!233+%3+/2'(!<%+!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!

2BB%.2'(!<-&,/&:!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&!2)!2!H2B2&./&:!</:-+(!%+!/&!%+,(+!'%!@/&/@/)(!

'-+H-B(&.(T!

!

#"T!S1(!+(7/(8!(7/,(&.(!)1%8)!'12'!@2&I!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!127(!+(3B/.2'(,!%B,!

<%+@-B2(!233+%2.1()!81(&!2BB%.2'/&:!,(3+/72'/%&!<-&,/&:T!S1/)!/)!%&BI!233+%3+/2'(!

/<!'1(+(!/)!.%&</,(&.(!'12'!'1/)!233+%2.1!(&)-+()!'12'!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)!2''+2.'!'1(!

+/:1'!B(7(B!%<!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:T!f(.2-)(!%<!'1(!72+/2'/%&!/&!B(7(B)!%<!,(3+/72'/%&!

Page 30



!
4#!

!

2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+IV!/'!8%-B,!&%'!H(!)(&)/HB(!'%!3+().+/H(!2!@/&/@-@!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!

<-&,/&:!81/.1!)1%-B,!H(!2BB%.2'(,!'1+%-:1!'1(!,(3+/72'/%&!<2.'%+!H-'!we are 

continuing to ask that Schools Forums and local authorities determine 

locally an appropriate proportion or quantum of their schools block funding 

to allocate through this factor.!

!

##T!U(!8/BB!+(7/(8!1%8!2!&-@H(+!%<!%'1(+!.12&:()!8(!2+(!)(''/&:!%-'!/&!'1/)!,%.-@(&'!

2))/)'!'1%)(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'12'!127(!(R3(+/(&.(,!,/<</.-B'/()!/&!'1/)!2+(2V!

32+'/.-B2+BI!.12&:()!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!B-@3!)-@!2&,!.12&:()!81/.1!)-33%+'!)@2BB!

).1%%B)!/&!+-+2B!2+(2)T!S1()(!.12&:()!@2I!@(2&!'12'!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2BB%.2'(!

B())!<-&,/&:!'1+%-:1!'1(!B-@3!)-@!2&,!2+(!2HB(!'%!@2F(!.12&:()!81/.1!3+%7/,(!

2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!8/'1!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)!81/.1!@2I!

127(!(R3(+/(&.(,!)/:&/</.2&'!B%))()T!

!

#>T!;)!8(!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!8(!&((,!'%!+('2/&!)/@3B/./'I!2&,!

8/BB!+(W-/+(!.%&)/)'(&'!&2'/%&2B!@(2)-+(Z)[!<%+!-)(!8/'1!'1/)!<2.'%+T!U(!127(!1(2+,!

2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!.2BB)!<%+!'1(!/&'+%,-.'/%&!%<!&(8!@(2)-+()V!H-'!<%+!2!)1%+'!3(+/%,!

%<!'/@(!'1/)!.%-B,!H(!.%-&'(+53+%,-.'/7(!2&,!B(2,!'%!:+(2'(+!'-+H-B(&.(!/&!'1(!

<-'-+(T!We are not therefore changing the allowable indicators for use with 

this measure in 2014-15T!!

Looked After Children  

Approach in 2013-14

#0T!$-++(&'BI!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!.2&!-)(!%&(!%<!'1+((!@(2)-+()!8/'1!'1/)!<2.'%+V!

/,(&'/<I/&:!.1/B,+(&!81%!127(!H((&!B%%F(,!2<'(+!<%+!%&(!,2I!%+!@%+(V!)/R!@%&'1)!%+!

@%+(!%+!4"!@%&'1)!%+!@%+(T!*&!"=4#54>!@%)'!2-'1%+/'/()!)(B(.'(,!'1(!%&(!,2I!%+!

@%+(!@(2)-+(T!

Approach for 2014-15

#KT!O7/,(&.(!)1%8)!'12'!.1/B,+(&!81%!127(!H((&!B%%F(,!2<'(+!<%+!%&(!,2I!2+(!(W-2BBI!

B/F(BI!'%!-&,(+53(+<%+@!2'!aJ>!2)!'1%)(!81%!2+(!B%%F(,!2<'(+!<%+!4"!@%&'1)!%+!

@%+(!2&,!@2I!127(!(W-2BBI!.12BB(&:/&:!H2.F:+%-&,)T!9/:-+(!4!,(@%&)'+2'()!'1/)!

3%/&'T!

Page 31



!
4>!

!

!

KS4 Results: Looked After Children  

4==

C=

Q=

?=

K=

0=

>=

#=

"=

4=

=

;'!B(2)'!4!,2I!H-'!B())!'12& ;'!B(2)'!#!@%&'1)!H-'!B()) ;'!B(2)'!K!@%&'1)!H-'!B()) ;'!B(2)'!4"!@%&'1)
#!@%&'1) '12&!K!@%&'1) '12&!4"!@%&'1)

Figure 1 - Key Stage 4 results, 2009-12: % getting 5 A*-C including English and maths!

!

#?T!;)!8(!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!Z2&,!2))-@/&:!/'!/&.B-,()!2!

)3(./</.!<2.'%+!'%!'2+:('!)-33%+'!'%!B%%F(,!2<'(+!.1/B,+(&[V!8(!8/BB!&((,!'%!-)(!%&(!

)/&:B(!@(2)-+(!<%+!B%%F(,!2<'(+!.1/B,+(&T!P/7(&!'1(!(7/,(&.(!2H%7(!'1(!@%)'!

)-/'2HB(!/)!2!%&(!,2I!%+!@%+(!@(2)-+(T!!

!

#QT!9%+!'1()(!+(2)%&)V in 2014-15 we will require local authorities which use the 

looked after children factor, to use a single one day or more measure for 

both primary and secondary.  

Pupil Mobility and Service Children  

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Questions 

#CT!*&!"=4#54>!8(!/&'+%,-.(,!2&!%3'/%&2B!<2.'%+!<%+!3-3/B!@%H/B/'I!/&!%+,(+!'%!)-33%+'!

).1%%B)!8/'1!1/:1!B(7(B)!%<!3-3/B!@%H/B/'I!81/.1!/&.-+!:+(2'(+!.%)')!2)!2!+()-B'T!S1/)!

<2.'%+!82)!-)(,!HI!0Q!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!/&!"=4#54>T!!

!

>=T!J/&.(!'1(!"=4#54>!2++2&:(@(&')!8(+(!2&&%-&.(,V!8(!127(!1(2+,!)%@(!.%&.(+&)!

'12'!'1(!.-++(&'!<2.'%+!,%()!&%'!2BB%8!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'2+:('!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!

8/'1!1/:1!7%B-@()!%<!@%H/B(!3-3/B)T!

!

>4T!D-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8!8(!2)F(,!81('1(+!8(!)1%-B,!2,^-)'!'1(!<2.'%+!)%!'12'!/'!(&2HB()!

2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'2+:('!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!%&BI!81(&!@%H/B/'I!/)!2!)/:&/</.2&'!/))-(T!U(!

2)F(,!81('1(+!8(!)1%-B,!)('!2!'1+()1%B,!2&,V!/<!)%V!81(+(!8(!)1%-B,!)('!'12'!

'1+()1%B,T!

!

Page 32



!
40!

!

>"T!$%&)-B'2'/%&!+()3%&)()!B2+:(BI!)-33%+'(,!'1/)!3+%3%)2BT!S1(!@%)'!.%@@%&BI!./'(,!

B(7(B!82)!2!'1+()1%B,!%<!4=]!Z%<!3-3/B!.%-&'[T!;B'(+&2'/7(!233+%2.1()!)-::()'(,!

)'(3)!'%!(&)-+(!'1(!'2+:('/&:!%<!@%H/B/'I!<-&,/&:!/&.B-,/&:b!B%.2B!,/).+('/%&!'%!'2+:('!

'1/)!2..%+,/&:!'%!B%.2B!./+.-@)'2&.()e!H(''(+!<-&,/&:!<%+!/&5I(2+!.12&:()!/&!3-3/B!

&-@H(+)e!2!H2&,(,!233+%2.1!8/'1!1/:1(+!<-&,/&:!B(7(B)!<%+!1/:1(+!H2&,)!%<!

@%H/B/'Ie!'2+:('/&:!aJ>!3-3/B)!%&BIe!2&,!B%%F/&:!2'!2H)%B-'(!.12&:()!/&!&-@H(+)!/&!

2!).1%%BT!X&BI!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!'1(!-)(!%<!@%H/B/'I!82)!&%'!

2!1(B3<-B!233+%2.1T!

!

>#T!U(!2B)%!2)F(,!2H%-'!'1(!&((,)!%<!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&T!U(!2)F(,!81('1(+!%&.(!8(!

2..%-&'!<%+!,(3+/72'/%&V!@%H/B/'I!2&,!32)'%+2B!.2+(!'1+%-:1!'1(!3-3/B!3+(@/-@!'1(+(!

/)!2&I!(7/,(&.(!'12'!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&!+(W-/+(!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!/&!%+,(+!'%!2.1/(7(!

2)!8(BB!2)!&%&5)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&T!U(!2B)%!82&'(,!'%!F&%8!/<!'1(+(!8(+(!%'1(+!

:+%-3)!%<!.1/B,+(&!81/.1!&((,!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'!81(+(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!

-&2HB(!'%!'2+:('!<-&,/&:T!

!

>>T!U(!+(.(/7(,!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!;!B2+:(!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!

'1%)(!'12'!12,!.%&)/,(+(,!'1/)!/))-(!/&!'1(/+!+()3%&)(!<(B'!'12'!'1(!3-3/B!3+(@/-@!

Z)(+7/.(!3+(@/-@[!82)!)-<</./(&'!'%!@(('!'1(!&((,)!%<!'1()(!.1/B,+(&T!

!

>0T!U1(+(!(7/,(&.(!82)!3+()(&'(,!'12'!'1()(!.1/B,+(&!+(W-/+(!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:V!'1/)!

82)!@2/&BI!+(B2'(,!'%!'1(!<2.'!'12'!<%+!)%@(!)(+7/.(!<2@/B/()V!/&.%@()!.%-B,!H(!

%&BI!)B/:1'BI!2H%7(!'1(!B(7(B!81(+(!'1(!<2@/BI!8%-B,!W-2B/<I!<%+!<+((!).1%%B!@(2B)V!

2&,!'1(+(<%+(!'1(!2,,/'/%&2B!&((,)!8(+(!)/@/B2+!'%!'1(!&((,)!%<!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)T!;!

7(+I!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!.2BB(,!<%+!2!)3(./</.!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&!<2.'%+T!!

Approach for 2014-15
  

>KT!S1(!+(7/(8!</&,/&:)!3+%7/,(!(7/,(&.(!'12'!81(+(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!127(!-)(,!'1/)!

<2.'%+V!/'!12)!)3+(2,!@%H/B/'I!<-&,/&:!'1/&BI!2.+%))!2!B2+:(!&-@H(+!%<!).1%%B)!/&!'1(!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!2+(2V!2&,!12)!&%'!.%&)/)'(&'BI!'2+:('(,!<-&,/&:!'%!'1%)(!).1%%B)!

81/.1!@%)'!&((,(,!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'T!

!

>?T!U(!,%!&%'!/&'(&,!'%!+(7/)(!'1(!.-++(&'!,(</&/'/%&!%<!2!@%H/B(!3-3/BV!%+!.12&:(!'1(!

@(2)-+(!-)(,!'%!/,(&'/<I!@%H/B(!3-3/B)T!U(!2..(3'!'12'!'1/)!.%-B,!@(2&!'12'!

@%H/B/'I!<-&,/&:!8/BB!&%'!H(!2''+2.'(,!81(+(!3-3/B)!(&'(+!2&,!B(27(!2!).1%%B!8/'1/&!

2&!2.2,(@/.!I(2+T!*'!8%-B,!&%'!H(!3%))/HB(!'%!.%BB(.'!(<</./(&'BI!'1(!,2'2!'12'!8%-B,!

H(!+(W-/+(,!'%!3/.F!-3!)-.1!/&5I(2+!@%7(@(&')T!U(!,%!1%8(7(+!/&'(&,!'%!+(7/)(!

'1/)!<2.'%+!)%!'12'!/'!'2+:(')!<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!81/.1!(R3(+/(&.(!'1(!1/:1()'!B(7(B)!

%<!@%H/B/'IT!Starting in 2014-15, a 10% threshold will be applied to the mobility 

factor, so that it will only support schools which experience a significant 

change in their pupil numbersT!

Page 33



!
4K!

!

Sparsity 

Issues in 2013-14 and Review Findings 
  

>QT!J/&.(!8(!2&&%-&.(,!'1(!.12&:()!<%+!"=4#54>V!8(!127(!1(2+,!'12'!'1(!<-&,/&:!

+(<%+@)!2&,!32+'/.-B2+BI!'1(!B-@3!)-@!2++2&:(@(&')!2+(!.2-)/&:!.%&.(+&)!/&!

)%@(!+-+2B!2+(2)T!

!

>CT!M27/&:!1(2+,!'1()(!.%&.(+&)V!8(!8(+(!F((&!'%!(R3B%+(!'1(!/))-()!<%+!)@2BB!+-+2B!

).1%%B)!/&!,('2/B!,-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8T!U(!'1(+(<%+(!2)F(,!2!)(+/()!%<!W-()'/%&)!/&!'1(!

+(7/(8!2H%-'!'1(!/))-()!<%+!)@2BB!).1%%B)!2&,!.%&)-B'(,!%&!81('1(+!'%!(&2HB(!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!-)(!2!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+T!U(!2B)%!7/)/'(,!)(7(&!+-+2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!

,/).-))!/&!,('2/B!'1(!/))-(!2&,!3%))/HB(!)%B-'/%&)T!

!

0=T!U(!2)F(,!'1+((!W-()'/%&)!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!)@2BB!).1%%B)!,-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8b!!

!

/T! U(!82&'(,!'%!F&%8!81('1(+!2!&(8!).1%%B!B(7(B!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!8%-B,!27%/,!

&(.())2+I!)@2BB!+-+2B!).1%%B)!H(.%@/&:!-&7/2HB(T!f2)(,!%&!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!

8(!3+%3%)(,V!81/.1!@(2)-+()!1%8!<2+!3-3/B)!B/7(!<+%@!'1(/+!)(.%&,!&(2+()'!

).1%%BV!8(!2B)%!82&'(,!'%!F&%8!812'!27(+2:(!,/)'2&.(!'1+()1%B,!8%-B,!H(!

233+%3+/2'(T!

!

04T!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&,(&')!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!)-33%+'(,!'1(!/&'+%,-.'/%&!%<!2!

)32+)/'I!<2.'%+T!S1(!)-33%+'(+)!8(+(!@2/&BI!).1%%B)V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2&,!J.1%%B)!

9%+-@)!<+%@!+-+2B!2+(2)T!;!)@2BB!@/&%+/'I!,/,!&%'!)-33%+'!'1(!/&'+%,-.'/%&!%<!'1(!

)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!2&,V!(R3B%+/&:!'1()(!+()3%&)()V!'1(!@2^%+/'I!8(+(!<+%@!-+H2&!

2+(2)T!

!

0"T!J%@(!-+H2&!).1%%B)!2&,!2-'1%+/'/()!(R3+())(,!.%&.(+&!2H%-'!'1/)!<2.'%+!'2F/&:!

282I!@%+(!<-&,/&:!<+%@!'1(!+()'!%<!'1(!).1%%B)!)(.'%+T!X'1(+!.%&.(+&)!81/.1!8(+(!

(R3+())(,!@%+(!:(&(+2BBI!+(B2'(,!'%b!'1(!.%@3B(R/'I!%<!2,@/&/)'(+/&:!/'V!'1(!-)(!%<!

.+%8!<B/()!,/)'2&.()!+2'1(+!'12&!+%2,!,/)'2&.(!%+!'+27(B!'/@(e!2&,!'12'!/'!,%()!&%'!

'2F(!/&'%!2..%-&'!32+(&'2B!3+(<(+(&.(!%+!272/B2H/B/'I!%<!3B2.()!2'!B%.2B!).1%%B)T!

!

0#T!G%)'!+()3%&)()!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!@/&/@-@!,/)'2&.(!'1+()1%B,!<%+!-)(!8/'1!'1(!

)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!)-::()'(,!2!,/)'2&.(!H('8((&!'8%!2&,!'1+((!@/B()T!J%@(!

)-::()'(,!'12'!'1/)!)1%-B,!+(3B/.2'(!'1(!)'2'-'%+I!82BF/&:!,/)'2&.()T!!

!

//T! U(!82&'(,!'%!(R3B%+(!1%8!)-.1!2!<2.'%+!8%-B,!8%+F!2&,!812'!'1(!/&'(+2.'/%&!

8%-B,!H(!H('8((&!2!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!2&,!'1(!B-@3!)-@T!

!

0>T!G%)'!+()3%&,(&')!8(+(!7(+I!&(+7%-)!2H%-'!B%)/&:!'1(!B-@3!)-@!(&'/+(BIV!

32+'/.-B2+BI!-+H2&!).1%%B)!2&,!2-'1%+/'/()!'12'!8%-B,!&%'!H(&(</'!<+%@!2!)32+)/'I!

<2.'%+T!U(!2:+((!'12'!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!8/BB!&%'!2,,+())!'1(!&((,)!%<!)@2BB!

Page 34



!
4?!

!

).1%%B)!81/.1!2+(!&%'!/&!+-+2B!2+(2)T!

!

00T!J(7(+2B!+()3%&,(&')!2B)%!<(B'!'12'!'1(!B-@3!)-@!/)!/&'(&,(,!'%!.%7(+!'1(!</R(,!

.%)')!%<!2BB!).1%%B)V!81/B(!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!3+%7/,()!2,,/'/%&2B!@%&(I!'%!@(('!'1(!

.12BB(&:()!'12'!+-+2B!).1%%B)!<2.(V!)%!'1(I!127(!,/<<(+(&'!-)()T!U(!(R3B2/&!B2'(+!/&!

'1(!,%.-@(&'!'12'!/'!/)!&%'!%-+!/&'(&'/%&!'12'!'1(!B-@3!)-@!/)!)('!2'!2!B(7(B!81/.1!

.%7(+)!'1(!</R(,!.%)')!%<!2BB!).1%%B)T!!*'!/)!/&'(&,(,!'%!H(!)('!2'!2!B(7(B!81/.1!

3+%7/,()!'1(!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!+(W-/+(,!HI!-&27%/,2HBI!)@2BB!).1%%B)!81/.1!.%-B,!

&%'!%3(+2'(!%&!'1(!H2)/)!%<!3(+!3-3/B!<-&,/&:!2B%&(T!

!

0KT!g(+I!<(8!+()3%&,(&')!'1%-:1'!'12'!'1(+(!82)!&%!&((,!<%+!H%'1!2!B-@3!)-@!2&,!2!

)32+)/'I!<2.'%+T!S1(!)@2BB!&-@H(+!81%!'1%-:1'!8(!)1%-B,!127(!%&BI!2!)32+)/'I!

<2.'%+!%+!2!B-@3!)-@!'1%-:1'!'1/)!%&!'1(!H2)/)!'12'!2!B-@3!)-@!/)!%&BI!+(W-/+(,!

81(+(!3-3/B!<-&,/&:!2B%&(!82)!&%'!)-<</./(&'T!

!

///T! U(!2B)%!82&'(,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!/<!'1(+(!8(+(!2B'(+&2'/7(!)32+)/'I!@(2)-+()!8(!

.%-B,!-)(!'%!/,(&'/<I!)@2BB!&(.())2+I!).1%%B)!/&!+-+2B!2+(2)T!

!

0?T!;!&-@H(+!%<!/,(2)!8(+(!3-'!<%+82+,V!'1(!@%)'!3%3-B2+!%<!81/.1!8(+(b!.%&)/,(+/&:!

'1(!3%3-B2'/%&!,(&)/'I!%<!'1(!2+(2!'1(!).1%%B!82)!B%.2'(,!/&!2&,!'1(!,/)'2&.(!

H('8((&!).1%%B)T!U(!127(!.%&)/,(+(,!2&,!@%,(BB(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!'1()(!

2B'(+&2'/7(!)-::()'/%&)V!H-'!127(!&%'!H((&!2HB(!'%!%7(+.%@(!2!&-@H(+!%<!

,/)2,72&'2:()!/&!.%@32+/)%&!'%!'1(!3+%3%)(,!@%,(BT!

!

0QT!G%+(!%<!'1(!2&)8(+)!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!<%.-)(,!%&!'1(!&((,!<%+!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!'%!

@(2)-+(!'+27(B!,/)'2&.(!%+!'/@(V!2&,!'%!'2F(!/&'%!2..%-&'!/))-()!H(I%&,!'+27(BV!

)-.1!2)!.2'.1@(&'!2+(2)V!272/B2H/B/'I!%<!3B2.()!2&,!<2./B/'/()!/&!'1(!B%.2B!2+(2T!

Approach for 2014-15

0CT!U(!127(!&%8!,(7(B%3(,!2!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!81/.1!@(2)-+()!'1(!,/)'2&.(!3-3/B)!B/7(!

<+%@!'1(/+!)(.%&,!&(2+()'!!).1%%BT!*&!+-+2B!2+(2)!81(+(!).1%%B)!2+(!<(8!2&,!<2+!

H('8((&V!3-3/B)!.%-B,!<2.(!'1(!.1%/.(!%<!(/'1(+!2''(&,/&:!'1(/+!&(2+()'!).1%%B!%+!

'+27(BB/&:!2!B%&:!82I!'%!'1(!)(.%&,!&(2+()'T!*&!)%@(!.2)()V!'1(!,/)'2&.(!'%!'1(/+!

)(.%&,!&(2+()'!).1%%B!.2&!H(!-&2..(3'2HBI!B%&:V!3-''/&:!2!3+(@/-@!%&!(&)-+/&:!

'12'!'1(!3-3/BY)!&(2+()'!).1%%B!)'2I)!%3(&T!!S1(+(<%+(V!8(!'1/&F!/'!/)!233+%3+/2'(!'%!

(&2HB(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'2+:('!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!'%!)-33%+'!'1()(!).1%%B)!81(+(!

3(+!3-3/B!<-&,/&:!2B%&(!@2I!&%'!H(!(&%-:1!'%!(&)-+(!'1(/+!7/2H/B/'IT!

!

K=T!We will be introducing an optional sparsity factor based on the above model 

for 2014-15.

K4T!;!<-BB!2&,!,('2/B(,!(R3B2&2'/%&!%<!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!.2&!H(!<%-&,!/&!'1(!

2..%@32&I/&:!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(!H-'V!<%+!/BB-)'+2'/%&2B!3-+3%)()V!8(!.2&!-)(!2!

Page 35



!
4Q!

!

1I3%'1('/.2B!).1%%B!L!J32+)(!A+/@2+I!J.1%%B!'%!,(@%&)'+2'(!1%8!8(!8/BB!/,(&'/<I!2!

)32+)(!).1%%Bb!

§! J'(3!4b!U(!/,(&'/<I!'1(!3-3/B)!<%+!81%@!J32+)(!A+/@2+I!J.1%%B!/)!'1(/+!&(2+()'!

).1%%BT!S1(+(!2+(!4==!3-3/B)!<%+!81%@!'1/)!/)!'+-(T!!

!

§! J'(3!"b!9%+!(2.1!%<!'1%)(!4==!3-3/B)V!8(!@(2)-+(!'1(!,/)'2&.(!'1(I!B/7(!<+%@!'1(/+!

)(.%&,!&(2+()'!).1%%BT!S1(!)(.%&,!&(2+()'!).1%%B!8/BB!/&.B-,(!<2/'1!).1%%B)!H-'!

8/BB!&%'!/&.B-,(!)(B(.'/7(!).1%%B)!Z)-.1!2)!:+2@@2+!).1%%B)[T!

!

§! J'(3!#b!U(!'2F(!2&!27(+2:(!%<!'1()(!,/)'2&.()!'%!,(+/7(!'1(!)32+)/'I!,/)'2&.(T!9%+!

J32+)(!A+/@2+I!J.1%%BV!'1(!27(+2:(!/)!%7(+!'8%!@/B()V!@2F/&:!/'!(B/:/HB(!<%+!

)32+)/'I!<-&,/&:T!

!

K"T!U(!+(.%:&/)(!'12'!'1/)!)%B-'/%&!/)!3%))/HBI!@%+(!.%@3B(R!'12&!%'1(+)!81/.1!127(!

H((&!)-::()'(,V!H-'!8(!H(B/(7(!/'!%<<(+)!'1(!H()'!)%B-'/%&!'%!'1(!/))-(T!U(!8/BB!

3(+<%+@!'1(!.2B.-B2'/%&)!+(W-/+(,!'%!,('(+@/&(!'1(!)32+)/'I!,/)'2&.(!<%+!2BB!).1%%B)!

2&,!3+%7/,(!'1/)!'%!2BB!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!.%&)/,(+/&:!-)/&:!'1/)!<2.'%+T!

!

K#T!U(!82&'!'%!:/7(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)%@(!<B(R/H/B/'I!%7(+!1%8!'1(I!/@3B(@(&'!/'!,-+/&:!

'1(!</+)'!I(2+V!/&.B-,/&:!'1(!2H/B/'I!'%b!

§! J('!'1(!,/)'2&.(!'1+()1%B,!2H%7(!81/.1!).1%%B)!H(.%@(!(B/:/HB(!<%+!)32+)/'I!

<-&,/&:V!2)!B%&:!2)!/'!/)!2'!%+!2H%7(!2!@/&/@-@!%<!'8%!@/B()!<%+!3+/@2+IV!@/,,B(!

2&,!2BB!'1+%-:1!).1%%B)!2&,!'1+((!@/B()!<%+!)(.%&,2+I!).1%%B)e!

!

§! D(./,(!%&!'1(!B(7(B!%<!.23!%&!'1(!)/h(!%<!).1%%B)!(B/:/HB(!<%+!)32+)/'I!<-&,/&:V!2)!

B%&:!2)!/'!/)!2'!%+!H(B%8!40=!3-3/B)!<%+!3+/@2+I!).1%%B)!2&,!K==!3-3/B)!<%+!

)(.%&,2+IV!@/,,B(!2&,!2BB!'1+%-:1!).1%%B)e!2&,!

!

§! ;BB%.2'(!-3!'%!`4==V===!3(+!).1%%B!'1+%-:1!'1/)!<2.'%+!(/'1(+!2)!2!)/&:B(!B-@3!)-@!

%+!'23(+(,!2@%-&'!+(B2'(,!'%!).1%%B!)/h(T!

!

K>T!S1/)!@(2)-+(!-)()!.+%8!<B/()!,/)'2&.()!+2'1(+!'12&!2.'-2B!'+27(B!,/)'2&.(!2)!'1(!

D(32+'@(&'!12)!H((&!-&2HB(!'%!)(.-+(!2!+(B/2HB(!'+27(B!,/)'2&.(!@(2)-+(!'12'!

8%-B,!8%+F!&2'/%&2BBIT!U(!2+(!1%8(7(+!.%&'/&-/&:!'%!(R3B%+(!'1/)!<%+!<-'-+(!I(2+)T!

;B'1%-:1!@(2)-+/&:!,/)'2&.(!2)!'1(!.+%8!<B/()!/)!2&!/@3(+<(.'!@(2)-+(V!8(!127(!

'()'(,!'1/)!8/'1!)%@(!+-+2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2&,!<%-&,!'12'!/'!:(&(+2'()!2!+(2)%&2HB(!

3+%RI!<%+!)32+)/'IT!

!

Page 36



!
4C!

!

K0T!U(!,%!1%8(7(+!233+(./2'(!'1(!.%&.(+&)!'12'!127(!H((&!+2/)(,!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!

-)(!%<!.+%8!<B/()!,/)'2&.()V!81/.1!/)!81I!we are allowing local authorities to 

make exceptional applications for schools that have been excluded because 

the relevant road distance is significantly higher than the distance as the 

crow flies.!;:2/&V!@%+(!/&<%+@2'/%&!2H%-'!'1(!(R.(3'/%&2B!233B/.2'/%&)!3+%.())!/)!

/&!'1(!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(T!!

Lump Sum Funding  

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 

KKT!*&!"=4#54>!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!2HB(!'%!3+%7/,(!2!)/&:B(!%3'/%&2B!B-@3!)-@!'%!2BB!

).1%%B)!-3!'%!2!@2R/@-@!%<!`"==V===T!U(!)('!%-'!.B(2+BI!'12'!8(!8%-B,!+(7/(8!

'1/)!<-+'1(+!<%+!"=4>540T!

K?T!$%&)-B'2'/%&!+()3%&)()!(R3+())(,!2!+2&:(!%<!7/(8)!2H%-'!'1(!3-+3%)(!2&,!

<-&.'/%&!%<!B-@3!)-@!<-&,/&:T!S1(!D(32+'@(&'Y)!7/(8!/)!'12'!'1(!@2/&!3-+3%)(!%<!

'1(!B-@3!)-@!/)!'%!3+%7/,(!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!'%!&(.())2+/BI!)@2BB!).1%%B)!81/.1!

.%-B,!&%'!%3(+2'(!%&!'1(!H2)/)!%<!3(+53-3/B!<-&,/&:!2B%&(T!S1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!8(!

2+(!/&'+%,-./&:!/&!"=4>540!8/BB!(&2HB(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'2+:('!<-&,/&:!@%+(!

2..-+2'(BI!'%!)@2BB!).1%%B)!/&!)32+)(!+-+2B!2+(2)T!

KQT!;&2BI)/)!%<!'1(!"=4#54>!3+%!<%+@2!+('-+&)!)1%8)!'12'!'1(+(!8(+(!#"!2-'1%+/'/()!

81/.1!2BB%.2'(,!2!B-@3!)-@!2H%7(!`40=V===T!S1(!72)'!@2^%+/'I!%<!'1()(!

2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!-+H2&!2-'1%+/'/()T!

KCT!U(!2)F(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!W-()'/%&)!,-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!B-@3!)-@!

81/.1!8(!2B)%!(R3B%+(,!/&!,('2/B!/&!'1(!</(B,8%+F!7/)/')!8(!.2++/(,!%-'b!!

/T! U(!2)F(,!/&!2+(2)!8/'1!B2+:(!&-@H(+)!%<!)@2BB!).1%%B)V!81('1(+!3+%HB(@)!

(R3(+/(&.(,!'1+%-:1!127/&:!2!</R(,!B-@3!)-@!.%-B,!H(!%7(+.%@(!HI!+(,-./&:!

'1(!+(B(72&'!;UA_T!!

?=T!*&!@2&I!+-+2B!2+(2)V!,-(!'%!'1(!B2+:(!&-@H(+!%<!)@2BB!).1%%B)V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!

127(!(R3+())(,!.%&.(+&!2H%-'!H(/&:!-&2HB(!'%!2BB%.2'(!2!B2+:(!(&%-:1!B-@3!)-@!

'%!)-33%+'!)@2BB!+-+2B!).1%%B)!H(.2-)(!'1(I!127(!2!B2+:(!&-@H(+!%<!)@2BB!).1%%B)T!

?4T!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'1/)!.%-B,!&%'!H(!,%&(!8/'1%-'!.2-)/&:!'%%!@-.1!

'-+H-B(&.(T!;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!2B)%!)-::()'(,!'12'!'1/)!,/)2,72&'2:()!B2+:(+!

).1%%B)!2&,!@%7()!282I!<+%@!2!3-3/B5B(,!233+%2.1T!

Page 37



!
"=!

!

//T!U(!'1(&!2)F(,!2H%-'!81('1(+!127/&:!'1(!2H/B/'I!'%!233BI!2!)(32+2'(!3+/@2+I!2&,!

)(.%&,2+I!B-@3!)-@!8%-B,!27%/,!&(.())2+I!)@2BB!).1%%B)!H(.%@/&:!-&7/2HB(!2&,!

/<!)%V!1%8!8(!)1%-B,!,(2B!8/'1!@/,,B(!2&,!2BB5'1+%-:1!).1%%B)T!

?"T!!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!'1%-:1'!127/&:!2!72+/2HB(!B-@3!)-@!

8%-B,!3+%7/,(!8(B.%@(!<B(R/H/B/'IV!32+'/.-B2+BI!2)!3+/@2+I!2&,!)(.%&,2+I!).1%%B)!

<2.(!,/<<(+(&'!</R(,!.%)')T!

!

?#T!X&!'1(!W-()'/%&!%<!@/,,B(!).1%%B)V!@%)'!+()3%&,(&')!)-::()'(,!'12'!@/,,B(!

).1%%B)!)1%-B,!+(.(/7(!2!B-@3!)-@!'12'!/)!8(/:1'(,!<%+!(/'1(+!'1(!I(2+!:+%-3)!'1(I!

127(!/&!(2.1!312)(!Z3+/@2+I!%+!)(.%&,2+I[!%+!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!3-3/B)!'1(I!127(!/&!

(2.1!312)(T!

!

?>T!X<!'1%)(!'12'!'1%-:1'!'1(+(!)1%-B,!&%'!H(!2!72+/2HB(!B-@3!)-@!'1(!@2/&!+(2)%&!

./'(,!82)!'12'!'1(!</R(,!.%)')!%<!2!).1%%B!2+(!,('(+@/&(,!@%+(!HI!/')!)/h(!+2'1(+!

'12&!/')!312)(T!J%!2!'23(+(,!B-@3!)-@!+(B2'(,!'%!).1%%B!)/h(!8%-B,!H(!@%+(!

233+%3+/2'(T!

///T!U(!2)F(,!/<!8(!.%&'/&-(,!8/'1!%&(!B-@3!)-@!<%+!H%'1!3+/@2+I!2&,!

)(.%&,2+IV!812'!8%-B,!H(!'1(!B(7(B!%<!.23!&((,(,!'%!(&)-+(!'1(!)-)'2/&2H/B/'I!

%<!&(.())2+I!)@2BB!).1%%B)T!*<!8(!12,!2!)(32+2'(!B-@3!)-@!<%+!3+/@2+I!2&,!

)(.%&,2+IV!812'!8%-B,!H(!'1(!@/&/@-@!.23!&((,(,!<%+!(2.1!/&!%+,(+!'%!

(&)-+(!'1(!)-)'2/&2H/B/'I!%<!&(.())2+I!)@2BB!).1%%B)T!!

?0T!X<!'1%)(!+()3%&)()!81/.1!./'(,!2!)/&:B(!B-@3!)-@!72B-(V!'1(!@%)'!<+(W-(&'BI!./'(,!

72B-(!82)!`"==V===T!S1(!27(+2:(!)/&:B(!B-@3!)-@!72B-(!82)!`4?>V===T!S1(!

^-)'/</.2'/%&)!3+%7/,(,!<%+!'1(!233+%3+/2'(!B(7(B!<%+!'1(!B-@3!)-@!8(+(!@/R(,b!@2&I!

'1%-:1'!'1(!B(7(B!'12'!82)!)('!/&!'1(/+!2+(2!82)!+/:1'V!%'1(+)!)-::()'(,!'12'!'1(!

B-@3!)-@!)1%-B,!+(<B(.'!'1(!2.'-2B!.%)')!%<!).1%%B)!/&!'1(!2+(2!&%'!'1(!</R(,!.%)')V!

2&,!%'1(+)!:27(!</:-+()!8/'1!&%!.B(2+!+2'/%&2B(T!

?KT!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&,(&')!:(&(+2BBI!<(B'!'12'!2!1/:1(+!B-@3!)-@!72B-(!)1%-B,!H(!

3+%7/,(,!'%!)(.%&,2+I!).1%%B)V!8/'1!2!@(,/2&!B(7(B!%<!`">=V===T!S1(!@(,/2&!

+()3%&)(!<%+!3+/@2+I!).1%%B)!82)!)%@(812'!B%8(+!2'!`40=V===T!6()3%&,(&')!<(B'!

2!1/:1(+!B-@3!)-@!82)!&((,(,!/&!)(.%&,2+I!H(.2-)(!%<!1/:1(+!</R(,!.%)')T!!

??T!M%8(7(+V!2!)/:&/</.2&'!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!+()3%&,(&')!2B)%!&%'(,!'12'!'1(/+!.%&.(+&!

2H%-'!'1(!)/&:B(!B-@3!)-@!+(B2'()!'%!).1%%B!)/h(!+2'1(+!'12&V!%+!/&!)%@(!.2)()!2)!

8(BB!2)V!).1%%B!312)(T!J%@(!%<!'1()(!+()3%&,(&')!)-::()'(,!2!'23(+(,!B-@3!)-@!

/&)'(2,V!+(B2'(,!'%!).1%%B!)/h(T!

Page 38



!
"4!

!

/7T!9/&2BBIV!8(!2)F(,!81('1(+!'1(!2H/B/'I!'%!+('2/&!'1(/+!B-@3!)-@)!<%+!%&(!%+!

'8%!I(2+)!2<'(+!2@2B:2@2'/%&!8%-B,!.+(2'(!2!:+(2'(+!/&.(&'/7(!'%!@(+:(T!

?QT!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!8(+(!/&!<27%-+!%<!'1(+(!H(/&:!)%@(!3+%'(.'/%&!%<!B-@3!

)-@!<-&,/&:!<%+!@(+:/&:!).1%%B)!2)!/'!8%-B,!/&.(&'/7/)(!2&,!1(B3!).1%%B)!'1+%-:1!

'1(!/&/'/2B!.%)')!%<!@(+:/&:T!!X'1(+)!1%8(7(+!12,!+()(+72'/%&)!2H%-'!-)/&:!<-&,/&:!

'%!/&<B-(&.(!,(./)/%&)!81/.1!)1%-B,!%'1(+8/)(!H(!'2F(&!/&!'1(!/&'(+()'!%<!3-3/B)T

Approach for 2014-15
  

?CT!6(,-./&:!'1(!)/h(!%<!'1(!B-@3!)-@!)-33%+')!%-+!2/@!%<!@%7/&:!'%82+,)!2!@%+(!

3-3/B5B(,!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@V!H-'!8(!,%!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!)@2BB!+-+2B!).1%%B)!127(!

)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!'%!+(@2/&!7/2HB(T!*'!/)!.B(2+!<+%@!+()3%&)()!'%!'1(!+(7/(8!'12'!

7(+I!<(8!).1%%B)!2&,!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!H(B/(7(!'12'!2!B-@3!)-@!%7(+!`"==V===!/)!

&(.())2+IT!

!

Q=T!We have taken the decision that in 2014-15 the maximum lump sum will be  

£175,000. X-+!2/@!/)!'%!3-'!@%+(!@%&(I!'1+%-:1!'1(!3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)!)%!'12'!

<-&,/&:!:(&-/&(BI!<%BB%8)!3-3/B)T!N%8!'12'!8(!127(!2!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!Z)((!32+2)!

0C5K0!2H%7([!81/.1!8/BB!(&2HB(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'2+:('!)@2BB!+-+2B!).1%%B)V!8(!

'1/&F!'1(+(!/)!2!)'+%&:!.2)(!<%+!B%8(+/&:!'1(!B-@3!)-@!.23T!S1(!2&2BI)/)!8(!127(!

.2++/(,!%-'!)-::()')!'12'!2!.23!%<!`4?0V===!8%-B,!.12&&(B!@%+(!<-&,/&:!'1+%-:1!

'1(!3-3/B5B(,!<2.'%+)!8/'1%-'!.2-)/&:!-&@2&2:2HB(!'-+H-B(&.(!/&!B%.2B!2+(2)T!

!

Q4T!U(!2+(!F((&!'%!3+%7/,(!2,,/'/%&2B!<B(R/H/B/'I!'%!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!@2F(!'1(!+/:1'!

2++2&:(@(&')!/&!'1(/+!B%.2B!2+(2V!so we will enable local authorities to 

differentiate the lump sum by phase for 2014-15, provided that for each 

phase the lump sum level does not exceed the £175,000 cap.!U/'1!'1/)!

.12&:(V!8(!8/BB!(&2HB(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!)('!2!B-@3!)-@!72B-(!<%+!@/,,B(!).1%%B)!

H2)(,!%&!2!8(/:1'(,!27(+2:(!H('8((&!'1(!3+/@2+I!2&,!)(.%&,2+I!72B-(T!J-.1!2&!

233+%2.1!<%+!@/,,B(!).1%%B)!3+%7/,()!)/@3B/./'I!2&,!:(&(+2'()!2!)/@/B2+!%-'.%@(!

'%!8(/:1'/&:!HI!312)(T!!9%+!2BB5'1+%-:1!).1%%B)V!8(!8/BB!2)F!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!)('!

2!B-@3!)-@!(W-/72B(&'!'%!'1(!)(.%&,2+I!B-@3!)-@!72B-(T!

!

Q"T!U(!F&%8V!1%8(7(+V!'12'!@2&I!+()3%&,(&')!H(B/(7(!'12'!'1(!B-@3!)-@!&((,)!'%!H(!

+()3%&)/7(!'%!)/h(!2)!8(BB!2)!312)(T!U(!82&'!B-@3!)-@!<-&,/&:!'%!)-33%+'!

).1%%B)!81/.1!2+(!-&27%/,2HBI!)@2BB!2&,!+(W-/+(!'1/)!)-33%+'!H(.2-)(!3(+!3-3/B!

<-&,/&:!2B%&(!/)!&%'!)-<</./(&'T!U(!,%!&%'!82&'!B-@3!)-@!<-&,/&:!'%!%<<(+!2,,/'/%&2B!

<-&,/&:!'%!).1%%B)!81/.1!127(!<(8(+!3-3/B)!%&!+%BB!H(.2-)(!'1(I!2+(!-&3%3-B2+T!

U(!2B)%!82&'!'%!27%/,!2,,/&:!.%@3B(R/'I!'%!'1/)!<2.'%+T!9%+!'1()(!+(2)%&)!8(!,%!

&%'!/&'(&,!'%!2BB%8!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!72+I!'1(!B-@3!)-@!72B-(!2..%+,/&:!'%!'1(!

)/h(!%<!'1(!).1%%BT!

!

Page 39



!
""!

!

Q#T!U(!,%!&%'!H(B/(7(!'12'!'1(!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@!)1%-B,!2.'!2)!2!H2++/(+!'%!).1%%B)!'12'!

8/)1!'%!/@3+%7(!'1(/+!(<</./(&.I!2&,!(,-.2'/%&2B!%<<(+!HI!@(+:/&:T!G(+:/&:!.2&!H(!

2!H(''(+!%3'/%&!'12&!<(,(+2'/&:!<%+!)%@(!).1%%B)V!(&2HB/&:!:+(2'(+!(<</./(&.I!

)27/&:)!'%!H(!+(2B/)(,T!f-'!8(!-&,(+)'2&,!'12'!/'!8/BB!&%'!H(!<(2)/HB(!'%!+(2B/)(!2BB!

'1(!3%))/HB(!)27/&:)!%&!,2I!%&(T!We will therefore enable two merging schools 

to keep 85% of the two lump sums for the next full financial year following 

the year in which they merge. S1/) 8/BB!2<<%+,!'1()(!).1%%B)!)%@(!<-&,/&:!

3+%'(.'/%&!81/B(!2BB!(<</./(&.I!)27/&:)!+()-B'/&:!<+%@!'1(!@(+:(+!2..+-(T!

Q>T!9%+!)%@(!).1%%B!@(+:(+)!'1(+(!@2I!H(!2!+(W-/+(@(&'!'%!.%&'/&-(!'%!3+%7/,(!

'23(+(,!B-@3!)-@!3+%'(.'/%&!H(I%&,!'1(!</+)'!I(2+T!D(3(&,/&:!%&!81(&!2!&2'/%&2B!

<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!/)!/&'+%,-.(,V!8(!8/BB!.%&)/,(+!81('1(+!<-+'1(+!'23(+(,!3+%'(.'/%&!

)1%-B,!H(!3+%7/,(,!<%+!@(+:(,!).1%%B)!<%+!-3!'%!'8%!<-+'1(+!I(2+)T

Schools with Falling Rolls 

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 

Q0T!S1(!.12&:()!8(!127(!@2,(!/&!"=4#54>!2+(!/&'(&'/%&2BBI!.(&'+(,!%&!'1(!&-@H(+!

2&,!.12+2.'(+/)'/.)!%<!3-3/B)!+2'1(+!'12&!'1(!./+.-@)'2&.()!%<!).1%%B)T!S1/)!/)!/&!

F((3/&:!8/'1!%-+!2/@!'%!:/7(!3-3/B)!:+(2'(+!.1%/.(!2H%-'!81(+(!'1(I!:%!'%!).1%%B!

2&,!'%!2BB%8!)-..())<-BV!3%3-B2+!).1%%B)!'%!(R32&,!2)!'1(!,(@2&,!<+%@!3-3/B)!2&,!

32+(&')!/&.+(2)()T!

!

QKT!*&!<-B</BB/&:!'1(/+!3B2.(!3B2&&/&:!<-&.'/%&V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!@2I!</&,!'12'!)%@(!

).1%%B)!/&!'1(/+!2+(2!2+(!&%!B%&:(+!+(W-/+(,T!f-'!/&!)%@(!.2)()V!'1(I!8/BB!/,(&'/<I!

'12'!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!3B2.()!+(W-/+(,!8/BB!/&.+(2)(!/&!'1(!&(2+!<-'-+(!2&,!'1(+(<%+(!

'1(I!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!+(W-/+(,!).1%%B)!+(@2/&!%3(&!2&,!7/2HB(!/&!'1(!)1%+'!

'(+@T!U(!+(.%:&/)(!1%8(7(+!'12'!2!3-3/B5B(,!)I)'(@!.2&!.2-)(!,/<</.-B'/()!/&!)-.1!

./+.-@)'2&.()!2&,!'12'!1(2,!'(2.1(+)!8/BB!82&'!'%!27%/,!'1(!&((,!'%!@2F(!

(R3(&)/7(!+(,-&,2&./()V!%&BI!'%!&((,!'%!+(.+-/'!2:2/&!/&!'1(!&(2+!<-'-+(T!

!

Q?T!D-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8V!8(!82&'(,!'%!F&%8!@%+(!2H%-'!812'!/)!3+(7(&'/&:!:%%,!2&,!

&(.())2+I!).1%%B)!)'2I/&:!%3(&!/&!.2)()!81(+(!2!3%3-B2'/%&!/&.+(2)(!/)!/@@/&(&'!

2&,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!/<!'1(+(!2+(!2&I!./+.-@)'2&.()!/&!81/.1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!2+(!

-&27%/,2HB(!/&!'1(!)1%+'!'(+@T!

!

QQT!S1(!@2/&!'1(@()!<+%@!'1(!+()3%&)()!+(.(/7(,!)-::()'(,!)%@(!<%+@!%<!</&2&./2B!

)-33%+'!)1%-B,!H(!3+%7/,(,!'%!)-.1!).1%%B)V!81('1(+!'12'!82)!<+%@!'1(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'I!%+!/&!)%@(!.2)()!<+%@!2&!2.2,(@I!'+-)'T!;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!

'12'!)(''/&:!2!B%&:(+!'(+@!</&2&./2B!3B2&!<%+!).1%%B)!8%-B,!@(2&!'12'!)-.1!

3%3-B2'/%&!.12&:()!.%-B,!H(!H(''(+!@2&2:(,T!

!

Page 40



!
"#!

!

QCT!X&(!)%B-'/%&!./'(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!'/@()!82)!'%!2BB%8!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'IY)!.%&'/&:(&.I!

<-&,!'%!H(!-)(,!'%!)-33%+'!).1%%B)!8/'1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)T!!

Approach for 2014-15

C=T!U(!82&'!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!:%%,!).1%%B)!8/'1!)1%+'!'(+@!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!+(.(/7(!)-<</./(&'!

<-&,/&:!'%!,(B/7(+!2&!233+%3+/2'(!.-++/.-B-@!2&,!'%!27%/,!'1(!&((,!'%!'2F(!.%)'BI!

)'(3)!'%!+(,-.(!'1(/+!.232./'IV!81(&!'1(!,(@%:+231/.!,2'2!)1%8)!'12'!'1(/+!!

.232./'I!8/BB!&((,!'%!(R32&,!2:2/&!/&!'1(!&(2+!<-'-+(T!*'!8%-B,!H(!/&(<</./(&'!<%+!

(R2@3B(!'%!@2F(!+(,-&,2&./()!H(.2-)(!%<!)1%+'!'(+@!<2BB/&:!+%BB)V!%&BI!'%!&((,!'%!

(@3B%I!)'2<<!2:2/&!81(&!+%BB)!/&.+(2)(T!U(!'1(+(<%+(!/&'(&,!'%!2BB%8!)%@(!

2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'!<%+!).1%%B)!/&!'1/)!)/'-2'/%&!<+%@!"=4>540T!U(!127(!,(7(B%3(,!2!

)%B-'/%&!81/.1!.2&!H(!)/@3BI!@2&2:(,!2&,!81/.1!%<<(+)!2!)2<(:-2+,!<%+!2BB!).1%%B!

'I3()T!We will enable local authorities, using top-sliced DSG funding, to 

create a small fund to support schools with falling rolls in exceptional 

circumstances. 

C4T!U(!8/BB!(R3(.'!'1(!-)(!%<!'1(!<-&,!'%!H(!.%&)/,(+(,!2'!3B2&&/&:!2+(2!B(7(B!2&,!

J.1%%B)!9%+-@)!8/BB!2))())!233B/.2'/%&)T!;)!8/'1!'1(!H2)/.!&((,!:+%8'1!<-&,V!'1(!

.+/'(+/2!2&,!2@%-&'!@-)'!H(!2:+((,!HI!'1(!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!2&,!233B/(,!<2/+BI!'%!

2.2,(@/()!2&,!@2/&'2/&(,!).1%%B)T!U(!2+(!.B(2+!'12'!8(!,%!&%'!/&'(&,!'12'!'1/)!

<-&,/&:!/)!3+%7/,(,!'%!)-33%+'!).1%%B)!81/.1!127(!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!H(.2-)(!'1(I!2+(!

-&3%3-B2+!%+!%<!B%8!W-2B/'IT!S1(+(<%+(!8(!8/BB!2)F!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!233BI!.+/'(+/2!

81/.1!+()'+/.')!-)(!%<!'1(!<-&,!'%!).1%%B)!'12'!2+(!.%&)/,(+(,!HI!X<)'(,!'%!H(!:%%,!

%+!%-')'2&,/&:T!

C"T!S1(!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(!)(')!%-'!'1(!.+/'(+/2!81/.1!8/BB!H(!233B/(,!'%!'1(!<2BB/&:!

+%BB)!<-&,T

Schools Forums 

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 
  

C#T!S1(!&(8!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!+(:-B2'/%&)!.2@(!/&'%!(<<(.'!%&!4!X.'%H(+!"=4"T!S1()(!

127(!/@3+%7(,!'1(!'+2&)32+(&.I!2&,!/&,(3(&,(&.(!%<!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)T!

!

C>T!U(!2)F(,!/&!'1(!9(H+-2+I!.%&)-B'2'/%&!,%.-@(&'!81('1(+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)!8(+(!

&%8!%3(+2'/&:!@%+(!,(@%.+2'/.2BBI!2&,!'+2&)32+(&'BI!2&,!/<!&%'V!812'!<-+'1(+!)'(3)!

'1(!D(32+'@(&'!.%-B,!'2F(!/&!%+,(+!'%!/@3+%7(!'1/)T!

!

C0T!S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!'12'!(/'1(+!'1(!.12&:()!12,!&%'!2B'(+(,!'1(!

%3(+2'/%&!%<!'1(!<%+-@!2)!/'!82)!2B+(2,I!8%+F/&:!8(BB!2&,!/&!B/&(!8/'1!'1(!&(8!

+(:-B2'/%&)V!%+!'12'!'1(!&(8!+(:-B2'/%&)!12,!B(,!'%!/@3+%7(@(&')!/&!,(@%.+2.I!

Page 41



!
">!

!

2&,!'+2&)32+(&.IT!

!

CKT!S1(+(!8(+(!2!&-@H(+!%<!.%&.(+&)!81/.1!8(+(!(R3+())(,T!U1(+(!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!

'1(/+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!82)!&%'!8%+F/&:!2)!8(BB!2)!/'!)1%-B,V!'1/)!82)!B2+:(BI!,-(!'%!

+(3+()(&'2'/7()!&%'!.2).2,/&:!/&<%+@2'/%&!2@%&:!'1(/+!.%&)'/'-(&')!%+!&%'!127/&:!

'/@(!%+!2!)-<</./(&'!B(7(B!%<!-&,(+)'2&,/&:!'%!3B2I!2&!2.'/7(!32+'!2)!2!@(@H(+!%<!

'1(!<%+-@T!

!

C?T!U(!2B)%!1(2+,!7/(8)!<+%@!/&)'/'-'/%&)!3+%7/,/&:!(,-.2'/%&!<%+!)'-,(&')!H('8((&!

'1(!2:()!%<!4>!2&,!"0!Z)-.1!2)!<-+'1(+!(,-.2'/%&!.%BB(:()[!'12'!127(!2&!/&'(+()'!/&!

B%.2B!,(./)/%&)!+(:2+,/&:!1/:1!&((,)!<-&,/&:!2&,!<-&,/&:!<%+!3-3/B)!81%!2+(!

(,-.2'(,!/&!<-+'1(+!(,-.2'/%&!3+%7/)/%&!<+%@!2:(!4>T!S1(I!8(+(!.%&.(+&(,!'12'V!

,()3/'(!'1/)V!'1(+(!/)!&%!)'2'-'%+I!3B2.(!<%+!)-.1!/&)'/'-'/%&)T!

Approach for 2014-15

CQT!U(!2+(!.B(2+!'12'!9%+-@)!@-)'!%3(+2'(!'+2&)32+(&'BI!2&,!<2/+BIT!U(!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!

'%!@%&/'%+!9%+-@)!'%!(&)-+(!'12'!'1(I!2+(!/@3B(@(&'/&:!2BB!2)3(.')!%<!'1(!+(7/)(,!

+(:-B2'/%&)T!U(!8/BB!2B)%!+(5/))-(!'1(!:%%,!3+2.'/.(!:-/,(T!*<!8(!</&,!'12'!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'/()!127(!&%'!H((&!2,1(+/&:!'%!'1(!+(:-B2'%+I!+(W-/+(@(&')!Z81/.1!/&.B-,(!

3-HB/)1/&:!323(+)!%&!8(H)/'()[V!'1(&!8(!8/BB!.%&)/,(+!'2F/&:!<-+'1(+!2.'/%&T!

!

CCT!U(!8/BB!H(!@2F/&:!%&(!.12&:(!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)!+(:-B2'/%&)!/&!

"=4>540!Z%&!81/.1!8(!8/BB!.%&)-B'[T!We will require that all Forums include one 

elected representative from an institution (other than from a school or 

academy)  providing education beyond age 16 (but may also be providing 

education for 14-16 year olds). This will replace the current requirement for a 

representative from the 14-19 partnershipT!U(!8/BB!@2F(!'1/)!.12&:(!2'!'1(!

)2@(!'/@(!2)!8(!+(7/)(!'1(!J.1%%B!9-&,/&:!6(:-B2'/%&)T!

Page 42



!
"0!

!

Chapter 2 – High Needs Funding  

Approach in 2013-14 and Review Findings 

4T! *&!G2+.1!"=4"!8(!2&&%-&.(,!2!&(8!233+%2.1!'%!<-&,/&:!3+%7/)/%&!<%+!3-3/B)!2&,!

)'-,(&')!8/'1!1/:1!&((,)!2&,!8(!.%&</+@(,!'1()(!2++2&:(@(&')!/&!'1(!"=4#54>!

J.1%%B!9-&,/&:!,%.-@(&'T!

!

"T! *&!3+(32+/&:!<%+!'1()(!.12&:()!8/'1!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()V!).1%%B)!2&,!%'1(+!3+%7/,(+)V!

8(!1(2+,!2!&-@H(+!%<!.%&.(+&)!2H%-'!'1(!.12&:()!2&,!1%8!'1(I!8(+(!H(/&:!

/&'+%,-.(,T!U(!'1(+(<%+(!/&.B-,(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!W-()'/%&)!/&!%-+!.%&)-B'2'/%&!

,%.-@(&'!%&!1/:1!&((,)!2&,!(R3B%+(,!'1()(!/))-()!8/'1!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(!

7/)/'(,!,-+/&:!'1(!+(7/(8T!S1(!W-()'/%&)!2&,!+()3%&)()!2+(!)-@@2+/)(,!H(B%8T!

!

#T! $-++(&'BI!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!.2&!,/+(.'!2,,/'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<+%@!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!

H-,:('!'%!@2/&)'+(2@!).1%%B)!2&,!2.2,(@/()!8/'1!2!,/)3+%3%+'/%&2'(!&-@H(+!%<!

1/:1!&((,)!3-3/B)!L!2&,!@2&I!2-'1%+/'/()!2+(!.1%%)/&:!'%!,%!'1/)T!U(!.%-B,!:%!

<-+'1(+!'12&!'1/)!2&,!2BB%8!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!/&.B-,(!2!&(8!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+!81/.1!8%-B,!

)(+7(!2!)/@/B2+!3-+3%)(T!

!

/T! U(!82&'(,!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!81('1(+!)-.1!2!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+V!H2)(,!%&!'1(!&-@H(+!

%<!3-3/B)!<%+!81%@!'1(!).1%%B!+(.(/7()!'%35-3!<-&,/&:V!8%-B,!H(!1(B3<-BT!!

>T! S1/)!8%-B,!/&7%B7(!'1%)(!2-'1%+/'/()!'12'!%3'(,!'%!-)(!)-.1!2!<2.'%+!@%7/&:!<-&,)!

<+%@!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!H-,:('!'%!'1(/+!/&,/7/,-2B!).1%%B)!H-,:('T!*'!8%-B,!2B)%!

/&7%B7(!'1(!-)(!%<!B%.2BBI!.%BB(.'(,!,2'2!<%+!"=4>540!).1%%B!H-,:('!)12+(!

2BB%.2'/%&)V!2)!'1(!&(8!,2'2!/'(@!/&!'1(!).1%%B!.(&)-)!%&!&-@H(+)!%<!3-3/B)!

+(.(/7/&:!'%35-3!<-&,/&:!8/BB!</+)'!H(!.%BB(.'(,!/&!\2&-2+I!"=4>T!X3/&/%&!%&!'1/)!82)!

,/7/,(,!2&,!'1(!+()3%&)()!+(.(/7(,!+(<B(.'(,!32)'!B%.2B!3+2.'/.(!%&!'1(!<-&,/&:!%<!

3-3/B)!8/'1!1/:1!.%)'!JONT!

0T! S1(+(!82)!)'+%&:!)-33%+'!<%+!2!&(8!1/:1!&((,)!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+T!X<!'1%)(!'12'!8(+(!

/&!<27%-+V!'1(!@2/&!+(2)%&)!./'(,!/&!)-33%+'!%<!'1/)!8(+(b!'12'!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!

8(+(!2B+(2,I!,%/&:!'1/)!-)/&:!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!H-,:('e!'12'!/'!2BB%8(,!<-&,/&:!'%!H(!

@%+(!.B%)(BI!B/&F(,!'%!'1(!1/:1!&((,)!3-3/B)!/&!2!).1%%Be!2&,!'12'!/'!8%-B,!H(''(+!

)-33%+'!/&.B-)/7(!).1%%B)!81/.1!2''+2.'!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!3-3/B)!8/'1!JONT!

KT! X&!'1(!%'1(+!12&,!'1(+(!8(+(!2B)%!)'+%&:!7/(8)!2:2/&)'!/&'+%,-./&:!)-.1!2!<%+@-B2!

<2.'%+T!S1(!@2/&!+(2)%&!./'(,!82)!'12'!'1/)!8%-B,!+/)F!+('-+&/&:!'%!'1(!3%)/'/%&!'12'!

12)!(R/)'(,!/&!)%@(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()V!81(+(!)'2'(@(&')!%<!JON!8(+(!3+%,-.(,!

(7(&!<%+!.%@32+2'/7(BI!B%8!B(7(B!JONV!H(.2-)(!).1%%B)!-)(,!'12'!3+%.())!@%+(!'%!

:(&(+2'(!(R'+2!<-&,/&:!'12&!<%+!'1(!3-+3%)(!%<!/,(&'/<I/&:!2&,!@(('/&:!'1(!.1/B,Y)!

+(2B!&((,)!/&!.%&)-B'2'/%&!8/'1!'1(!.1/B,Y)!32+(&')T!!

Page 43



!
"K!

!

//T! U(!2B)%!2)F(,!1%8!<2)'!8(!)1%-B,!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!.%@@%&!`KV===!.%)'!

'1+()1%B,T!S1(!.%)')!%<!'1(!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'!+(W-/+(,!HI!3-3/B)!8/'1!JON!

H(B%8!'1/)!'1+()1%B,!2+(!(R3(.'(,!'%!H(!@('!HI!).1%%B)!<+%@!'1(/+!<%+@-B2!

H-,:('!)12+(V!3B-)!2&I!(R'+2!3+%7/,(,!-&,(+!'1(!2++2&:(@(&')!,().+/H(,!

2H%7(T!;H%7(!'1/)!.%)'!'1+()1%B,!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!+()3%&)/HB(!<%+!'1(!3-3/B!

8%-B,!32I!'%35-3!<-&,/&:T!*&!32+'/.-B2+V!8(!82&'(,!'%!F&%8!81('1(+!2!)'2&,2+,!

`KV===!'1+()1%B,!)1%-B,!H(!2!+(W-/+(@(&'!<%+!"=4>540T!!

?T! S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&)()!+(.(/7(,!)-::()'(,!'12'!'1(!`KV===!'1+()1%B,!)1%-B,!H(!

2!@2&,2'%+I!+(W-/+(@(&'!<%+!"=4>540T!S1%)(!)-33%+'/&:!'1/)!<(B'!/'!8%-B,!(&)-+(!

.%&)/)'(&.I!/&!'1(!<-&,/&:!<%+!1/:1!&((,)!3-3/B)V!32+'/.-B2+BI!81(&!'1(+(!2+(!.+%))!

H%+,(+!@%7(@(&')!%<!3-3/B)T!!

QT! S1(+(!8(+(!'1%-:1!2!)/:&/</.2&'!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!81%!8(+(!%33%)(,!'%!'1(!

`KV===!'1+()1%B,!H(/&:!@2&,2'%+IT!S1(I!'1%-:1'!'12'!'1/)!8%-B,!@(2&!B%)/&:!

<B(R/H/B/'I!2&,!B%.2B!,/).+('/%&V!'12'!/'!8%-B,!+(3+()(&'!'%%!@-.1!%<!2!.12&:(!<+%@!

'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'IY)!.-++(&'!233+%2.1V!2&,!'12'!2!.%@@%&!'1+()1%B,!82)!&%'!

233+%3+/2'(!-&'/B!'1(+(!82)!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!2&,!,/)32+/'/()!/&!<-&,/&:!

2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+I!8(+(!2,,+())(,T!

!

///T! ;82+(!'12'!.%&'/&-/&:!,/<<(+(&.()!H('8((&!'1(!1/:1!&((,)!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@)!<%+!

'1(!3+(5!2&,!3%)'54K!2:(!:+%-3)!12,!,+28&!2,7(+)(!+(2.'/%&)V!8(!2B)%!82&'(,!

'%!1(2+!/,(2)!2H%-'!1%8!'1(!'8%!)I)'(@)!.%-B,!H(!H+%-:1'!.B%)(+!'%:('1(+V!2&,!

81('1(+!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!)1%-B,!3B2I!2!+%B(!/&!,/))(@/&2'/&:!:%%,!3+2.'/.(!/&!

+(B2'/%&!'%!'%35-3!<-&,/&:T!

CT! U(!+(.(/7(,!2!&-@H(+!%<!/,(2)!/&!+()3%&)(!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!G2&I!%<!'1(!

+()3%&,(&')!+(<(++(,!'%!'1(!"=4#54>!2BB%.2'/%&!3+%.())!2&,!1%8!'1/)!.%-B,!H(!

/@3+%7(,!/&!'1(!.%@/&:!I(2+T!S1(+(!82)!2!3B(2!<%+!@%+(!.%&)/)'(&'!2,7/.(!'%!H(!

3+%7/,(,!2&,!H(''(+!.%5%+,/&2'/%&!/&!'(+@)!%<!.%@@-&/.2'/%&)V!,2'2!.%BB(.'/%&)!2&,!

'(+@/&%B%:I!-)(,T!J%@(!)-::()'(,!127/&:!2!.%@@%&!<-&,/&:!3(+/%,!2&,!%'1(+)!

H+/&:/&:!'%:('1(+!'1(!3B2.(!<-&,/&:!@('1%,%B%:IV!32+'/.-B2+BI!<%+!)3(./2B!).1%%B)!

Z`4=V===!3(+!3B2.([T!

4=T!;!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!3%/&'(,!'%!'1(!/&1(+(&'!,/<<(+(&.(!H('8((&!<-&,/&:!

)'2'-'%+I!2&,!&%&5)'2'-'%+I!32+'/./32'/%&!/&!(,-.2'/%&V!2&,!./'(,!'1/)!2)!2!+(2)%&!

<%+!&%'!'+I/&:!'%!H+/&:!'1(!'8%!)I)'(@)!.B%)(+!'%:('1(+T!

44T!S1(+(!82)!H+%2,!2:+((@(&'!'12'!/'!8%-B,!H(!1(B3<-B!<%+!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!'%!3B2I!2!

:+(2'(+!+%B(!/&!,/))(@/&2'/&:!:%%,!3+2.'/.(V!2B'1%-:1!2!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!

.2-'/%&(,!2:2/&)'!@%+(!+(W-/+(@(&')!'12'!<(''(+(,!B%.2B!,/).+('/%&T!!!

Page 44



!
"?!

!

Approach for 2014-15  

Notional SEN budget 

4"T!*&!"=4#54>!8(!2+(!2BB%8/&:!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!<B(R/H/B/'I!'%!-)(!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!

H-,:('!'%!@2F(!2,,/'/%&2B!2BB%.2'/%&)!%-')/,(!'1(!<%+@-B2!'%!).1%%B)!'12'!127(!2!

,/)3+%3%+'/%&2'(!3%3-B2'/%&!%<!3-3/B)!8/'1!1/:1!&((,)T!U(!127(!)'/3-B2'(,!'12'!

2-'1%+/'/()!)1%-B,!,(7(B%3!.B(2+!.+/'(+/2!<%+!)-.1!2BB%.2'/%&)!'%!'1(/+!).1%%B)!2&,!

2.2,(@/()V!2&,!'12'!'1(I!)1%-B,!H(!233B/(,!(W-2BBI!'%!@2/&'2/&(,!).1%%B)!2&,!

2.2,(@/()T!

!

4#T!;B'1%-:1!2!@2^%+/'I!%<!'1%)(!+()3%&,/&:!'%!%-+!.%&)-B'2'/%&!'1%-:1'!'12'!/'!82)!

/@3%+'2&'!'%!/&.B-,(!2!<2.'%+!/&!'1(!<%+@-B2!'%!+(<B(.'!'1(!/&./,(&.(!%<!1/:1!&((,)!/&!

2!).1%%BV!8(!127(!.%&.B-,(,!'12'!@%+(!'/@(!/)!&((,(,!'%!.%&)/,(+!1%8!)-.1!2!

<2.'%+!8%-B,!8%+FT!*&!32+'/.-B2+V!8(!8%-B,!&%'!82&'!2!1/:1!&((,)!<2.'%+!'%!.+(2'(!2!

3(+7(+)(!</&2&./2B!/&.(&'/7(!<%+!).1%%B)!'%!/,(&'/<I!1/:1!&((,)!3-3/B)V!81(&!'1(!

.%)')!%<!'1(/+!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'!.2&!H(!@('!<+%@!'1(/+!H-,:('T!

!

4>T!We will therefore not be introducing a new high needs formula factor in 

2014-15, but we will continue to consider the case for this in the future. E%.2B!

2-'1%+/'/()!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!'%!H(!2HB(!'%!'2+:('!<-&,)!<+%@!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!H-,:('V!/&!

.2)()!81(+(!'1(!&%'/%&2B!JON!H-,:('!3+%,-.(,!HI!'1(!<%+@-B2!/)!.%@32+2'/7(BI!

B%8T!

!

40T!X-+!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(!8/BB!)3(./<I!'12'!'1(!,2'2!-)(,!<%+!'1/)!'2+:('(,!<-&,/&:!/&!

"=4>540!)1%-B,!3+/@2+/BI!H(!'1(!,2'2!272/B2HB(!B%.2BBI!%&!3-3/B)!<%+!81%@!'1(!

).1%%B!+(.(/7()!'%35-3!<-&,/&:!/&!X.'%H(+!"=4#V!'12'!'1(!,/)'+/H-'/%&!.+/'(+/2!)1%-B,!

H(!,(./,(,!/&!2,72&.(!%&!'1(!H2)/)!%<!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()Y!(R3(+/(&.(!/&!"=4#54>V!

2&,!(R3+())(,!2)!2!<%+@-B2!'12'!@/&/@/)()!'1(!3(+7(+)(!/&.(&'/7()V!2&,!'12'!8(!

8/BB!.%BB(.'!'1(!/&<%+@2'/%&!2H%-'!'1(!<%+@-B2!'%!H(!-)(,!2)!32+'!%<!'1(!3+%!<%+@2!

+('-+&!<+%@!(2.1!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'IT!S1/)!/&<%+@2'/%&!8/BB!1(B3!-)!,(./,(!81('1(+!8(!

/&.B-,(!2!<2.'%+!/&!'1(!<%+@-B2!/&!<-'-+(!I(2+)T!

!

4KT!9%+!'1(!/&'+%,-.'/%&!%<!'1(!&(8!1/:1!&((,)!<-&,/&:!2++2&:(@(&')!/&!"=4#54>V!8(!

)'+%&:BI!+(.%@@(&,(,!'12'!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)1%-B,!,(B(:2'(!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!<%+!

).1%%B)!'%!H(!2HB(!'%!32I!<%+!.%)')!%<!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'!-3!'%!2!'1+()1%B,!%<!

`KV===T!U(!2.F&%8B(,:(,!'12'!<%+!)%@(!2-'1%+/'/()!'1/)!8%-B,!@(2&!,(B(:2'/&:!

@%+(!'1+%-:1!'1(!<%+@-B2!2&,!<%+!%'1(+)!/'!.%-B,!@(2&!,(B(:2'/&:!B())T!

!

4?T!S2F/&:!/&'%!2..%-&'!H%'1!'1(!8(/:1'!%<!+()3%&)()!2&,!2+:-@(&')!/&!<27%-+!%<!

@%7/&:!'%!2!@2&,2'%+I!`KV===!'1+()1%B,!/&!"=4>540V!2&,!'1(!/&<%+@2'/%&!'12'!2!

)/:&/</.2&'!@2^%+/'I!%<!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2+(!2B+(2,I!%3(+2'/&:!2'!%+!&(2+!'12'!

Page 45



!
"Q!

!

'1+()1%B,"V!we intend to make the £6,000 threshold a requirement in 2014-15 

through the finance regulationsT!U(!2+(!282+(V!1%8(7(+V!'12'!<%+!)%@(!

2-'1%+/'/()!'%!@(('!'1/)!+(W-/+(@(&'!8/BB!@(2&!2!)/:&/</.2&'!.12&:(!/&!'1(!B(7(B!%<!

,(B(:2'/%&!%<!JON!<-&,/&:V!2&,!'12'!/&!'1()(!./+.-@)'2&.()!).1%%B)!8/BB!&((,!'%!

-&,(+)'2&,!1%8!)-.1!2!.12&:(!8/BB!2<<(.'!'1(/+!H-,:('T!

!

4QT!S1(!.%&'/&-2'/%&!%<!'1(!<B(R/H/B/'I!272/B2HB(!'%!2BB!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!233BI!2,,/'/%&2B!

<-&,/&:!<+%@!'1(/+!1/:1!&((,)!H-,:('!)1%-B,!@(2&!'12'!2&I!2,7(+)(!/@32.'!/)!

@/&/@2BT!N(7(+'1(B())V!officials from the Department will be available to help 

local authorities make the necessary adjustments and explain them to their 

schoolsT!

Pre- and post-16 arrangements and dissemination of good practice 

4CT!U(!127(!12,!)%@(!1(B3<-B!)-::()'/%&)!%&!1%8!'%!H+/&:!'1(!'8%!1/:1!&((,)!

<-&,/&:!)I)'(@)!.B%)(+!'%:('1(+T!Operational guidance from the EFA will 

explain how improvements to the high needs allocations process will be 

implemented over the next 12 monthsT!!

! !

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
"
!X-+!2&2BI)/)!%<!+('-+&)!<+%@!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!/&,/.2'()!'12'!2'!B(2)'!4=Q!2+(!.-++(&'BI!%3(+2'/&:!2!.%)'!
'1+()1%B,!%<!`KV===!%+!2+(!&%'!<2+!%<<!'12'!'1+()1%B,T!S1/)!/)!H2)(,!%&!/&<%+@2'/%&!<+%@!44C!2-'1%+/'/()V!)%!
'1(!2.'-2B!&-@H(+!/)!B/F(BI!'%!H(!@%+(!'12&!'12'T!

Page 46



!
"C!

!

Chapter 3 – Next Steps 

Introduction 

4T! *&!'1(!3+(7/%-)!.123'(+)V!8(!127(!)('!%-'!'1(!</&,/&:)!<+%@!%-+!+(7/(8!2&,!'1(!

.12&:()!81/.1!8(!8/BB!H(!3-''/&:!/&!3B2.(!/&!"=4>540T!

!

"T! S1()(!.12&:()!8/BB!+(W-/+(!2BB!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)!2&,!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!-&,(+'2F(!2!

<-+'1(+!+(7/(8!2&,!'%!.%&)/,(+!2:2/&!1%8!<2+!'1(!B%.2B!233+%2.1!/)!@%7/&:!'%82+,)!

2!3-3/B5B(,!<%+@-B2T!

!

#T! S2F/&:!/&'%!.%&)/,(+2'/%&!'1(!.12&:()!)('!%-'!/&!'1/)!,%.-@(&'V!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()V!

8%+F/&:!8/'1!'1(/+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!)1%-B,!&%8!,(7(B%3!'1(/+!B%.2B!<%+@-B2!-)/&:!'1(!

'8%!@2&,2'%+I!<2.'%+)!2&,!'1(!%3'/%&2B!<2.'%+)!81/.1!8/BB!H(!/&!3B2.(!/&!"=4>540V!

)(B(.'/&:!/<!233+%3+/2'(!'1(!&(8!%3'/%&2B!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+T!

!

>T! S1/)!.123'(+!)-@@2+/)()!'1(!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+)!<%+!"=4>540V!,('2/B)!%<!'1(!G/&/@-@!

9-&,/&:!P-2+2&'((!<%+!"=4>540!2&,!,().+/H()!'1(!(R.(3'/%&)!8(!3B2&!'%!127(!/&!

3B2.(!'%!'1(!3+()-@3'/%&!%<!,(B(:2'/%&T!U(!2B)%!.%&</+@!'1(!3+%!<%+@2!'/@/&:!2&,!

'1(!)-33%+'!81/.1!8/BB!H(!%<<(+(,!HI!'1(!O,-.2'/%&!9-&,/&:!;:(&.IT!!

Formula Factors for 2014-15 

S1(!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+)!81/.1!8/BB!H(!/&!3B2.(!<%+!"=4>540!8/BB!H(!mandatory factorsT!

§! ;!)/&:B(!3(+!3-3/B!2@%-&'!Z<%+!3+/@2+IV!aJ#!2&,!aJ>[!!

§! D(3+/72'/%&d!!

!

Optional factors:

§! E%%F(,!2<'(+!.1/B,+(&!

§! JON!i!3+/%+!2''2/&@(&'!!

§! O&:B/)1!2)!2&!2,,/'/%&2B!B2&:-2:(d!ZO;E[!

§! A-3/B!@%H/B/'I!!

§! A%)'54K!3+%7/)/%&d!

§! E-@3!)-@!

§! J32+)/'I!(new)!

§! J3B/'!)/'()d!

Page 47



!
#=!

!

§! 62'()d!

§! A9*d!

§! E%&,%&!<+/&:(d!

(The factors above marked with* are not subject to any change in relation to the 

measures, limits or criteria) 

Minimum Funding Guarantee  

0T! U(!127(!2B82I)!H((&!.B(2+!'12'!/&!'1(!@%7(!'%82+,)!2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2!

8(!82&'!'%!3+%'(.'!'1(!3(+!3-3/B!<-&,/&:!<%+!).1%%B)!<+%@!%&(!I(2+!'%!'1(!&(R'!

2:2/&)'!)/:&/</.2&'!.12&:()!/&!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2(!%+!.12&:()!/&!,2'2!&%'!,/+(.'BI!

+(B2'(,!'%!3-3/B!&-@H(+)T!U(!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!/&!"=4>540!'%!%3(+2'(!2&!G9P!)('!2'!

'1(!)2@(!B(7(B!2)!<%+!"=4#54>!5!@/&-)!4T0]T!S1(!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(!3+%7/,()!

<-+'1(+!/&<%+@2'/%&!2H%-'!'1(!%3(+2'/%&!%<!'1(!G9P!/&!"=4>540T!U(!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!'%!

(R.B-,(!<+%@!'1(!.2B.-B2'/%&!%<!'1(!G9Pb!

§! B-@3!)-@e!!

§! 3%)'54K!<-&,/&:e!!

§! 2BB%.2'/%&)!<+%@!'1(!M/:1!N((,)!fB%.FV!/&.B-,/&:!'1%)(!<%+!&2@(,!3-3/B)!8/'1!JONe!!

§! 2BB%.2'/%&)!@2,(!'1+%-:1!'1(!(2+BI!I(2+)!)/&:B(!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2e!and!

§! +2'()T!!

Presumption of Delegation 

KT! U(!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!'%!2BB%8!).1%%B!B(2,(+)!:+(2'(+!.1%/.(!%7(+!1%8!'%!)3(&,!'1(/+!

H-,:('V!)%!@%)'!)(+7/.()!8/'1/&!'1(!&%'/%&2B!J.1%%B)!fB%.F!2&,!'1(!<-&,/&:!<%+!

'1(@!)1%-B,!H(!,(B(:2'(,!'%!).1%%B)!/&!'1(!</+)'!/&)'2&.(T!S1(!)(7(&!(R.(3'/%&)!

8/BB!.%&'/&-(!'%!H(b!

§! 81(+(!@2/&'2/&(,!).1%%B)!2:+((!'12'!2!)(+7/.(!)1%-B,!H(!3+%7/,(,!.(&'+2BBI!Zj,(5

,(B(:2'/%&k[e!

§! 1/)'%+/.!.%@@/'@(&')e!

§! )'2'-'%+I!<-&.'/%&)!%<!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'Ie!

§! (W-2B!32I!H2.F532Ie!

§! <-&,/&:!%<!&%&5JON!3B2.()!/&!/&,(3(&,(&'!).1%%B)e!!

§! /&<2&'!.B2))!)/h(!<-&,/&:e!and!!

Page 48



!
#4!

!

§! H2)/.!&((,!:+%8'1!<-&,T!

!

?T! *&!2,,/'/%&!'%!'1()(!2+(2)V!2)!8(!)('!%-'!/&!.123'(+!%&(V!8(!8/BB!2B)%!H(!/&'+%,-./&:!

2&!%3'/%&!<%+!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!'%3!)B/.(!DJP!<-&,/&:!/&!%+,(+!'%!)-33%+'!).1%%B)!

8/'1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!/&!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!(R.(3'/%&2B!./+.-@)'2&.()T!!

Academies’ Budgets

QT! G2&I!2.2,(@/()!'12'!/&/'/2BBI!+(.(/7(!'1(/+!H-,:(')!H2)(,!%&!()'/@2'(,!3-3/B!

&-@H(+)!127(!'1(/+!<-&,/&:!2,^-)'(,!'%!+(<B(.'!/&5I(2+!3-3/B!.%-&')!'1+%-:1!2!

3+%.())!.2BB(,!'1(!3-3/B!&-@H(+!2,^-)'@(&'T!*&!B/&(!8/'1!3+/&./3B()!%<!<-&,/&:!

)/@3B/</.2'/%&!%7(+2BBV!8(!/&'(&,!'%!.%&)/,(+!/&'+%,-./&:!2!)/@3B/</(,!@('1%,!<%+!

.2B.-B2'/&:!'1()(!2,^-)'@(&')!'%!"=4#i4>!H-,:(')T!

!

CT! U(!3B2&!'%!.%&)/,(+!%3'/%&)!<%+!1%8!H()'!'%!,%!'1/)!2&,!/&7%B7(!2.2,(@/()!2&,!

+(3+()(&'2'/7(!H%,/()!,-+/&:!'1(!)-@@(+!2&,!2-'-@&!%<!"=4#!H(<%+(!</&2B/)/&:!%-+!

233+%2.1T!

Pro-forma and Timing  

4=T!U/'1!'1(!3-HB/.2'/%&!%<!'1/)!,%.-@(&'!2&,!'1(!2..%@32&I/&:!%3(+2'/%&2B!:-/,2&.(V!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8/BB!H(!2HB(!'%!+(58%+F!'1(/+!B%.2B!<%+@-B2!<%+!"=4>540V!8%+F/&:!8/'1!

'1(/+!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!2&,!.%&)-B'/&:!2BB!).1%%B)!2&,!2.2,(@/()!/&!'1(/+!2+(2T!U(!

8/BB!H(!/))-/&:!)1%+'BI!2&!/@3+%7(,!7(+)/%&!%<!'1(!3+%!<%+@2!81/.1!8/BB!(&2HB(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'/()!'%!@%,(B!<%+@-B2!.12&:()!H(<%+(!)-H@/))/%&T!;!&-@H(+!%<!2-'1%+/'/()!

127(!H((&!'()'/&:!'1(!&(8!7(+)/%&!2&,!8(!2+(!:+2'(<-B!<%+!'1(/+!2))/)'2&.(T!!!

! !

Page 49



!
#"!

!

D2'(!! ;.'/%&!!

#4!X.'%H(+!

"=4#!

E%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)-H@/'!3+%7/)/%&2B!J.1%%B)!f-,:('!3+%!<%+@2!'%!'1(!

O9;!

"?!N%7(@H(+!

"=4#!

J.1%%B)!.(&)-)!,2'2H2)(!.B%)(,!

4K!D(.(@H(+!

"=4#!

O9;!.%&</+@)!DJP!2BB%.2'/%&)!<%+!"=4>540!Z3+/%+!'%!+(5.%-3@(&'!%<!

<-&,/&:!<%+!2.2,(@/()[!

"4!\2&-2+I!

"=4>!

E%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)-H@/'!</&2B!,2'2!!<%+!J.1%%B)!f-,:('!3+%!<%+@2!!

"Q!9(H+-2+I!

"=4>#!

E%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!.%&</+@!H-,:('!<%+!'1(/+!@2/&'2/&(,!).1%%B)T!O9;!

.%&</+@)!2.2,(@/()!H-,:(')T!!

Table 1 – Timetable for the Dedicated Schools Grant 

Role of the EFA  

44T!S1(!O9;!8/BB!.%&'/&-(!/&!"=4>540!/&!/')!)'2'-'%+I!+%B(!%&!H(12B<!%<!'1(!J(.+('2+I!%<!

J'2'(!'%!%7(+)((!'1(!).1%%B!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@T!S1(!O9;!8/BB!/&!'1(!)2@(!82I!2)!)('!

%-'!B2)'!I(2+b!

§! .%&'/&-(!'%!127(!'1(!+/:1'!'%!)(&,!2&!%H)(+7(+!'%!J.1%%B)!9%+-@)e!

§! +(7/(8!(2.1!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'IY)!3+%!<%+@2!<%+!"=4>540!'%!(&)-+(!/'!/)!.%@3B/2&'!8/'1!

'1(!&(8!2++2&:(@(&')!2&,!+(2)%&2HB(e!2&,!!

§! 7(+/<I!2&I!.%@3B2/&')!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!3%'(&'/2B!/&<+/&:(@(&')!%<!'1(!+(:-B2'/%&)!%+!

DPJ!:+2&'!.%&,/'/%&)T!!

! !

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
#
!U(!8/BB!.%&)-B'!%&!'1(!+(7/)(,!J.1%%B!9/&2&.(!6(:-B2'/%&)!%&!H+/&:/&:!<%+82+,!'1/)!,2'(!<+%@!40!G2+.1!'%!
"Q!9(H+-2+IT!

Page 50



!
##!

!

Annex A

Analysis of responses to the consultation Review of 2013-14 School 
Funding Arrangements 

Introduction  

!

4T! S1/)!+(3%+'!/)!H2)(,!%&!'1(!"K=!+()3%&)()!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!+(.(/7(,!'%!'1(!

.%&)-B'2'/%&T!

!

"T! ;)!)%@(!+()3%&,(&')!@2I!127(!)-33%+'(,!@%+(!'12&!%&(!%3'/%&!<%+!W-()'/%&)V!

'%'2B!3(+.(&'2:()!B/)'(,!-&,(+!2&I!%&(!W-()'/%&!@2I!(R.((,!4==]T!S1+%-:1%-'!

'1(!+(3%+'V!3(+.(&'2:()!2+(!(R3+())(,!2)!2!@(2)-+(!%<!'1%)(!2&)8(+/&:!(2.1!

W-()'/%&V!&%'!2)!2!@(2)-+(!%<!2BB!+()3%&,(&')T!S1(+(!8(+(!)3(./</.!/))-(!

.2@32/:&)V!+()3%&,/&:!'%!2!)/&:B(!W-()'/%&!%&BIV!2)!8(BB!2)!+()3%&)()!HI!B(''(+!

+2'1(+!'12&!'1+%-:1!'1(!.%&)-B'2'/%&!'(@3B2'(T!U1(+(!3%))/HB(!8(!127(!/&.B-,(,!

+()3%&)()!7/2!B(''(+!%+!(5@2/B!-&,(+!'1(!+(B(72&'!W-()'/%&T!

!

#T! S1(!%+:2&/)2'/%&2B!H+(2F,%8&!%<!+()3%&,(&')!82)!2)!<%BB%8)b!!

!

E%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!!i!J.1%%B)!9%+-@!2&,!^%/&'!

+()3%&)()!!

!

44C!Z>K][!

!

J.1%%B!i!:%7(+&%+!+()3%&)()!!

!

44C!Z>K][!

!

X'1(+!+()3%&)()!!

Z/&.T!'+2,(!-&/%&V!2))%./2'/%&)!2&,!32+(&')[!

!

!

""!ZQ][!!

S%'2B!6()3%&)()!! "K=!!

!

!

!

!

Page 51



!
#>!

!

Questions and Responses  

Question 1: Should we set a minimum threshold for the pupil-led factors, and if so 

at what level? 

S1(+(!8(+(!""=!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&Tc()!?K!Z#0][! ! N%!44?!Z0#][!

! G2IH(!i!A%))/HBI!"?!Z4"][!

S1(+(!8(+(!0K!+()3%&)()!81(+(!2!@/&/@-@!'1+()1%B,!B(7(B!82)!)'2'(,T!S1(!B%8()'!B(7(B!

)'2'(,!82)!K]!8/'1!'1(!1/:1()'!B(7(B!)'2'(,!C0]T!S1(!27(+2:(!Z@(2&[!72B-(!82)!Q"]!

2&,!'1(!@%)'!<+(W-(&'BI!)'2'(,!72B-(!82)!Q0]T!

X<!'1%)(!+()3%&)()!81/.1!)'2'(,!'1(+(!)1%-B,!&%'!H(!2!@/&/@-@!'1+()1%B,!72B-(!'1(+(!

8(+(!'1+((!.%@@%&!+(2)%&)!81/.1!/&.B-,(,b!!

§! S2F()!282I!B%.2B!,/).+('/%&!2&,!<B(R/H/B/'I!!! !

!
§! U/BB!+(@%7(!'%%!@-.1!<-&,/&:!<+%@!'1(!B-@3!)-@!i!

.2-)(/))-()!<%+!)@2BB!).1%%B)!!

!

!

§! J1%-B,!&%'!H(!,%&(!H(<%+(!<-&,/&:!/&(W-2B/'/()!2+(!

+()%B7(,!2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+I!

!

!
!

!

Q2: On what basis did the local authority decide on the quantum or proportion of 

funding to target to deprived pupils?  

S1(+(!8(+(!4C=!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!/&'(+3+('(,!'1/)!

W-()'/%&!'%!H(!2H%-'!'1(!)(B(.'/%&!%<!'1(!,(3+/72'/%&!/&,/.2'%+)T!S1()(!+()3%&)()!2+(!&%'!

/&.B-,(,!/&!'1/)!'%'2BT!!

S1(!@%)'!.%@@%&!+()3%&)()!8(+(b!!

_)(,!%+!2,23'(,!'1(!1/)'%+/.!233+%2.1!Z%+!-)(!2!1/)'%+/.!233+%2.1!
2B%&:)/,(!(<<%+')!'%!@/&/@/)(!'-+H-B(&.([!!

4"C!ZKQ][!!

!
J('!2!W-2&'-@!/&!%+,(+!'%!@/&/@/)(!'-+H-B(&.(!!
!

!
"4!Z44][!!

;:+((,!&(8!3+/&./3B()V!.%&)/,(+(,!&(8!@%,(B)!i!,2'2V!
+(2))())(,!&((,!!

?!Z>][!!

! !
!

Page 52



!
#0!

!

X'1(+!+(2)%&)!/&.B-,(,b!,(3+/72'/%&!2BB%.2'/%&!82)!,(7(B%3(,!2)!2!H2B2&./&:!</:-+(V!

.%@32+(,!2BB%.2'/%&)!@2,(!HI!%'1(+!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!/&!2+(2)V!W-2&'-@!82)!3%B/'/.2B!

,(./)/%&V!82)!)('!2<'(+!.%&)/,(+/&:!3-3/B!3+(@/-@T!

Q3: On what basis did local authorities decide on the per-pupil amounts for the 

prior attainment factors?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"=Q!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!

S1(!@%)'!.%@@%&!+()3%&)()!8(+(b!!

_)(,!1/)'%+/.!)3(&,!,2'2!%+!1/)'%+/.!<%+@-B2!<2.'%+)!@233(,!2)!

.B%)(BI!2)!3%))/HB(!'%!'1(!&(8!<2.'%+)!

44C!Z0?][!!

_)(,!2!.%@H/&2'/%&!%<!)-33%+'!<%+!).1%%B!2.'/%&!3B-)V!B%8!

.%)'i1/:1!/&./,(&.(!)'2'(@(&')!2&,!2!)12+(!%<!@2/&)'+(2@(,!

:+2&')!!

!

4"!ZK][!

D/,!&%'!F&%8!1%8!'1(!3(+53-3/B!2@%-&')!12,!H((&!)('! 4>!Z?][!!

J('!2!3(+.(&'2:(!%<!'%'2B!<-&,/&:!<%+!JON!2&,!)12+(,!'1/)!(W-2BBI!

2@%&:!2BB!).1%%B)!

"!Z4][!

;.'-2B!&-@H(+!%<!)'2'(@(&'(,!3-3/B)!

!

"!Z4][!!!

Q4: Do you agree that local authorities should continue to use the EYFSP data as 

an attainment-related proxy or should we consider use of a different indicator to 

identify low cost SEN in primary schools? If so what indicator?  

U(!+(.(/7(,!"4"!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!4>=!ZKK][! ! N%!K=!Z"Q][! ! _&,(./,(,!i!_&.B(2+!4"!ZK][!

9%+!'1%)(!+()3%&)()!'12'!(R3+())(,!2!3+(<(+(&.(!<%+!2&!2B'(+&2'/7(V!'1(+(!82)!)%@(!

.%&)(&)-)!'12'!-)/&:!a(I!J'2:(!4!,2'2!8%-B,!H(!3+(<(+2HB(T!!!

S1(+(!8(+(!2B)%!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!81%!)-::()'(,!'12'!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!

)1%-B,!-)(!,(3+/72'/%&!<2.'%+)!2B%&(!2)!2!3+%RIV!%+!'12'!8(!)1%-B,!.%&)/,(+!2!)I)'(@!

81(+(!).1%%B)!8(+(!2BB%.2'(,!<-&,/&:!H2)(,!%&!'1(!2.'-2B!&-@H(+!%<!3-3/B)!8/'1!2!

)'2'(@(&'!%<!JONT!

!

Page 53



!
#K!

!

Q5: Would it help to allow an additional weighting to be given if a school 

experiences in-year changes to pupil numbers above a certain threshold? If so 

where should this threshold be set?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"="!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!4"0!ZK"][!! ! N%!>=!Z"=][!!! G2IH(!#?!Z4Q][!!!

X<!'1%)(!'12'!)'2'(,!2!'1+()1%B,!'1(!@%)'!<+(W-(&'BI!./'(,!B(7(B!<%+!'1(!'1+()1%B,!82)!

4=]T!S1(!27(+2:(!'1+()1%B,!72B-(!82)!2+%-&,!4"]T!

;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!)-::()'(,!'12'!2&!2,,/'/%&2B!8(/:1'/&:!82)!233+%3+/2'(V!H-'!&%'!

-)/&:!2!'1+()1%B,!H2)(,!233+%2.1!)('!&2'/%&2BBIT!S1/)!/&.B-,(,b!!

§! ;BB%8!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!'%!)('!2!'1+()1%B,!B%.2BBI!! !

!
§! J-33%+'!).1%%B)!8/'1!@%H/B/'I!2H%7(!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!

27(+2:(!i!&2'/%&2B!27(+2:(!!!

!

!

§! _)/&:!2!H2&,/&:!233+%2.1!! !

! !
§! 9/&,!2!H(''(+!82I!'%!@(2)-+(!/&!I(2+!.12&:()!/&!3-3/B!

&-@H(+)!!

!

X<!'1%)(!'12'!,/,!&%'!2:+((!'12'!2&!2,,/'/%&2B!8(/:1'/&:!82)!1(B3<-BV!'1(!+(2)%&)!./'(,!

/&.B-,(,!'12'!'1(!<2.'%+!82)!&%'!-)(,!/&!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'IV!'1(!+()3%&,(&'!<(B'!'12'!

).1%%B)!)1%-B,!H(!2HB(!'%!@2&2:(V!%+!/&!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!'12'!'1(!B%8!%7(+2BB!

<-&,/&:!<%+!'1(!2-'1%+/'I!@(2&'!'12'!'2+:('/&:!<-&,/&:!<%+!@%H/B/'I!82)!-&2<<%+,2HB(T!!

X'1(+!+()3%&)()!2)F(,!81('1(+!'1(!+(7/(8!W-()'/%&!2,,+())(,!'1(!+/:1'!/))-(V!2&,!

81('1(+!2!H/::(+!/))-(!82)!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!/@32.'!'1()(!.1/B,+(&!127(!%&!'1(!).1%%B)!

/&.B-,/&:!81(+(!)-,,(&!@%7(@(&')!%<!B2+:(!&-@H(+)!%<!3-3/B)!@(2&!'12'!).1%%B)!.2&!H(!

(R3%)(,!'%!1/:1BI!72+/2HB(!<-&,/&:!I(2+!%&!I(2+T!!

!

Q6: In areas with a large number of small schools, could the problem of having a 

fixed lump sum be overcome by reducing the relevant AWPU?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"#>!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!
!
c()!40!ZK][! ! N%!4=?!Z>"][! ! _&)-+(!44"!Z0"][!

S1/)!82)!2&!-&3%3-B2+!)-::()'/%&T!6()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'1/)!.2&&%'!H(!,%&(!8/'1%-'!.2-)/&:!

'%%!@-.1!'-+H-B(&.(V!2&,!+(,-./&:!'1(!;UA_!,/)2,72&'2:()!B2+:(+!).1%%B)T!J%@(!2B)%!

<(B'!'12'!/'!:%()!2:2/&)'!'1(!2/@!%<!3-3/B5B(,!<-&,/&:T!!

Page 54



!
#?!

!

!

Q7: Would having the ability to apply a separate primary and secondary lump sum 

avoid necessary small schools becoming unviable? If so, how should we deal with 

middle and all-through schools? 

S1(+(!8(+(!"0K!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!4#Q!Z0>][! ! N%!K=!Z"#][! ! _&)-+(!0Q!Z"#][! ! !

G2&I!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!'1(!2H/B/'I!'%!72+I!'1(!B-@3!)-@!HI!312)(!8%-B,!3+%7/,(!

8(B.%@(!<B(R/H/B/'IV!32+'/.-B2+BI!2)!3+/@2+I!2&,!)(.%&,2+I!).1%%B)!<2.(!,/<<(+(&'!</R(,!

.%)')T!X&!'1(!W-()'/%&!%<!@/,,B(!).1%%B)V!@%)'!+()3%&,(&')!81%!2&)8(+(,!'1/)!W-()'/%&!

<(B'!'12'!@/,,B(!).1%%B)!)1%-B,!+(.(/7(!2!B-@3!)-@!'12'!/)!8(/:1'(,!<%+!(/'1(+!'1(!I(2+!

:+%-3)!/'!12)!/&!(2.1!312)(!Z3+/@2+I!%+!)(.%&,2+I[!%+!'1(!&-@H(+!%<!3-3/B)!/'!12)!/&!(2.1!

312)(T!!

M%8(7(+V!2!)/:&/</.2&'!3+%3%+'/%&!%<!+()3%&,(&')!2B)%!&%'(,!'12'!'1(/+!.%&.(+&!2H%-'!'1(!

)/&:B(!B-@3!)-@!+(B2'()!'%!).1%%B!)/h(!+2'1(+!'12&V!%+!/&!)%@(!.2)()!2)!8(BB!2)V!).1%%B!

312)(T!J%@(!%<!'1()(!+()3%&,(&')!)-::()'(,!2!'23(+(,!B-@3!)-@!/&)'(2,V!+(B2'(,!'%!

).1%%B!)/h(T!

!

Q8: We said in June that we would review the level of the lump sum cap (currently 

£200,000) for 2014-15 in order  to establish whether it is the minimum cap needed 

to ensure the sustainability of necessary small schools. If we continue with one 

lump sum for both primary and secondary, what would be the minimum level of 

cap needed to ensure the sustainability of necessary small schools? If we had 

separate lump sums for primary and secondary, what would be the minimum cap 

needed for each in order to ensure the sustainability of necessary small schools?  

S1(+(!8(+(!4"?!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

6()3%&)()!72+/(,!%&!'1/)!W-()'/%&V!H-'!'1(!@%)'!3%3-B2+!+()3%&)()!8(+(b!!

!
G/&/@-@!.23!%<!`"==V===!

!
04!Z>=][!

!
G/&/@-@!.23!%<!`40=V===! "4!Z4?][!

!
G/&/@-@!.23!%<!`4==V===!! 40!Z4"][!

!
! !
6()3%&,(&')!2B)%!%<<(+(,!)-::()'/%&)!<%+!,/<<(+(&'BI!)/h(,!B-@3!)-@)!<%+!3+/@2+I!2&,!

)(.%&,2+IV!8/'1!'1(!72)'!@2^%+/'I!)-::()'/&:!B%8(+!B-@3!)-@)!<%+!3+/@2+IV!@%)'!/&!'1(!

Page 55



!
#Q!

!

+2&:(!%<!`0=F!5!`40=F!<%+!3+/@2+I!2&,!`40=F!5!`"0=F!<%+!)(.%&,2+IT!;!@/&%+/'I!.2BB(,!<%+!

'1(!B-@3!)-@!'%!H(!).+233(,!2B'%:('1(+T!

!

lCb!Would using a school-level sparsity measure to target a single lump sum 

based on distance between pupils and their second nearest school, avoid 

necessary small rural schools becoming unviable?!!

S1(+(!8(+(!">?!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!4=K!Z>#][! N%!>"!Z4?][! ! _&)-+(!CC!Z>=][!

6-+2B!).1%%B)!2&,!+-+2B!2-'1%+/'/()!8(+(!@2/&BI!/&!<27%-+!%<!'1/)!3+%3%)2B!81/B(!B2+:(+!2&,!

@%+(!-+H2&!).1%%B)!2&,!2-'1%+/'/()!(R3+())(,!.%&.(+&!2H%-'!'1/)!<2.'%+!'2F/&:!282I!

<-&,/&:!<+%@!'1(!+()'!%<!'1(!).1%%B)!)(.'%+T!

!
U1/B(!'1%)(!81%!+()3%&,(,!8(+(!@%)'BI!/&!<27%-+V!'1(!@2/&!.%&.(+&)!8(+(b!
!

§! /'!/)!.%@3B(R!2&,!.%-B,!H(!,/<</.-B'!'%!2,@/&/)'(+!

§! /'!,%()!&%'!'2F(!/&'%!2..%-&'!'+27(B!,/)'2&.(!%+!'+27(B!'/@(!

§! /'!,%()!&%'!'2F(!/&'%!2..%-&'!32+(&'2B!3+(<(+(&.(!%+!272/B2H/B/'I!%<!3B2.()!2'!B%.2B!

).1%%B)!

! !

Q10: What average distance threshold would be appropriate? 

S1(+(!8(+(!>K!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&,(&')!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!)-::()'(,!H('8((&!'8%!2&,!'1+((!@/B()V!2&,!

)%@(!2B)%!)-::()'(,!-)/&:!'1(!)'2'-'%+I!82BF/&:!,/)'2&.()!2)!'1(!H2)/)!<%+!)(''/&:!'1/)!

'1+()1%B,T!

Q11: If we had a sparsity measure, would it still be necessary to have lump sum in 

order to ensure that necessary schools remain viable? Why? What is the 

interaction between the two?  

S1(+(!8(+(!">?!)-H)'2&'/2B!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

G%)'!+()3%&,(&')!8(+(!&(+7%-)!2H%-'!B%)/&:!'1(!B-@3!)-@!(&'/+(BIV!32+'/.-B2+BI!-+H2&!

).1%%B)!2&,!2-'1%+/'/()!'12'!8%-B,!&%'!H(&(</'!<+%@!2!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+T!J(7(+2B!+()3%&,(&')!

<(B'!'12'!'1(!B-@3!)-@!/)!'1(+(!'%!.%7(+!'1(!</R(,!.%)')!%<!2BB!).1%%B)V!81/B(!'1(!)32+)/'I!

Page 56



!
#C!

!

<2.'%+!3+%7/,()!2,,/'/%&2B!@%&(I!'%!@(('!'1(!.12BB(&:()!'12'!+-+2B!).1%%B)!<2.(V!)%!'1(I!

127(!,/<<(+(&'!-)()T!

f%'1!)32+)/'I!2&,!B-@3!)-@! 44"!
!

J32+)/'I!<2.'%+!%&BI!!
!

44!
!

E-@3!)-@!%&BI!! K!
!

N(/'1(+!! 4!
!
_&)-+(!!

!
44?!

! !
!

Q12: What alternative sparsity measures could we use to identify necessary small 

schools in rural areas?  

S1(+(!8(+(!K?!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

A%3-B2'/%&!,(&)/'I!2&,!,/)'2&.(!H('8((&!).1%%B)!8(+(!'8%!%<!'1(!@%+(!3%3-B2+!2&)8(+)T!

G%+(!%<!'1(!2&)8(+)!<%.-)(,!%&!'1(!&((,!<%+!'1(!)32+)/'I!<2.'%+!'%!@(2)-+(!'+27(B!

,/)'2&.(!%+!'/@(V!2&,!'%!'2F(!/&'%!2..%-&'!/))-()!H(I%&,!'+27(BV!)-.1!2)!.2'.1@(&'!

2+(2)V!272/B2H/B/'I!%<!3B2.()!2&,!<2./B/'/()!/&!'1(!B%.2B!2+(2T!

92.'%+!H2)(,!%&!'1(!3%3-B2'/%&!,(&)/'I!%<!2!).1%%BY)!.2'.1@(&'!! ">!Z#K][!
!

92.'%+!H2)(,!%&!,/)'2&.()!H('8((&!).1%%B)!!!
!

Q!Z4"][!

! !
! !
Q13: Would the ability for both schools to retain their lump sums for one or two 

years after amalgamation create a greater incentive to merge?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"0>!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!4#C!Z0>][! ! N%!00!Z""][! ! _&)-+(!K=!Z">][!

U1/B(!'1(!@2^%+/'I!8(+(!/&!<27%-+V!'1(+(!8(+(!%H^(.'/%&)!'%!'1/)!2&,!(7(&!)%@(!%<!'1%)(!

81%!2:+((,!'1/)!8%-B,!H(!1(B3<-B!12,!+()(+72'/%&)T!J%@(!%<!'1(!F(I!3%/&')!@2,(!8(+(b!

§! /'!,%()&Y'!/&.(&'/7/)(!).1%%B)!'%!@(+:(!2)!B%&:!2)!'1(+(!/)!2&!%3'/%&!Z<(,(+2'/%&[!

81/.1!2.1/(7()!'1(!)2@(!'1/&:!H-'!2BB%8)!H%'1!B-@3!)-@)!'%!+(@2/&!

§! '1(!)3B/'!)/'(!.%)')!%<!@(+:/&:!2+(!)'/BB!)/:&/</.2&'V!2B'1%-:1!/&!'1/)!.2)(!'1(!)3B/'!)/'(!

<2.'%+!)1%-B,!.%7(+!'1(!.%)')!+2'1(+!'12&!+(W-/+/&:!'1(!B-@3!)-@!<%+!B%&:(+!

§! @(+:/&:!&((,)!'%!H(!2!,(./)/%&!'2F(&!<%+!B%&:!'(+@!H(&(</'V!+2'1(+!'12&!)1%+'!'(+@!

</&2&./2B!:2/&!

Page 57



!
>=!

!

!
Q14: If you think local authorities will be unable to use the allowable deprivation 

indicators in order to prevent significant losses to schools with a high proportion 

of deprived pupils, why do you think that is the case?!!

S1(+(!8(+(!40C!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

?=!Z>>][!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!)1%-B,!H(!2HB(!'%!-)(!'1(!2BB%82HB(!

,(3+/72'/%&!/&,/.2'%+)!/&!%+,(+!'%!3+(7(&'!)/:&/</.2&'!B%))()!'%!).1%%BT!!

S1(+(!8(+(!1%8(7(+!QC!Z0K][!+()3%&,(&')!81%!/&,/.2'(,!'12'!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!127(!&%'!

H((&!2HB(!'%!,%!)%T!X<!'1()(!+()3%&)()!'1(!+(2)%&)!./'(,!8(+(!72+/(,T!S1(!'1+((!@%)'!

<+(W-(&'BI!./'(,!+(2)%&)!8(+(b!!!

§! .%&.(+&)!2H%-'!'1(!233+%3+/2'(&())!'%!'1(/+!2+(2!%<!(/'1(+!i!

H%'1!%<!'1(!2BB%82HB(!/&,/.2'%+)!Z9JG!2&,!*D;$*[!

>>!Z"Q][!

§! 3+%HB(@)!8(+(!(&.%-&'(+(,!H(.2-)(!'1(!2-'1%+/'I!

+(.(/7()!2!+(B2'/7(BI!B%8(+!B(7(B!%<!<-&,/&:!<%+!).1%%B)!2&,!

3+%7/,/&:!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!82)!.%@3+%@/)(,!!

?!Z>][!

§! '1(!B%))!%<!3+(7/%-)BI!2BB%.2'(,!:+2&')!'%!)-33%+'!).1%%B)!

8/'1!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!,(3+/7(,!3-3/B)!.%-B,!&%'!H(!

.%@3(&)2'(,!<%+!/&!"=4#54>V!-)/&:!'1(!2BB%82HB(!<%+@-B2!

<2.'%+)!

K!Z>][!

! !
Q15: Do you have any evidence that service children (once we account for 

deprivation, mobility and pastoral care through the Pupil Premium) require 

additional funding in order to achieve as well as non-service children? 

S1(+(!8(+(!K=!)-H)'2&'/2B!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

S1(!&2'-+(!%<!'1(!+()3%&)()!82)!7(+I!72+/(,T!!

S1(+(!8(+(!2!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!81%!./'(,!(7/,(&.(!<+%@!'1(/+!2+(2!'%!)-33%+'!'1(!

.2)(!'12'!'1(+(!82)!2!&((,!<%+!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'T!S1/)!@2/&BI!)-::()')!1%8V!/&!3+(7/%-)!

B%.2B!<%+@-B2(!2&,!7/2!:+2&')V!'1(+(!8(+(!7(+I!1/:1!B(7(B)!%<!(R'+2!<-&,/&:!'%!)-33%+'!

/&'(+7(&'/%&)!81/.1!(&)-+(,!'12'!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&!2''2/&(,!8(BBT!S1/)!82)!32+'/.-B2+BI!'1(!

.2)(!<%+!).1%%B)!81/.1!127(!(R'+(@(BI!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&V!B%.2'(,!%&V!%+!

2,^2.(&'!'%!2!@/B/'2+I!H2)(T!!;!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!2)F(,!<%+!2!)(+7/.(!<2.'%+!'%!

H(!/&.B-,(,T!!

;!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&)()!+2/)(,!'1(!3%/&'!'12'!<%+!)%@(!2+(2)V!'1(!/))-()!<2./&:!)(+7/.(!

.1/B,+(&!.2&!127(!)/@/B2+/'/()!8/'1!'1(!/))-()!%<!,(3+/72'/%&V!32+'/.-B2+BI!/&!2+(2)!81(+(!

'1(+(!2+(!1/:1!B(7(B)!%<!)(+7/.(!3(+)%&&(B!2'!'1(!B%8(+!@/B/'2+I!+2&F)T!

Page 58



!
>4!

!

;+%-&,!"0!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!'1(+(!8(+(!2,,/'/%&2B!&((,)!<%+!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&V!H-'!'12'!

2BB!).1%%B)!)1%-B,!H(!2HB(!'%!/,(&'/<I!2&,!@(('!'1()(!&((,)!8/'1%-'!'1(!&((,!<%+!<-+'1(+!

/&'(+7(&'/%&!%+!'12'!'1(!).1%%B)!)1%-B,!H(!2HB(!'%!)-33%+'!)-.1!&((,)!-)/&:!3-3/B!

3+(@/-@!<-&,/&:T!!!

;!.%@@(&'!82)!@2,(!HI!2!<(8!+()3%&,(&')!'12'!'1(+(!/)!2!:+(2'(+!/))-(!/&!+(B2'/%&!'%!'1(!

7-B&(+2H/B/'I!%<!).1%%B)!8/'1!1/:1!&-@H(+)!%<!)(+7/.(!.1/B,+(&!81(+(!'1(I!.2&!<2.(!7%B2'/B(!

<-&,/&:!B(7(B)!81(&!+(:/@(&')!@%7(!H2)()!<%+!(R2@3B(T!

Q16: Have the 2013-14 reforms prevented local authorities from targeting funding 

to groups of pupils that need additional support, if so, which?

S1(+(!8(+(!40>!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!81(+(!'1(!+()3%&,(&'!)-::()'(,!'1(+(!8(+(!

3+%HB(@)!'2+:('/&:!:+%-3)!%<!3-3/B)!'12'!&((,(,!2,,/'/%&2B!)-33%+'T!!!

S1(!@%)'!.%@@%&!'1(@()!<+%@!'1(!+()3%&)()!+(.(/7(,!8(+(b!!

§! '12'!'1(!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!12)!H((&!-&2HB(!'%!3+%7/,(!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!<%+!2BB!3-3/B)!

H(.2-)(!'1(!2-'1%+/'I!/)!B%8!<-&,(,!!!

§! '1(+(!2+(!2)3(.')!%<!'1(!JON!2++2&:(@(&')!81/.1!@(2&!'1(+(!2+(!JON!3-3/B)!81%!

2+(!&%'!233+%3+/2'(BI!<-&,(,!!

§! &%'!H(/&:!2HB(!'%!)-33%+'!2!32+'/.-B2+!B%.2B!./+.-@)'2&.(!2&,!.%BB2H%+2'/%&!

H('8((&!B%.2B!).1%%B)!!

§! .12&:()!'%!'1(!O;E!<2.'%+!@(2&!'1(+(!/)!&%'!)-<</./(&'!<-&,/&:!2&,!i%+!)-<</./(&'!

,-+2'/%&!%<!<-&,/&:!<%+!O;E!3-3/B)T!!

§! /))-()!/&!)-33%+'/&:!B2+:(!&-@H(+)!%<!'+27(BB(+!.1/B,+(&!2''(&,/&:!).1%%B)T!!

§! )-33%+'/&:!.1/B,+(&!<+%@!<2@/B/()!8/'1!B%8!/&.%@()V!2&,!2!7(+I!)@2BB!&-@H(+!./'(,!

)-33%+'/&:!,(3+/72'/%&!)-<</./(&'BIT!

Q17: In cases where a population bulge is imminent, what is preventing good and 

necessary schools from staying open?   

S1(+(!8(+(!"44!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!
!
S1(!@%)'!.%@@%&!+()3%&)(!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&!82)!'%!.2BB!<%+!<-&,/&:!'%!)-33%+'!).1%%B)!

8/'1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)T!6()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!).1%%B)!8/'1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!)1%-B,!H(!2BB%8(,!'%!

2..())!(R.(3'/%&2B!</&2&./2B!)-33%+'!<+%@!'1(!:+%8'1!<-&,!'%!@/'/:2'(!).1%%B)!.B%)/&:!

)1%+'5'(+@!81(&!2!3%3-B2'/%&!H-B:(!82)!/@@/&(&'T!!*<!)-.1!<-&,/&:!82)!2BB%8(,V!'1()(!

).1%%B)!.%-B,!+(@2/&!%3(&!)%!'12'!'1(I!8(+(!<-BBI!<-&.'/%&/&:!81(&!'1(!3%3-B2'/%&!H-B:(!

+(2.1(,!'1(!(&'+I!2:(T!

Page 59



!
>"!

!

!
;!)/:&/</.2&'!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!).1%%B)!8/'1!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!.%-B,!+(@2/&!%3(&!/<!

'1(+(!82)!B%&:(+5'(+@!<-'-+(!3B2&&/&:!.2++/(,!%-'T!!

!

Q18: Are there any other circumstances in which falling rolls are unavoidable in 

the short term?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"=4!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!

S1(!<%-+!@2/&!+(2)%&)!./'(,!<%+!-&27%/,2HB(!<2BB/&:!+%BB)!8(+(b!

§! 2!.12&:(!%<!(@3B%I@(&'!%33%+'-&/'/()!/&!'1(!2+(2!.2-)/&:!,%@()'/.!@%7(@(&'T!!

§! +(:(&(+2'/%&!3+%^(.')!'%!'+2&)<%+@!81%B(!()'2'()V!81/.1!@%7(!.1/B,+(&!%-'!%<!'1(!

2+(2!(/'1(+!'(@3%+2+/BI!%+!3(+@2&(&'BI!

§! 2!)-,,(&!,+%3!/&!B%.2B!H/+'1!+2'(!S1/)!8%-B,!127(!2!F&%.F5%&!(<<(.'!<%+!).1%%B!

32+'/./32'/%&!)%@(!<%-+!'%!</7(!I(2+)!B2'(+V!2&,!8%-B,!.%&'/&-(!'%!127(!2&!/@32.'!

'1+%-:1!'1(!)I)'(@!%7(+!'1(!&(R'!4"!I(2+)!%+!)%!-&B())!B%.2B!,(@%:+231/.)!

.12&:(,!8/'1!@%+(!3(%3B(!8/'1!).1%%B52:(!.1/B,+(&!H(/&:!2''+2.'(,!'%!'1(!2+(2T!

§! .12&:()!/&!'1(!%-'.%@(!%<!X<)'(,!/&)3(.'/%&)!81/.1!2<<(.'!32+(&'2B!.1%/.(!!

!

Q19: Would a formula factor that indicates those pupils who receive top-up

funding be a useful addition, to help deal with the funding of high needs?  

S1(+(!8(+(!""K!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!

c()!4"0!Z00][! ! N%!0>!Z">][! ! G2IH(!i!-&.B(2+!>?!Z"4][!!!

S1(!@2^%+/'I!%<!+()3%&,(&')!'1%-:1'!'1/)!8%-B,!H(!1(B3<-BT!!

6()3%&)()!/&!<27%-+!%<!2!<2.'%+!)2/,!'12'!'1(+(!82)!2!8%++I!2@%&:!).1%%B)V!32+'/.-B2+BI!

)@2BB(+!).1%%B)!'12'!'1(!.%)')!%<!1/:1!&((,)!3-3/B)!.2&!(+%,(!'1(/+!JON!H-,:(')!2&,!

,/+(.'!<-&,/&:!282I!<+%@!%'1(+!3-3/B)T!

6()3%&,(&')!+(^(.'/&:!'1/)!/,(2!@2/&BI!./'(,!2!.%&.(+&!'12'!'1/)!8%-B,!B(2,!'%!)'2'(@(&')!

H(/&:!3+%,-.(,!<%+!+(B2'/7(BI!B%8!B(7(B!JONT!S1(+(!82)!2B)%!.%&.(+&!'12'!2,,/&:!2&%'1(+!

<2.'%+!2,,)!<-+'1(+!.%@3B(R/'I!'%!'1(!<%+@-B2(!2&,!.%-B,!+(@%7(!B%.2B!<B(R/H/B/'IT!!

Q20: To address the variation in base funding between neighbouring authorities, 
how fast should local authorities be required to move towards the £6,000 
threshold? Should it be made a requirement from 2014-15? !

S1(+(!8(+(!""=!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

Page 60



!
>#!

!

c()!4>0!ZKK][! ! N%!0#!Z">][! ! G2IH(!""!Z4=][!!!

X<!'1%)(!'12'!'1%-:1'!'1(!`KV===!'1+()1%B,!)1%-B,!H(!@%7(,!'%82+,)!@%+(!W-/.FBIV!'1(!

@2/&!+(2)%&!<%+!,%/&:!)%!82)!'%!(&)-+(!&2'/%&2B!.%&)/)'(&.I!2&,!'%!@2F(!/'!(2)/(+!<%+!

B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()!2&,!).1%%B)!'%!@2&2:(!/&!2+(2)!81(+(!'1(+(!2+(!.+%))!H%+,(+!

@%7(@(&')T!!

X<!'1%)(!'12'!8(+(!%33%)(,!'%!2!@%7(!'%82+,)!'1(!)'2&,2+,/)2'/%&!%<!'1(!`KV===!

'1+()1%B,!'1/)!82)!H(.2-)(!'1/)!,/,!&%'!@2'.1!'1(!82I!/&!81/.1!'1(I!.-++(&'BI!8%+F!/&!

'1(/+!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'I!2+(2)!%+!H(.2-)(!'1(I!<(B'!'12'!@%+(!'/@(!82)!+(W-/+(,!'%!@2F(!)-.1!

2!.12&:(T!;!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'1/)!)1%-B,!&%'!H(!+(W-/+(,!-&'/B!'1(+(!82)!

2!&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2T!

Q21: Should the Department play an active role in spreading good practice and 

model contracts / service level agreements?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"4Q!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()!!4C"!ZQQ][!! ! N%!40!Z?][!! ! G2IH(iX'1(+!44!Z0][!

S1(!72)'!@2^%+/'I!%<!'1%)(!+()3%&,/&:!'1%-:1!'12'!/'!8%-B,!H(!1(B3<-B!<%+!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!

%+!O,-.2'/%&!9-&,/&:!;:(&.I!'%!3B2I!2!+%B(!/&!,/))(@/&2'/&:!:%%,!3+2.'/.(T!J%@(!

+()3%&,(,!8/'1!2!.27(2'!'12'!'1/)!)1%-B,!H(!)%-&,BI!H2)(,!2&,!+(<B(.'(,!'1(!3%B/.I!

/&'(&'/%&T!!

S1(+(!82)!1%8(7(+!2B)%!2!7/(8!(R3+())(,!HI!2!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!'12'!'1/)!)1%-B,!

H(!/&!'1(!<%+@!%<!:-/,2&.(!+2'1(+!'12&!@%+(!+(:-B2'/%&!2&,!)%@(!2B)%!)-::()'(,!'1(+(!

)1%-B,!2B82I)!H(!+%%@!<%+!)%@(!B%.2B!,/).+('/%&T!

X<!2!7(+I!)@2BB!&-@H(+!81%!,/,!&%'!2:+((!'12'!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!)1%-B,!3B2I!)-.1!2!+%B(V!

%+!81(+(!/))-()!8(+(!./'(,V!'1(!@2/&!3%/&')!8(+(b!'12'!2++2&:(@(&')!)1%-B,!H(!B%.2B!

2-'1%+/'I!B(,!H-'!8/'1!2!+%B(!<%+!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!'%!-&,(+)'2&,!81(+(!'1(+(!82)!:%%,!

3+2.'/.(!2&,!)-33%+'!'1(!3+%.())!%<!/&<%+@2'/%&!)12+/&:e!)%@(!<(B'!'1(!</+)'!3+/%+/'I!<%+!'1(!

D(32+'@(&'!/&!'1/)!2+(2!82)!'%!.%&)%B/,2'(!2&,!+(7/(8!(R/)'/&:!:-/,2&.(!'%!@2F(!'1/)!

.B(2+(+!2&,!)/@3B(+!<%+!B%.2B!2-'1%+/'/()T!!

Q22: Do you have ideas about how the pre and post-16 high needs systems might 

be brought closer together? 

S1(+(!8(+(!4C>!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

S1(!@%)'!<+(W-(&'BI!./'(,!/,(2)!8(+(b!!

Page 61



!
>>!

!

§! 2B/:&/&:!'1(!3+(!2&,!3%)'!4K!<-&,/&:!)'+(2@)!'%!'1(!)2@(!<-&,/&:!.I.B(!L!;3+/B5

G2+.1T!

§! 3+%7/,/&:!H(''(+!2&,!@%+(!.%5%+,/&2'(,!2&,!.%&)/)'(&'!:-/,2&.(!<%+!3+(!2&,!3%)'!

4K!<-&,/&:!2++2&:(@(&')!

§! /&'+%,-./&:!%&(!<-&,/&:!)I)'(@!'12'!/&.%+3%+2'()!H%'1!3+(!2&,!3%)'!4K!<-&,/&:T!

§! /&)'(2,!%<!,/<<(+(&'/2'/&:!H('8((&!3+(5!2&,!3%)'54K!3B2.()V!8/'1!'1(!<%+@(+!

2''+2.'/&:!`4=V===!2&,!'1(!B2''(+!2''+2.'/&:!2&!2@%-&'!H2)(,!%&!'1(!4K54C!I(2+!%B,!

&2'/%&2B!<-&,/&:!<%+@-B2V!<-&,/&:!2BB!3B2.()!2'!2!)'2&,2+,!&2'/%&2B!+2'(T!

!

Q23: Do you think that Schools Forums are operating more democratically and 

transparently? If not, what further measures could the Department take in order to 

improve this?  

S1(+(!8(+(!"4"!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

c()b!?4!Z##][!! ! N%b!?"!Z#>][!! N%!.12&:(b!KC!Z##][!

S1(+(!8(+(!7(+I!@/R(,!+()3%&)()!'%!'1/)!W-()'/%&T!!

U1(+(!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'1(+(!8(+(!/))-()!+(@2/&/&:V!'1/)!@2/&BI!+(B2'(,!'%!'1(!233+%2.1!

'%!7%'/&:!2&,!'1(!!'+2&)32+(&.I!%<!323(+)!2&,!,(./)/%&)T!S1(+(!8(+(!2!)@2BB!&-@H(+!%<!

.%@@(&')!81/.1!)-::()'(,!3+%HB(@)!8/'1!'1(!&(8!!7%'/&:!2++2&:(@(&')!HI!312)(T!

;!)/:&/</.2&'!&-@H(+!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!'1(/+!<%+-@!82)!2B+(2,I!%3(+2'/&:!

,(@%.+2'/.2BBI!2&,!'+2&)32+(&'BI!2&,!'12'!'1(!.12&:()!8(+(!&%'!+(W-/+(,!2&,!127(!&%'!

@2,(!2!)/:&/</.2&'!,/<<(+(&.(T!!

;!<-+'1(+!'1/+,!%<!+()3%&,(&')!<(B'!'12'!'1(!.12&:()!12,!/@3+%7(,!'1(!%3(+2'/%&!%<!<%+-@)T!!

;!&-@H(+!81%!<(B'!'1(/+!<%+-@!82)!8%+F/&:!@%+(!(<<(.'/7(BIV!2)F(,!'12'!'1(!D(32+'@(&'!

)1%-B,!3B2I!2!+%B(!/&!)12+/&:!:%%,!3+2.'/.(!2.+%))!'1(!.%-&'+IT!!

Page 62



!
>0!

!

!

!

m!$+%8&!.%3I+/:1'!"=4#!

c%-!@2I!+(5-)(!'1/)!/&<%+@2'/%&!Z(R.B-,/&:!B%:%)[!<+((!%<!.12+:(!/&!2&I!<%+@2'!%+!

@(,/-@V!-&,(+!'1(!'(+@)!%<!'1(!X3(&!P%7(+&@(&'!E/.(&.(T!S%!7/(8!'1/)!B/.(&.(V!7/)/'!

888T&2'/%&2B2+.1/7()T:%7T-Fi,%.i%3(&5:%7(+&@(&'5B/.(&.(!%+!(@2/B!

3)/n&2'/%&2B2+.1/7()T:)/T:%7T-FT!!

U1(+(!8(!127(!/,(&'/</(,!2&I!'1/+,!32+'I!.%3I+/:1'!/&<%+@2'/%&!I%-!8/BB!&((,!'%!%H'2/&!

3(+@/))/%&!<+%@!'1(!.%3I+/:1'!1%B,(+)!.%&.(+&(,T!!

;&I!(&W-/+/()!+(:2+,/&:!'1/)!3-HB/.2'/%&!)1%-B,!H(!)(&'!'%!-)!2'!

888T(,-.2'/%&T:%7T-Fi.%&'2.'-)T!!

S1/)!,%.-@(&'!/)!272/B2HB(!<%+!,%8&B%2,!2'!888T:%7T-Fi:%7(+&@(&'i3-HB/.2'/%&)T!

6(<(+(&.(b!D9O5===?"5"=4#

Page 63


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 2012/13 Dedicated Schools Grant Out turn position
	5 2012/13 Maintained School Balances
	SF 4th July 13 SBR1 Analysis for Forum

	6 Formula Allocations Review Group(FAR 7)
	Notes of FAR 7  Meeting held on 11th June 2013
	Notes of FAR 7  Meeting held on 16th May 2013

	7 Torbay School Funding Formula 2014/15
	school_funding_reform_2014-15


